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City of Palm Springs

Deparuncent of Finance and Treasury

3200 Tuhquite Canyon Way ® Palm Springs, Culifornia 922602
TEL: (7O 3248220 % FANG (7601 52 2.8520 ¢« T (760 86 U

December 1, 2004

To the citizens of The City of Palm Springs, California:

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the City of Palm Springs for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data. and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the
best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds and account groups of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the City's financial activilies have been included. This report has been
reformatted to comply with the new financial reporting model outlined in the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34, which significantly changes the content and
format of the City’s financial statements.

The report includes the City's government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements.
The government-wide financial statements include two new statements: the Statement of Net
Assets showing the total net equity of the City, including infrastructure, and the Statement of
Activities that shows the cost of providing government services. Both of these statements have
been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, used by most businesses, as compared to the
modified accrual method used in fund financial statements (the traditional governmental financial
reports). A reconciliation report is provided to the differences between the two reporting methods.

In addition, the new reporting model includes an emphasis on the City’s major funds as shown in the
Governmental fund Statements. The new statements, combined with other information, are further
analyzed in a new narrative called Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD & A). MD & A
provides “financial highlights” and a financial interpretation of trends, fluctuations and variances in
the financial data. The MD & A further discusses any events or decisions that significantly affect the
financial condition of the City.

The City of Palm Springs is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Information
related to this single audit, including the schedule of federa! financial assistance, findings and
recommendations, and auditor's reports on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, are included in a separate report.

Post Office Box 2743 * Palm Springs, California 92263-2713
VITI



The City of Palm Springs provides a full range of services including public safety, highways and
streets, sanitation, culture and recreation, aviation, public improvements, planning and zoning,
community development and general administrative services. In addition to general government
activities, the City is considered to be financially accountable for the Community Redevelopment
Agency of the City of Palm Springs, Palm Springs Public Facilities Corporation and the Palm Springs
Financing Authority; therefore, these activities are included in the reporting entity.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The City of Palm Springs, incorporated in 1838, is located in the western part of the Coachella
Valley, one of the fastest growing regions of the State. The fulltime popuiation of 43,997 increases
substantially in the winter season (approximately November through May) with the influx of part-time
residents and hotel visitors.

At 96 .2 square miles, the City is one of the largest in area in the State.
ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOCK
There were mixed results in the City’'s major revenue sources.

Transient Occupancy Tax, even including a rate increase that was effective January 1, 2004, was
down about .8%. Adjusting for the rate increase, TOT was down about 3.2%.

Sales Tax collections were up nearly 12%, primarily because of the strong new housing market.

Property Taxes in the General Fund increased by more than 12% over the prior year, reflecting the
significant increases in housing prices.

Overall, the combined revenue from the General Fund and Community Promotion Fund went from
$49.3 million in Fiscal Year 2002-03 to $ 54.1 million in Fiscal Year 2003-04, an increase of about
9.7%.

Unfortunately, the increased revenue was matched by increases in expenditures, primarily in
pension costs, workers compensation and health and liability insurance. These higher costs were
anticipated in the budget for the current year, and were somewhat offset by the elimination of 17
positions in FY 02-03, with additional cutbacks scheduled for FY 04-05, and other cost containment
measures.

The continued high level of building activity combined with a rapid rise in property values wili likely
allow revenues to keep pace with the additional expected increases in City costs. After Fiscal Year
2004-05, the expense side of the ledger should stabilize, and the General Fund should produce a
surplus,

MAJOR INITIATIVES

FOR THE YEAR

The City concluded labor negotiations with two of the bargaining units. the Management.

Professional and Supervisory employees and the General Unit. Together, these represent about two
thirds of the total employees. The agreements are both for two years (through June 30, 2005), and
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called for no cost of living increase for FY 03-04, and a 2% increase in FY 04-05 The Police Safety
and Fire Safety units have contracts which extend until June 30, 2004.

The Phase |l expansion of the Convention Center was started in May, 2004 and is scheduled to be
completed in August, 2005. The $44 million construction project will add 115,000 square feet to the
Convention Center, nearly doubling its size. This will enable the expanded Convention Center to
attract a broader array of conferences and seminars.

The historically significant, Albert Frey designed, building at the City's western entrance was
purchased for $638,000, with another $550,000 committed to its rehab. The building is home to the
Visitor Information Center, and opened to the public in November, 2003. Since its inception 10 years
ago, the VIC had rented space in a nearby building.

The City issued a $4.8 million assessment district bond to pay for public improvements for the 308
single-family residential Mountain Gate project. This is the first 1913/15 Act A.D. which the City has
sponsored in over 10 years. Several other A.D.’s are in the works.

FOR THE FUTURE

An increase in the Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) rate for Group Meeting Hotels from 12 5% to
13.5% was approved by the voters in the November 4, 2003 election. The additional 1% increase for
approximately 12 hotels is effective January 1, 2004, and should raise about $600,000 more
annually. This revenue, added to the TOT revenue generated by the January 1, 2002 TOT rate
increase, is intended to fund the $27 million Phase |l expansion of the Convention Center The
Center will be almost doubled in size, and will be better able to attract larger conventions.
Construction started in the spring of 2004, with an estimated compietion date of August, 2005. The
Convention Center will remain open for business during the new construction.

To help pay for future demands on City services, especially for Police and Fire Safety services, the
City is exploring the possibility of a City-wide Community Services District. This would provide tong-
term funding for the additional services necessitated by the explosive growth in housing units, both
being built and in the planning stages. All projects of 25 units or more are approved with the
condition that they participate in the CSD. The consultant's preliminary report is due in January.
2005.

A super Wal Mart has been approved at the City’s eastern boundary. Construction is expected to
begin in early 2005 with the store opening late 2005. With other major “big box” development
already in place (Lowe's Hardware) and others (Home Depot) in the planning stages, the City should
see significant increases in sales tax revenue by FY 06-07.

Future development in Palm Springs faces two major tests, probably on March 2, 2005 ballot. The
first, the Hillside Protection Initiative, would change the zoning for the major portion of undeveloped
land in Palm Springs, and severely limit what could be built in the designated areas. The second,
the Palm Hills Referendum, would rescind City Council approval of a major hotel, golf course and
residential development. If both measures are passed by the voters of Palm Springs, the anticipated
tax revenue from these developments would likely be reduced. The City may also face lawsuits on
the “taking” of private land.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure
that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely
to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management.

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state and county financial assistance, the City also is
responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance
with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is
subject to periodic evaluation by management and the internal audit staff of the City.

As a part of the City's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the government has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The
results of the government's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 provided no
instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure or signification viclations of
applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls. In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the City's governing body. The level of budgetary control (that is,
the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is at the fund ievel.
The City maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of accomplishing
budgetary control. Encumbered amounts are carried over at year end.

As demonstrated by the statements and scheduies included in the financial section of this report, the
City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Appropriation Limitation. As required by Article XIII B of the California Constitution, the City's
appropriation limitation for 2003-04 expenditures was calculated at $92.158 601miliion.
Appropriations subject to limitation totaled $47,355,329 million or about $44,803,272 million below
the City's legal appropriation limit. All of the City's proprietary funds are exempt as are federal funas.

Debt Administration. As of June 30, 2004, the total long-term debt of the City and its related
entities is $156,289,282.

Cash Management. The City had $50,050,917 available for investment on June 30, 2004
compared to $47,067,912 as of June 30, 2003. The current year amount does not include
$66,249 752 held by the City's fiscal agent for various long-term debt issues. The City of Palm
Springs invests its temporarily pooled idle investments under the Prudent Man Rule (Civil Code Sect.
2261, et seq.), which in essence states that "in investing property for benefit of another, a trustee
shall exercise the judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which men of ‘prudence’,
or discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs." This affords the City
a broad spectrum of investment opportunities as long as the investment is deemed prudent and is
allowable under current legislation of the State of California. The City's investment portfolio consists
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of certificates of deposit, State of California Local Agency Investment Fund, Bankers Acceptances,
United States Government Securities and Corporate Notes.

As stated in Note 3 in the Notes to the Combined Financial Statements, the City's total cash deposits
have been broken down into Category 1, 2 or 3. These three categories are provided to comply with
the GASB Statement Number 3, which in essence, requires risk disclosures assumed by the entity.
A description of each category and the possible risk associated with it is found in Note 3 of the Notes
to the Financial Statements.

Risk Management. The City is self-insured for general liability in the amount of $300,000 per
occurrence and for worker's compensation in the amount of $500,000 per occurrence. Individual
claims in excess of the self-insured amounts for general liability (up to a maximum of $10 000,000
perincident) and worker's compensation (up to the statutory limit of $5 000,000 per claim) fali under
the insurance policies purchased by the City.

The City purchased commercial Worker's Compensation Insurance from Employee Reinsurance.
This provides workers' compensation coverage for claims in excess of $1,000,000 with a maximum
of $5,000,000 per claim. Further information can be found in Note 15 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

A schedule listing the insurance in force is contained in the Statistical Section (Table 16) of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. State statute requires an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants. The accounting firm of Conrad and Associates, L.L.P., was selected by the City
Council with the recommendation of the Finance Director. In addition to meeting the requirements
set forth in state statutes, the audit was aiso designed to meet the requirements of the Federal
Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's report on the general
purpose financial statements and combining, individual fund and account group statements and
schedules are included in the financial section of this report. Once again the City's independent
auditors, Conrad and Associates, L.L.P., has issued an unqualified opinion. The auditor's reports
related specifically to the single audit are included in the Single Audit Report.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Paim Springs for its Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. This was the 15th consecutive year
that the City has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the City published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report. This report satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for one year only. We believe that our current comprenensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement program's requirements and
we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City also received the Certificate of Award for outstanding Financial Reporting from
the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers.



Acknowledgments. The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire Finance Department staff
Special recognition is given to Nancy Klukan, Accounting Manager; Rita Gustafson, Senicr
Accountant; and all the Accounting division staff for their services in the coordination and preparation
of this year's report. Our independent auditors, Conrad and Associates, L.L.P., provided expertise
and advice in preparing an outstanding report this year.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas M. Kanarr
Directer of Finance and Treasurer
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to
City of Palm Springs,
California

For its Comprchensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2003

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CATRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

President

s # o

Executive Director
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CONRAD AND CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ASSOCIATES, .. e

(949 474-2020
Fax {949) 263-5520

City Council
City of Palm Springs
Palm Springs, California

Independent Auditor’s Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund. and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Palm Springs, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of the City of Palm Springs. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basts for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects.
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Palm Springs,
California, as of June 30, 2004, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows.
where applicable, of the City of Palm Springs, California for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The information identified in the accompanying table of contents as management s discussion
and analysis and required supplementary information are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
€xpress no opinion on it.

MEMBERS OF AICPA AN CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MLMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION



City Council
City of Palm Springs
Palm Springs. California

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Palm Springs’s basic financial statements. The introductory
section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical tables arc
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements, The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
October 29, 2004 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our
audit.

4‘”‘77:40/‘/217/ 4"594‘5 .:’.«-:;Z;;/ L L F

October 29, 2004
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MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the City of Palm Springs
provides an overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.
Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements identified in the accompanying table of
contents.

Using the Accompanving Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and
present a longer-term view of the City’s finances. Also included in the accompanying report are
fund financial statements. For governmental activities, the fund financial statements tell how
these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the City’s most significant funds. The remaining
statements provide financial information about activities for which the City acts solely as a
trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the government.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual report consists of four parts — management s discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that
presents combining statements for nonmajor governmenta) funds and internal service funds. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the
City:

e The first two statements are government-wide financial starements that provide both long-
term and short-term information about the City’s overall financial status.

e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual paris of the
City government, reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements.

e The governmenial funds statements tell how gerneral government uscs services like
public safety were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future
spending.

e Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial information about
the activities the government operates like businesses, such as the water and sewer
system.

e [Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the fiduciary relationships — like
the agency funds of the City — in which the City acts solely as agent or trustee for the
benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that provided additional financial and budgetary information.

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the City’s financial statements, including the
portion of the City government they cover and the types of information they contain. The
remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and analysis explains the
structure and contents of each of the statements.



Figure A-1

Major Features of the City’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Scope

Required financial
statements

Accounting basis
and measurement
focus

Type of asset/
liability information

Type of inflow/
outflow information

Government-wide
Statements

Fund Statements

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Entire City
government (except
fiduciary funds) and
the City’s
component units

+  Statement of net
assets

s Statement of
activities

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term

All revenues and
expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

Reporting the City as a Whole

The activities of the
City that are not
proprietary or
fiduciary

s Balance sheet

e Statement of
revenugs,
expenditures
and changes in
fund balances

Modified accrual
accounting and
current financial
resources focus

Only assets expected
to be used up and
liabilities that come
due during the year
or soon thereafter;
no capital assets or
long-term debt
included

Revenues for which
cash is received
during or soon after
the end of the year;
expenditures when
goods or services
have been received
and payment is due
during the year or
soon thereafter

Activities the City
operates similar to
private businesses

¢ Statement of net
assets

s  Statement of
revenues,
expenses and
changes in net
assets

»  Statement of
cash flows

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

Fiduciary Funds

Instances in which
the City is the trustee
or agent for someone
else’s resources

Statement of
fiduciary net
assets

*  Statement of
changes in
fiduciary net
assets

Accrual accounting
and economic
rescurces focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
short-term and long-
term; the City’s
fiduciary funds do
net currently contain
capital assets,
although they can

All revenues and
expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid.

The accompanying government-wide financial statements include two statements that present
financial data for the City as a whole. One of the most important questions asked about the
City’s finances is, “Is the City as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s



activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about
the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them. The net assets — the
difference between assets and liabilities — is one way to measure the City’s financial health. Over
time, increases and decreases in the City’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating. Other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the
City’s property tax base and the condition of the City’s roads should be considered, to assess the
overall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. we divide the City into three
kinds of activities:

» (Governmental activities — Most of the City’s basic services are reported here. Sales taxes,
transient occupancy taxes, property taxes, state subventions, and other revenues finance most
of these activities.

¢ Business-type activities — The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of the services accounted for in these funds.

o Component units -~ The City includes four separate legal entities in its report — the
Community Redevelopment Agency, the Palm Springs Financing Authority, the Public
Finance Corporation and the Palm Springs Housing Authority. Although legally separate,
these “component units” are important because the City is financially accountable for them.

Reporting the City’s Major Funds

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the City’s most significant
funds — not the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law or by
bond covenants. However, City Council establishes many other funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting administrative
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, or other money (like grants received). The City’s
two kinds of funds — governmental and proprietary — use different accounting approaches.

o Governmenial funds — Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental tunds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other current financial
assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs.
We describe the relationship or differences between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a
reconciliation at the bottom of the fund financial statements.

s Proprietary funds — When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether
to outside customers or 1o other units of the City — these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprictary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the City’s
enterprise funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type
activities reported in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional



information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. Internal service funds (the other
component of proprietary funds) are used to report activities that provide supplies and
services for the City’s other programs and activities,

Reporting the City’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

The City is an agent for certain assets held for, and under the control of, other organizations and
individuals. All of the City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary
Assets. We exclude these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the City
cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the government-wide statement of ner assets follows:

Table 1 - Net Assets (in thousands)

Governmental Activities Business Type Aclivities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Current and other assets 126,520 68,877 18,831 15,808 145,351 87,685
Capital assets 187,211 185,436 132,466 122,870 319,677 308,106
Total assets 313,731 254,313 151,297 141,478 465,028 395,791
Long-term debt outstanding 148,938 90,402 42,944 44,159 191,882 134,561
Other liabitities 15,801 18,492 5,103 7,733 21,004 26,225
Total liabilities 164,839 108.894 48,047 51,892 212,886 160,786
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets 87,402 107,153 94,767 82,620 192.169 189,773
(net of debt) - -
Resfricted 30,157 25 521 - - 30,157 25,521
Unrestricted 21,333 12,745 8.483 6,966 29,816 19,711
Total net assets 148,892 145,419 103.250 89,586 252,142 235,005




A summary of the government-wide statement of activities follows:

Revenues

Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating contributions & grants
Capital contributions & grants

General revenues
Property taxes & tax increment
Sales taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Other taxes
Gain (loss) on sale of capital asset

Other general revenues

Tetal revenues

Program expenses
General government
Culture and convention center
Putlic safety
Public Works
Parks and recreation
Library
Interest
Airport
Wastewater
Golf Course

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency) before
transfers

Transfers
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Beginning net assets

Ending net assets

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets {in thousands}

Governmental Activities Business Type Aclivities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
11,773 8,498 23,057 21,012 34,830 29,510
5,951 5,966 6,263 276 12,214 6,242
7.516 1,327 8,504 7,023 17,020 8,350
16,670 15,283 - - 16,67C 15,283
7,866 7,032 - - 7.866 7,032
12,318 12.421 - - 12,318 12,421
12,38C 12,116 - - 12,380 12,116
- 1,685 - - - 1,685
1,847 1,907 204 315 2,151 2,222
76,421 66,235 38,028 28,626 115,449 94,861
10,464 9,930 - - 10,464 5,930
3,050 3,289 - - 3,050 3,289
25983 23.916 - - 25,983 23,916
18,345 15,073 - - 18,345 15,073
5,363 5115 - - 5,363 5115
2,263 2474 - - 2,263 2,474
6,696 5,064 - - 6,696 5,964
- - 18,353 16,887 18,353 16,987
- - 4,358 4,340 4,358 4,340
- - 3.437 3.580 3.437 3,580
72,164 65,761 26,148 24,907 08,312 90,668
4,257 474 12,880 3.71% 17,137 4,193

(784) {200) 784 200 - -

3.473 274 13,664 3.919 17,137 4,193
145,419 145,145 89,586 85,667 235,005 230,812
148,882 145,419 103,250 89,586 252,142 235,005




The increase or decrease in net assets can provide an indication as to whether the overall
financial position of the City improved or deteriorated during the year. Net assets of the City’s
governmental activities increased by about 2.4% ($148.9 million compared to $145.4 million).

The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the City’s governmental
activities presented above are as follows:

e The City’s property tax collections increased by 9.1%. The increase was attributable to
continued double digit increase in the selling prices of new and existing property, especially
residential property, and the statutory 2% increase in the value of virtually all other property
which did not change hands during the year.

e The Transient Occupancy Tax rate was increased effective January 1, 2004 from 12.5% to
13.5% for Group Meeting Hotels (generally, hotels with more than 125 units). The rate
remained at 11.5% for all other hotels. TOT collections were down .8% compared to the
prior year. Without the rate increase, collections would have been down about 2.7%.

e Sales tax collections increased by nearly 12%,

e Program expenses were up significantly in most categories because of large increases in
pension and health insurance costs.

e Included in fiscal year 2003-04 amount for Public Works expenses is a $2.8 million cost for a
new assessment district.

Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities
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Expenses by Function — Governmental Activities

Interest
9%
Library !

3% \

General Government
15%

Parks& Recreation
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A
. Culture & Convention Center
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Public Works
25%
—— Public Safety
37%

Business-Type Activities

Revenues of the City’s business-type activities (see Table 2) increased substantially from the
previous year, from $28.6 million to $39 million. Expenses increased from $24.9 million to
$26.1 million.

The primary reasons for these changes are:

» Revenue from capital grants in the Airport increased from $6.7 million to $9.2 millien. This
reflects the additional security enhancements and improvements to the terminal,

e The Airport’s operating revenues increased from $12.8 million to $14 million, as the airline
industry continued its gradual improvement.

¢ The proceeds from a land sale, $5.8 million, are included in the Airport’s revenues.

o The Wastewater Treatment Plant Fund’s operating revenue improved from $5.9 million to
$6.8 million almost entirely because of the increase in revenue from sewer connection
charges (from $1.1 million to $1.9 million). This, in turn, is due to a dramatic rise in
building activity.

¢ The Golf Course’s operating revenue increased slightly from $2.56 million to $2.6 million as
a result of increased play. Greens fces and other rates were not changed.



e Operating expenses were impacted by higher personnel costs, especially for pension benefits,
health insurance and workers’ comp insurance. Total personnel services increased from $4.6
million to $5.7 million. Most of the increase was in the Airport, which was also impacted by
the cost of additional security personnel.

* Energy costs leveled off and contributed 1o the $583,000 decrease in other charges and
services,

» Depreciation expense increased from $7.2 million to $7.6 million.

Revenues by Source — Business-type Activities
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Expenses by Function — Business-tvpe Activities

Golf Course

13% \
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MAJOR FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to provide proper financial management of the
City’s resources and to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Major Governmental Funds. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the
end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $6.6 million,
while total fund balance reached $12.9 million. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity,
unreserved fund balance represents 15.3 % of total General Fund expenditures, while total fund
balance represents 29.8% of that same amount.

Total General Fund revenue increased from $41.1 million to $46.4 million. Most of the
improvement was due to tax collections increasing from $26.6 million to $30 million. Among
the more significant changes:

property taxes increased from $11.1 million to $12.5 million

sales taxes went from $7 million to $7.9 million

new development tax increased from $367,000 to $968,000

licenses and permits (Building and other) improved from $2.1 million to $3 million
charges for services (primarily plan checking fees) increased from $2.9 million to $3.7
million
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The increases were primarily the result of a very active housing market, both in terms of new
development and much higher resale prices for existing homes and commercial property.

Total General Fund expenditures increased from $39.6 million to $43.3 million. Large changes
occurred in:

e PERS pension benefit costs, which increased from $2.2 million to $4 million
* health insurance and workers’ compensation insurance, increasing from $4.5 million to
$5.5 million.

The other Major Governmental Funds include the Community Promotion Fund, Special
Assessments Debt Service and Capital Projects.

The Community Promotion Fund is the repository for about half of City’s Transient Occupancy
Tax (TOT), the balance being deposited in the General Fund.

Major changes in this fund include:

» adecline in TOT collections from $7.2 million to $7 million
an increase of $559,000 in donations and contributions, primarily due to a $400,000
contribution by the private company managing the Convention Center to pay for pre-
opening marketing expenses for the new expansion scheduled for completion in
September, 2005,

The Special Assessments Debt Service aggregates the City’s three 1913/1915 assessment
districts.

The revenues remained relatively unchanged. On the expenditure side, the City issued $4.8
million in debt for Assessment District No. 161. Of this, about $2.8 million had been expended
by year end.

The Capital Projects Fund includes both projects funded by transfers from the General Fund and
by grants.

The major changes are:

» grant reimbursements (primarily for the City’s Skate Park) increased from $737,000 to
$2.3 million

e cxpenditures for Parks & Recreation projects (again primarily for the Skate Park)
increased by $1.7 million.

Major Enterprise Funds. The Unrestricted net assets of the Airport, Wastewater and Golf
Course Funds total $8.5 million, an increase of $1.5 million from last year’s total of $7 million.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

There was only a minor difference in between the original budget and final budget for revenue in
the General Fund.

On the expenditure side, the overall budget increased by about $2.0 million, primarily due to the
mid year allocation of funds to renovate the Visitor Information Center, and new Police
Department grants which were awarded during the year,



Exhibit A-1 shows additional detail.

The actual operating results for revenue compared to the final budget had a positive variance of
slightly more than $3.4 million ($46.4 million budget vs. $43 million actual). All revenue
categories exceeded budget with the exception of Investment Income ($300,000 budget
compared to $116,000 actual); Rental Income, which had a small decline; and
Intergovernmental, which was down by $239,000 from the budgeted $3.363 million. The
biggest percentage increase was in Licenses and Permits, which exceeded the $2.1 million
budget by $872,000, an increase of more than 41%. Most of the increase in this category was
building fee related.

All categories of expenditures showed a positive variance compared to the final budget, with the
actual total $2.28 million under budget. The savings were primarily the result of the elimination
of 17 full-time positions in the fourth quarter of the year of the previous fiscal year, a freeze on
hiring for most of the year, and various other cost cutting measures.

The above deviations from budget did not significantly affect the City’s liquidity, or its ability to
provide future services to its residents,

CAPITAL ASSETS

(in thousands, net of depreciation)

Governmental Activities Business Type Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Buildings 40,537 41,861 14,570 6,957 55,107 48,818
Improvements 13,079 11,512 66,711 60,307 79,790 71,819
Furniture and equipment 2,264 1,981 338 302 2,602 2,283
Vehicles 2,854 3,27C 2,000 92 4,854 3,362
Infrastructure 92,814 96,392 12,120 23,948 104,934 120,340
Right-of-way 14,614 14614 - - 14,614 14,614
lLand 15,366 15,366 36,727 31,064 52,093 46,430
Construction in progress 5,683 440 - - 5,683 440

Total 187.211 185,436 132,466 122,670 319,677 308,106

The major additions to capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2004 were as (ollows:

* The completion of the Phase | improvements to the Convention Center, a total of about
$3 million.
* Improvements to infrastructure (pavement, sidewalks, etc.) of about $1.5 million

For more detailed information on capital asset activily, see the Capital Assets Footnote #5 in the
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.



LONG-TERM DEBT

As of June 30, 2004, the City had bonded debt outstanding of $193.3 million. The City has no
General Obligation debt. The table below summarizes the information presented in Notes 8 and
9 to the financial statements.

Long Term Debt (in thousands)

Business Type

Governmental Activities Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Certificates of participation 17,530 17,886 12,245 14,576 29,775 32,482
Tax Allocation Bonds 28,730 23,345 - - 28,730 23,345
Lease Revenue Bonds 93727 43,754 31,757 32,540 125,484 76,294
Special Assessment Bonds 9,303 5,310 - - 9,303 5,310
149,290 90,295 44 002 47 116 193,292 137,411

The major addition to the total debt was the $62.4 million Lease Revenue Bonds that refinanced
about $11.3 million in existing Convention Center debt, and provides $49 million (including
capitalized interest) for the construction of the Phase Il expansion of the Convention Center. The
bonds are to be repaid with money from the additional Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) rates
that were approved by the voters in November, 2001 and November, 2003.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a city may issue to 15% of its total
assessed valuation. The current debt Iimitation for the City is $224.8 million. The City has no
outstanding general obligation debt. See Tables 8 and 11 in the Statistical Section accompanying
the financial statements.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Department of Finance, City of Palm Springs, P.O. Box 2743, Palm
Springs, CA 92263; or visit our website at www.ci.palm-springs.ca.us, and click on
“Departments” — “Finance & Treasury”; or call us at (760) 323-8229,
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__EXHIBIT AA
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Statement of Net Assels
June 30, 2004

Restricted asseis:

Governmental Busimess-Tvpe Totals
Activitics Activities 2004 2003
Assets:

Cash and investments (note 2) $ 37277620 12.318,193 49595 813 46,316,574
Deposits 238.044 - 238,044 238,044
Recervables:

Accounts 2.933.202 807426 3,740,628 3.241.957

Accrued interest 1.405.968 80092 1 486060 1.596.873

Special assessments 9.365,054 - 9.365.054 5.383.586

Notes 302,109 - 302.109 304.609
Internal balances 1.413.000 {1.413.000) - -
Duc from other governments 4.730.258 734.585 5,464,843 5.743.783
Inventories 03.507 - 93,507 87.269
Unamortized debt issuance costs 495,849 1119061 1.614.910 1,772,105
Property held for resale 7.199.372 - 7.199.572 7.199.572

Cash and investments with

fiscal agent (note 2) 61,065,315 5.184 437 66.249.752 15.801.073
Capital asscts (note 3):
Land and rights of way 29980339 36.727.608 66.707.947 61.044 404

5.683.406
151.547.673

313.730916

. 5,683,406 439,774
05.738.102  247.285.775 246.621.207

151.296,504 465,027 420 395,790.832

Construction in progress
Other capital assets. net

Total assets

Total net asscts

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 2.884.608 743039 3.627 667 3,602.043
Accrued wages payable 751.389 113.043 864,432 713,811
Accrued interest payable 1.190.788 2.168.323 3.359.411 3,718,808
Due to other governments 932,182 - 932.182 975.599
Deposits payable 171.115 500.000 671,115 660,834
Claims and judgments payable (note 14) 2.488.947 - 2.488.947 3.200.251
Deferred revennc 130.488 - 130,488 169,593
Neorncurrent liabilities (notes 7 to 13):
Due within one vear 7.351.653 1,578,346 8,930,001 11.183.616
Due i more than one year 148,937 627 42544454 191882081 134 561.469
Total habilities 164,838,799 48,047.225 212,886,024 160,786,026
Net asscts:
Invested 1n capital assets. net of related debt 97.402 451 04 767436 192169887 182164232
Restricted for:
Pubhic safety 596.919 - 396919 616.337
Public works 10,529,995 - 14,529,995 9.744.130
Debt service 6,142.530 - 6,142,530 5.637.233
Redevelopment agency projects 12 .887.2606 - 12 887 266 9,523 544
Unrestricted 21332956 8.481.843 29814799 27319330

$ 148892 117

103,249 279

252.141.396

235.004.806
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2004

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for  Contributions Contributions
Ixpenses Services and Grants and Grants
Governmental activities:
General government 10,463,780 1,501,024 - -
Cultural and convention center 3,049,947 1,164,895 - -
Public safety 25,983,045 1,679,105 1,044,031 -
Public works 18,345,163 6,615,235 4,342,936 7.515,694
Parks and recreation 5,363,541 678,802 417,325 300
Library 2,263,068 134,228 146,997 -
Interest expense 6,695,622 - - -
Total governmental activities 72,164,166 11,773,289 5,951,289 7,515,994
Business-type actrvities:
Airport 18,353,350 13,707,335 6,262 975 9,320,484
Wastewater 4,357,601 6,753,565 - 105,003
Golf course 3,437.071 2,596,443 - 78,166
Total business-type activities 26,148 022 23,057,343 6,262,975 9.503,653
$ 98312188 34,830,632 12,214,264 17,019,647

General revenues:
Property taxes
Tax increment
Sales taxes
Transtent occupancy taxes
Utility users tax
Other taxes
Motor vehicle in lieu
Investment income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Miscellaneous revenues
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change 1n net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of vear

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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EXHIBIT BB

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type Totals
Activities Activities 2004 2003
(8,962,756) - (8,962,756) (8,528.480)
(1,885,052) _ (1,885 052) (3,090.309)
(23,259,909) - (23,259,909) (20,041,938)
128,702 - 128,702 (6,126,607)
(4,267.114) - (4,267.114) (4,490,358)
(1,981,843) - (1,981,843) (2,152,922)
(6,695,622) - {6,695,622) (5,091,203)
(46,923,594) : (46,923,594)  (49,521.817)
- 10,937 444 10,937 444 2,702,402
- 2,500,967 2,500,967 1,642,725
- (762,462) (762,462) (941,504)
. 12,675,949 12,675,949 3,403,623
(46.923,594) 12,675,949 (34,247,645) (46,118,194)
12,462,200 - 12,462,200 11,272,094
4207746 - 4207 746 4 011,275
7,866,291 - 7,866.29] 7.320,464
12,318,252 - 12,318,252 12,421,094
5,731,152 - 5,731,152 5,764,379
4633600 - 4,633,600 3,822,896
2.015.040 - 2,015,040 2,528,936
270,027 203,959 473,986 1,050,509
- - - 1,684 715
1,675,968 - 1,675,968 722,546
(783,813) 783813 - -
50,396,463 987.772 51,384,235 50,598,908
3,472,869 13.663.,721 17,136,590 4.192,714
145,419 248 89 585,558 235,004 806 230.812,092
$ 148,892 117 103,249,279 252,141,396 235,004,806




Axsels:
Cush and investments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with

fiscal agent
Deposits
Recervables:
Accounts
Accrued mterest
Special assessments
Notes

Due from other funds (note 3)
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds (note 4)

Property held for resale

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balunce

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages pavable
Due to other funds {note 3)
Due to olker governments
Deposits pavable
Deferred revenue
Pass-through payable
Advances from other

tunds {notes 4}

Total liabilities

I'und balance:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances

Non-current assets

Debt service requirements
Luw and moderate housing

Unreserved, reported in:
General tund
Speciad rovenue funds
Capital projects tiads

Totat tund balance

Total liabilities and
[und balance

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

June 30, 2004

Special
General Community  Assessments Capital Non-Major Total Governmental Funds
Fund Promotion Debt Service Projects Governmental 2004 2003

£ 3,790.655 2.335.646 058.493 1.600.692 24,649 288 33,334,774 32418911
- - 2,116,101 39.673.219 18,908,770 60,698,090 8,049,407

- 200,000 - - 33.044 233,044 233.044
1.168.363 903 896 - 1.006 231419 2,304,678 2,112,091
U84.224 - 3.38i 773 98,516 1.087.894 1.196,468

- - 9.365,054 - - 9,365.054 5,383,586

- - - - 302,109 302,109 304,609

679,906 - - - - 679,906 288 920
3,013,896 - 36,136 426,734 1.238.567 4.715,333 3.981.075
3,269,670 - - - 2,115,992 5385662 9,248,335

- - - - 7,199,572 7.199572 7.199.572

$ 12,906,714 3.439.542 12479165 41,702,418 54,778,277 125,306,116 70416018
3 826,207 85,974 - 825206 572,436 2.309.846 3.740.423
663,210 - - - 32,652 695,862 595,886

- - - - 679,906 679,906 288,920

- - - - 146,633 146,653 149,133

7.837 162.778 - - 300 171,115 160,834

1.292 285 - 9,365,054 325,429 26,500 11.009.268 7,582,328

- - - - 783,529 785,529 826,446

- - - 5.402,662 5.402.662 9.116.850

2,789,539 248,752 9,365,054 1.150.638 7.646,858 21.200,841 22,460.840
221.368 104,461 - 12,218,024 1.379.367 13,923,225 3.563.564
3.269.670 200,060 - - 9,642,689 13,112,359 16.977.532

- - 3,114,111 - 14,597,794 17,711,905 7.681.994

- - - - 1,132.284 1,132,284 1.617.092
6.626.137 - - - - 6,626,137 4.273.602

- 2,886,329 - - 18,783,257 21.669 586 16,224,605
- - 28,333,751 1.596.028 29929 779 (4.383.211)

10,117,175 3,190,790 3. 114,111 40.351.780 47131419 104,103,275 47,953,178

§ 12,906,714 3.439,542 12479165 41,702 418 34778277 125,306,116 704160018

See accompanyving noles to the basic fnancial statements,
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Governmental Funds

EXHIBIT CC-2

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2004

Fund balances of governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of depreciation, have not been included
as financial resources i governmental fund activity.
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Long term debt and compensated absences that have not been included
in the governmental fund activity:
Long-term debt
Compensated absences

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
bonds payable has not been reported in the governmental funds.

Revenues that are measurable but not available. Amounts are recarded
as deferred revenue under the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as equipment management, to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added
to the statement of net assets

Net assets of governmental activities

2004 2003
$ 104,105,275 47,955,178
282,336,824 272,314,846

(101,593,504 (93,917,931)

(144,318,934) (85,266.896)

(5.402,215) (5,590,921)
(1,111,400) (1,240,385)
10,922,014 7,455,967
3,954,057 3.709,390
$ 148,892,117 145,419,248

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fincs and penaltics
[nvestment income
Rental income
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Transient vecupancy taxes
Special assessments
Donations and contributions
Master lease
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Cultural and
convention center
Pubhe satety
Public works
Parks and recreation
|Library
Lease
Deht service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Puss-through pavments
Payment to bond escrow
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over {under)
expenditures

Othier finuncing sources (uses):
Transfers m (note 17)
Transters out (note 17)

Sale of general fixed assets
Issuance of bonds
Payment 1o bond escrow
Total ather linancing
seurees (uses)

Net change in
fund balances

Fund balances at heginning of vear

Fund balances at ¢nd of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Statement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds

Year ended June 30. 2004

EXHIBIT DD-1

Special Non-Major
General Community Assessments Capital Governmental Total Governmental Funds
Fund Promotton Debt Service Projects lunds 2004 2003
$ 30.039.422 - - 393.738 8,324,123 3R.757.283 35358507
2,988 00l - - - [.482.R06 4,470,867 2,782,782
433,792 - - - 264,431 698,223 639.793
116,162 - 16,183 (50.142) 978,735 1,060,940 1263 416
272,791 9.308 - - 191.017 473116 472,794
3,124,563 - - 2,267,766 2.143.764 7.336,093 5.629.915
1718.268 79.038 - - 1.478.755 5.276,081 4.483 641
3.303.403 7.014.847 - - - 12.318.252 12.421.094
- - 704.140 - 361.889 1,066,029 1,029,461
55,814 558 600 - 230.576 664.977 1.529.967 578,704
- - - - 1,078 389 1.678,389 1.078.389
348.984 30.719 115,400 2.000 322,198 839,301 Y29 320
46,401,262 7.712,532 835,725 2.863.938 17,291,084 75.104.541 06.088 323
6.317.028 3.009416 1,812 321036 844,168 10.493.460 10.614.823
- 1.732.643 - 4.476.808 - 6,209.451 5715514
24.789.729 - - 684,583 860,277 26,334,589 23.053.352
6,162,944 - 2,830,901 1.034.375 3.847.308 15.873.528 16,743,360
3.990.209 911,005 - 1,722.170 272,263 6.895.649 5.196.953
2.0048 888 - - - 187.902 2.236,790 2.479.866
- - 1,221,382 1.221.382 1.221.382
- - 760,000 - 2.630.898 3.390.898 3,348 662
- - 266203 - 4.582.589 4,848.792 4,315.324
- 295,618 - - 295.618 342,195
- - - - 2,001,988 2.001.988 1.410.074
- - - - 3,284,353 3.284.353 -
43,308,798 5.653.064 4,154,534 8.238.972 21.733.130 83.088.498 74,941,703
3.092.d04 2.039.468 (3.318.809) (5,375,034) (4.442.046)  (7.983.957) (8.253.382)
1,000,000 - 100,000 1.840.068 8.278.859 11.218,927 9,062,949
(5.537.156} {600.000) - (100.000) (5.281.771) (11.518.927) (8.012.949)
- - - - - - 1.606.316
- - 4.752,500  44.150.137 41,359,863 90,462,500 8.000.000
- - - - (26.028.440)  (26,028.446) -
(4.537.136) (600.000) 4,852,500 43,890,205 18,328 503 64,134,054 1{.,656.5]16
(1.444,692) 1.459.468 1.333.691  40.515.171 14.086.439 36.150.097 2403134
11,561,867 1,731,322 1.580.420 36,609 33.044.960 47.955,178 45.552.044
F 10,117,175 3,190,750 3114111 40,551,780 47.131.41Y 104,105 275 47935178
See accompanying notes to the basic timancial statements.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2004

2004
Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 36,150,097
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However. in
the statement of activities. the cost of those asscts is allocated over their
estimated usclul lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.
Capital outlay 10,021,980
Depreciation expense (7.673.5373)
Proceeds from the issuance of bonds is reported as other financing sources in
governmental funds. The issuance of bonds increases liabilitics in the statement
of net assets, but does not result in an increase in net assets in the statement
of activities. (64.434.034)
Repayment of bond principal 1s an expenditure in the governmental funds.
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 5.382.017
The statement of net assets includes accrued interest on long term debt. 128.985
To record as an expensc the nel change in compensated absences in the
statement ol aclivities. 188.703
Revenues that arc mcasurable but not available. Amounts are not recorded
as revenue under the modified accrual basis of accounting. 3.466,047
Internal scrvice funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activitics. such as equipment management. to individual funds. The nel revenucs
{expenses) of the internal service funds 1s reported with governmental activitic 244 667
Change m nct assets ol governmental activitics $ 3472869

EXHIBIT DD-2

2003

2,403,134

11.104.675

(6,748.431)

(8.000.000)

3380226

(39.470)

(1.522.148)

(30.279)

(273.278)

274,429

See accompanying notes to the basic inancial statements.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2004

Governmental Activities -

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds Internaj Service Funds
Golf’ Totals Totals
Airport Waslewater Course 2004 2003 2004 2003
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 9472417 2,117,292 728,484 12.318.193 8.704.526 3.942 846 3193137
Deposits - - - - - 5.000 5.000
Recervables:
Accounts 758,871 1.671 46.884 807 426 602.061 628,524 527,805
Accrued inferest 32,138 23.271 24,083 80.092 74913 3[8.074 325494
1Jue from other funds (note 3) - 2316970 - 2.316,970 2.945.203 875446 -
Due from other governments 447.008 287.577 - 734,585 1.739.639 14.925 23.069
Inventories - - - - - 93,507 87.269
Total current asscts 10,710,434 4,746,781 800,051 16.257.266 14,066,344 3.878,322 61617714
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
with (iscal agents 4,010,194 - 1.174.243 5.184.437 7.352.694 367,225 398972
Property, plant and cquipment:
Land 19,473 881 12,381,502 4.672.225 36.727.608 31.064.065 - -
Buldings 13.987.291 18,821.733 202972 33,102,016 35,102,016 8.442.135 8,442,135
Improvements other than buildings 113.430.417 3.149.093  10.829.758  127.409.268 F17.719.082 230,202 236.203
Machinery and equipment 1.164.877 206,137 88.995 1.460.008 1.309.680 707.206 656,989
Motor vchicles 2.349.308 47,923 - 2.397.231 1.220.75¢6 10.635.809 2.932.616
Subsurtace lines - 25,908,048 - 25,908,048 25.908,048 - -
Accumulated depreciation (65.019.735) (25.297.195) (6.221.540) (96,538.470) (89.654.090y (12973.254y  {12.229.030)
Net property. plam
and equipment 87.386.039 35.417.261 9662410 132463710  122.669.557 6,468,008 7.038913
Other assels:
Advances to other funds (note 43 - 1.227.000 - 1.227.000 1.227.000 1.430.000 1 430,000
Unamortized debt issuance cost 744,191 - 374870 1.119.061 1.255.512 166815 174,398
Total other ussets 744.191 1.227.000 374,870 236,061 2.482.512 1.596.815 1.604.,398
Total noncuarrent nssets 91,396.233 354172601 10.836.653 137,630,147 130.022.251 6.835,323 7437 885
Total assets 102.850.858 41,391,042 12.011,374 156.233474 146,571,107 14,310,460 13,204,057
(Continued)



Liabilities und Nel Assets

I iabilities:
Current Habilities:

Accounts pavable

Accrued wages payable

Accrued imterest pavable

Due to vther funds (note 3)

Deterred revenue

Capital leases - current portion

Rends payable - current portion

Certiticates of participation -
current portion

Total current [tabilities

Long-term liabilities:

Deposits payable
Compensated absences pavable
Claims and judgments payvable
Advances from other

funds fnote 4)
Capital leases - long-term pertion

Bonds payable - Jong-term portion

Certilicates of participation -
long-term portion

Total long-term frabilitics

Total habilities

Net assets:
fnvested m capital assets.

nel of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net asseis

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Proprictary Funds
Statement of Net Assets
(Continued)

Business-Tvpe Activities-Enterprise Funds

{Continued)

Governmental Activities -
Internal Service Funds

Golt’ Totals Tols
Adrport Wastewaler Course 2004 2003 2004 2003
529,503 212,843 671 743,054 1.460.344 574,762 601,979
111.436 - 1.607 113.043 R1.711 535527 30,214
8R8.8106 - 1.279,507 2.168.323 2. 191,848 79,388 85,872

- - 2.316.970 2.316.970 2,305,196 875.446 640,009

- - - - - 43,234 43.234

- - - - - 321,147 495,690

840,600 - - 840,000 800,000 - -
- - 315.000 315.000 2.424.778 195,000 L85.000
2.369.757 212,883 3.913755 6.496.395 Y.263,877 2,344 304 2,087,998
- - 300,000 SHL000 500.000 - -
521.028 - - 521.028 342334 162.693 119,632

- - - - - 2.488.947 3.208.251

- - 2,640,000 2.640.000 2.788.485 - -

- - - - - 750.036 1.271.183
30.916.8062 - - 30916802 31.739.793 - -

- - 11.929.970 11,929,970 12.130.860 4.610.221 4.785.603
31.437.830 - 15.069.970 46.307.800  47.721.672 8.011.899 9.406.669
33.807.587 212,883  18.983,725 53.004.195 56,985.5349 10,336 403 11.494.667
60.383.622  35.417.261  (1.033.447) 4767436 84.162.332 123,734 874807

8.639.64Y 3.760.898  (5,938.704) 3.481.843 5.423.226 3.028.323 2.834.583
$69,043.271 41178159 (6,972.131) 103.249.279 89.385.558 3.954.057 3.709.390

See uccompunyimg notes to the basic finuncial statements.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Chunges in Fund Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Rentals
Landing fees
Concessions
Green fees and cart rentals
Sewer service charges

Sewer connection and main charges

Pussenger tucility charge

Internal service charges
Sale ol electricity
Miscellancous

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personncel services
Material and supplies
Heat. light and power
Other charges and services
Administration
Cogengration project costs
Facihties maintenance
Maintenanee shop operations
Worker's compensation
Other claims and insurance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonaperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Interest expense
Gain {less) on sale ol assets

Total nonoperating
revenues {expenses)
[ncome (loss) before transfers
and capital contributions
Transters in (note 17)
Transters out {note 17)
Capital contributions:
Capital grants
Assets contributed from other tunds
Change in net assets

Net assets (deficit) at beginning of vear

Net ussets (deficit) at end of vear

Year ended Junc 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT FF

Governmental Activities -
[nternal Service Funds

Golf Totals Totals
Airport Wastewater Course 2004 2003 2004 2003
$ 8822401 - 491.073 9,313,474 8.510,759 - -
1,535,792 - - 1.535.792 1,500,010 - -
502.015 - - 302,015 460,599 - -
- - 2,090,993 2.080,993 2.155.836 - -
- 4.871.831 - 4,871.831 4,817.204 - -
- 1.881,734 - 1.881.734 1,131,034 - -
2.574.521 - - 2,574,521 2.131.451 - -
- - - - - 21,174 843 17.237.482
- - - - - 170,053 146,014
364,119 - 14.375 383,494 580.504 53,340 23.602
14.003,848 6,753.505 2,596,443 23,333,856 21.287.397  21,398236 17.407.098
5.609,568 19219 70.097 3.6Y8,884 4,597 829 9,794,535 3,833,947
180,457 - - 180.457 176.251 - -
1,054,299 - - 1.054.299 §01.003 - -
2,828,936 2,538,037 1.4974,171 7.341,144 7,924,957 4,029 9,738
778.138 404,886 13.265 1.196,309 1,160,698 1,419,904 2.004.432
- - - - - 2,084,598 2.017.745
- - - - - 2370537 2,375,737
- - - - 1,657.420 1.698.158
- - - - - 803.700 625,697
- - - - - 1,545,899 718,946
6,049,632 1,113,484 485,423 7.648,539 7.241.948 845,620 1.095.229
16,301,030 4.075.626 2,542 956 23,119,632 21,902,686  20,528.242 16,383,669
(2.497.202) 2,677.939 53487 234,224 (615,289, 809,994 1,023,429
235.872 240.800 78.166 554,838 640,972 39.384 151.182
(1,852,300) (281,975)  (894,115)  (3,028.390) (3.004,133) (386,963) (423,778)
5.843.000 - - 5,843,000 - - 78.199
4,226,572 (41,175) (815.949) 3,369,448 {2.363,163) (347.579) {196,397)
1,729.370 2,636,764 (762,462) 3,003,672 (2.978,452) 522415 827.032
183,813 - 600,000 T83.813 200,000 - -
- - - - - (483,813) (1.250.000)
9,132,771 - - 9.152.771 6,696,737 161,559 50000
123,463 - - 123,465 - 44,506 99.690
11,189,419 2,636,764 (162,462 13,663,721 3.918.285 244,067 {273,278)
57.853,852  38.541,395 (6,809,689  89,585.558  B5.667.273 3,709,390 3.982.668
$ 69.043271 41178159 (6.972.151) 103.249279  §9.585.538 3.934,057 3.709,390

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash reeeived from user departments
Cash payments to suppliers for
goods and services
Cash payments o employees
tor services

Net cash provided by {used for)
aperating activitics

Cash flows ffom noncapital
financing activities:
Cash recetved trem other {unds
Cash paid 1o other tunds

Net cash provided bv (used tor)
noncapital financing activities

Cash [lows from capital and related
financing activities:

Cash paid for acquisition and
canstruction of capital asscts

Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Capital contributions received

Principal paid on debt

Interest paid on deht

Repayment on capital lsase obligations

Net cash proved by (used for) capital
and related financing activitics

Cash flows from investing activitics:
Purchase of investments
Praceeds from sale and maturitias
of investments
Inferest received on investments

Net cash provided by (used for)
urvesting activitiss

Net increase {decrsasc) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash squivalents at end of vear

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30. 2004

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT G

Govemnmental Activities -
Internal Service Funds

Golf Totals Totals
Airport Wastewater Course 2004 2003 2004 2003
$ 13.822.521 6,850,915 2.550,60% 23.230.044 21,412.219 - -

- - - - - 21.305,661 10.969.887
(5.370,539)  (3.131,799)  (1.987.151) (10,489.489) (10.104.848) (18.406,444) (13,956.180)
(5.600,148) (19,219 (69,691 _ (5,682.058)  (4,603,397)  {1.988,55%) (1.972.942)
2.851.834 3,699,897 499,766 7.051.497 6.703.974 910,655 1,040,765

183,813 628,235 611,774 1,423.822 698,635 235,437 437182
(14%.4%5) - - (148,485  (1.105.817y  (1,359,25%9) (1,250,000)
35,328 628.235 611,774 1,275,337 (407,182) _ (1.123,822) {812.818)
(11,685,231)  (5.636.000) - (17.321.231)  (7.164.687) (274.808) (526,913}
5.843,000 - - 5,843,000 - - TR.199
10,876,271 - - 10,076,271 6,133,774 206,065 149,690
(R00,000) (2,220,000} (300.000)  (3.320.000)  (3,285.000} (163,382) (160,381)
(1,817.632) (105.000) (786,491)  (2,709,123)  (2,662.523) (385.804) (429.471)

- - - - - (495,650) (741.49%)
1,616,408 {7,96L.0G0) (1,086,491 _ (7.431.083)  (6,978.436)  (1.115,679) (1.630.374)

- - - - (305.206) - -

- - - - 2.162.446 31,747 35,591
230,113 247.425 72,121 549,659 660,708 46,804 165,333
230,113 247,425 72121 549.65% 2,517,948 74,551 200,924

4.733.683 (3.385.443) y7.170 1,445,410 1.836.304 (1,250,291) (1.201,503)
6,130.37% 3,502,738 690,227 12,323,341 10,487,037 3,193,137 6,394,640

$ 10,864,062 2,117,292 787,397 13,768.751 12.323.341 3,942,846 5.193.137
(Continued)
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds

(Continued)

Bustness-Type Activities-Enterprise Fands

(Continued)

Governmental Activitias -
Internal Servics Funds

Goll' Totals Totals
Alrport Waslewater Course 2004 2003 2004 2003
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to
amounts reported en the Statement of Net Assets:
Reported on Statement of Not Assets:
Cash and investments 3 9.472.417 2,117,292 728,484 12,318,193 8,704,526 3.942.846 5.193.137
Cash and investments with fiscal agen 4,010,194 - 1,174,243 5,184,437 7,352,694 367,225 398,972
Cash and investments reported
on Statement of Net Assets 13,482,611 2,117,292 1,902,727 17.502.630 16,057,220 4.310,07] 5,562,109
Less non-cash equivalents (2,618,549 N 1,115.330) (3.733.879) (3,733.879) (367.225) (395.972)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear  $ 10,864,062 2,117,292 787,397 13.768.751 12,323,341 3,942,846 5.193.137
Reconciliztion of operating income (foss)
to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:
Operating income (loss) § (2,457.202) 2,677,939 53,487 234,224 (615.28%) ¥09,994 1.023.429
Adjustments 1o reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by {used for) operating activities:
Dapreciation 6.049.632 1,113,484 485.423 7.648.539 7,241,948 845,620 1,095,229
(Increasc) decrease in
accounts receivahle (181.326) 15,796 (39.535) (2035,365) 213,138 {100.719) (423.983)
(Increase) decrease in due from
other governments - 81,554 - %1.554 {B8.330) #.144 (13.228)
(increase) decrease in inventories - - - - - {6,238) 2,822
Increase (decrease) in
accounts payable (528.690) (188.876) 285 (717.281) (41.939) (27,214 {265.791)
Increase (decrease) in accrued
wages payahle 30,926 - 406 31.332 16.675 19.313 8.424
Increase {decrease) in
compensated absences (21.506) - - (21.506) (22,243) 13.063 (62.578)
[ncrease (decrease) in claims
and judgments payable - - - - - (711,304 (323.559)
Total adjustments 5.349.036 1,021,958 446,279 6.817.273 7,315,263 40.665 17.336
Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities 5 2,851.834 3,699.897 449,766 7.051.497 6.703.974 910,659 1,040,765
Noucash capital, linancing and investing activities:
Fixed assets contributed by other funds by 123.465 - - 123.465 - 44,506 95,690
Change in market value of investments (31,815) (57,443} - (89,258} 22907 (39.020y 277
Total noncash capital, financing
and invesling activities $ 51.650 (57.443) - 34,207 22,907 5,486 99,967

See accompanying notes to the basic linancial statements.
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EXHIBIT HH

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
June 30, 2004

Private-Purpose Agency
Trust Fund Fund
Historical Special
Society Deposits
Assets
Cash and investments (note 2) $ 250,000 933 588
Total assets 250,000 933,588
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Deposits payable - 033,588
Total liabilities - 933,588
Net assets;
Restricted for historical society 250,000 -
Total net assets $ 250,000 -

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Additions:
Investment income

Total additions

Deductions:

Library
Total deductions
Changes in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Fiduciary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2004
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Private-Purpose
Trust Fund
Historical

Society

§ 4,800

4,806

5,717
5,717

O11)

250,911

$ 250,000



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financijal Statements

Year ended June 30. 2004

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The basic financial statements of the City of Palm Springs, California (City) have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied
to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described
below.

(a) Reporting Entity

The City of Palm Springs was incorporated in 1938 under the general laws of the
State of California. Effective July 12, 1994, the City of Palm Springs became a
Charter City which was approved by the citizens of the City of Palm Springs on
June 7, 1994. The City operates under the Council-Administrator form of
govermment.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles. these financial
statements present the City of Palm Springs and its component units. entities for
which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The City is considered
to be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting
majority of that organization’s governing body and the City is able to impose its
will on that organization or there is a potential for that organization to provide
specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City. The
City is also considered to be financially accountable for an organization if that
organization is fiscally dependent (i.e.. it is unable to adopt its budget. levy taxes,
set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). In
certain cases, other organizations are included as component units if the nature
and significance of their relationship with the City are such that their exclusion
would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Included within the financial reporting entity of the City of Palm Springs are the
Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Palm Springs. Palm Springs
Public Facilities Corporation and the Palm Springs Financing Authority because
each component unit meets the above-mentioned criteria,



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

A brief description of each component unit follows:

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Palm Springs

The Community Redevelopment Agency’s financial activity commenced in
September, 1972. The primary purpose of the Agency is to eliminate blighted
areas by encouraging development of residential, commercial, industrial,
recreational and public facilities. The City Council appoints the Agency director
and has full accountability for the Agency’s fiscal matters. The Agency's
financial data and transactions are included with the special revenue fund type,
debt service fund type and capital projects fund type. Revenues of the Agency
consist primarily of property tax allocations on the incremental increase of
property values in the redevelopment area and interest income.

City of Palm Springs Public Facilities Corporation

The Public Facilities Corporation was incorporated as a nonprofit corporation
under the laws of the State of California on February 23, 1981. The Corporation
was formed for the purpose of financing the City of Palm Springs wastewater
treatment facilities, water system, and other public buildings. Although the
Corporation functions independently from the City, it is governed by a five
member Board of Directors appointed by the City Council of the City of Palm
Springs. The Corporation’s sole source of income is lease payments received
from the City which are used to meet the debt service requirements on debt issues.
The Corporation is blended into the Wastewater Enterprise Fund of the City.
During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Corporation repaid all outstanding debt.

City of Palm Springs Financing Authority

The City of Palm Springs Financing Authority was created by a joint exercise of
joint powers agreement between the City of Palm Springs and the Community
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Palm Springs on February 1, 1991. The
purpose of the Authority is to provide, through the issuance of debt, financing
necessary for various capital improvements. The Authority is administered by the
Board who are the members of the City Council and the Mayor. The Authority’s
sole source of income is installment sale, loan and lease payments received from
the City and Community Redevelopment Agency which are used to meet the debt
service requirements on debt issues. The Authority is blended into various funds
of the City.



)

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(b)

Since the City Council serves as the governing board for these component units.
all of the City’s component units are considered to be blended component units.
Blended component units, although legally separate entities. are in substance, part
of the City’s operations and so data from these units are reported with the
interfund  data of the primary government. The Community Redevelopment
Agency of the City of Palm Springs, Palm Springs Public Facilities Corporation
and the Palm Springs Financing Authority issue separate component unit financial
statements. Upon their completion, financial statements of these component units
can be obtained at City Hall.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The basic financial statements of the City are composed of the following:

¢  (Government-wide financial statements
e Fund financial statements
e Notes to the basic financial statements

Financial reporting is based upon all GASB pronouncements, as well as the FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins that were issued on or before November 30, 1989 that do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. FASB pronouncements issued after
November 30, 1989 arc not followed in the preparation of the accompanying
financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting
government as a whole, except for its fiduciary activities. These statements
include separate columns for the governmental and business-type activities of the
primary government (including its blended component units). Governmental
activities include governmental funds and proprietary internal service funds.
Business-type activities include proprietary enterprise funds. Eliminations have
been made in the Statement of Activities so that certain allocated expenses are
recorded only once (by the function to which they were allocated). However,
general government expenses have not been allocated as indirect expenses to the
various functions of the City.

(5]
(W]



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statements, (Continued)

Government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the
economic resources measurement focus, all (both current and long-term)
economic resources and obligations of the reporting government are reported in
the government-wide financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when
revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues. expenses, gains.
losses. assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses,
gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transaction are
recoghized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33 which
requires that local governments defer grant revenue that is not received within 60
days after the fiscal year ended to meet the “available” criteria of revenue
recognition.

Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase,
use, or directly benefit from goods, services. or privileges provided by a given
function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted {o meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Program revenues are
netted with program expenses in the statement of activities to present the net cost
of each program. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government-
wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. The issuance of
long-term debt is recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial
statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-
term indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a reduction of the
related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements, (Continued)

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary funds are presented after the government-wide financial
statements. These statements display information about the major fund
individually and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for governmental and enterprise
funds. Fiduciary statements include financial information for fiduciary funds and
similar component units. Fiduciary funds of the City primarily represent assets
held by the City in a custodial capacity for other individuals or organizations.

Governmental Funds

In the fund financial statements. governmental [unds are presented using the
modified-accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they
become measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means that
the amounts can be estimated, or otherwise determined. Available means that the
amounts were collected during the reporting period or soon enough thereafter to
be available to finance the expenditures accrued for the reporting period. The City
uses an availability period of 60 days.

Revenue recognttion is subject to the measurable and availahility criteria for the
governmental funds in the fund financial statements. Exchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned (i.c., the related
goods or scrvices are provided). Locully imposed derived tax revenues are
recognized as revenues in the period in which the underlying exchange transaction
upon which they are based takes place. Imposed nonexchange transactions are
recognized as revenues in the period for which they were imposed. If the period of
use 1s not specified, they are recognized as revenues when an enforceable legal
claim to the revenues arises or when they are reccived, whichever occurs first.
Governmeni-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions are recognized as
revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the
current financial resources measurement focus. This means that only current
assels and current liabilities are gencrally tncluded on their balance sheets. The
reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a measure of
“available spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating statements present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a
summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources” during a period.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

Non-current portions of long-term receivables due to governmental funds are
reported on their balance sheets in spite of their spending measurement focus.
Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be
considered “available spendable resources.” since they do not represent net
current assets.

Revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB
Statement No. 33 which requires that local governments defer grant revenue that
is not received within 60 days after the fiscal year end to meet the “available™
criteria of revenue recognition. In the past. the industry practice for grants was to
recognize revenue in the fiscal year in which the related expense was incurred.
Therefore recognition of governmental fund type revenue represented by non-
current receivables are deferred until they become current reccivables. Non-
current portions of other long-term receivables are offset by fund balance reserve
accounts.

Sales taxes, property taxes, franchise taxes. intergovernmental. rental incomec.
transient occupancy taxes and special assessments are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues in the current fiscal
period to the extent normally collected within the availability period. Other
revenue items arc considered to be measurable and available when cash is
recetved by the government.

Due to the nature of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition
for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by noncurrent
liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are
not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expendifures in the
year that resources were expended, rather than as fund assets. The issuance of
long-term debt is recorded as other financing sources rather than as a fund
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as fund
cxpenditures.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, expenses
are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from
unrestricted resources.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(c)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds

The City’s enterprise and internal service funds are proprictary funds. In the fund
financial statements, the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned
and expenses are recognized when the related goods or services are delivered. In
the fund financial statements, proprietary funds are presented using the economnric
resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their
balance sheets. Proprietary fund type operating stalements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services. result from
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essential ly equal
values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies, taxes. and investment earnings
result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Amounts paid to
acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the enterprise fund financial
statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are
recorded as a liability in the enterprise fund financial statements, rather than as an
other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the
enterprise fund are reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an
expenditure. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do
not involve the recording of City revenues and expenses.

FFund Classtfications

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund This is the primary operating fund of the City. It accounts for all
activities of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Community Promotion Fund This fund is used to account for revenues and costs
related to the promotional efforts of the City with regard to tourism and related
activities.

Special Assessment Fund This debt service fund is used to account for the
payment of principal and interest on 1915 Act Assessment District bond issues.




CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Fund Classifications, (Continued)

Capital Projects Fund This fund is used to account for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary
and trust funds.

The City of Palm Springs reports the following major enterprise funds:
Airport Fund Used to account for operations of the City’s international airport.

Wastewater Fund Used to account for operation of the City’s wastewater
treatment plan and related capital expenditures, such as trunk lines.

Golf Course Fund Used to account for operations of the City’s two municipal golf
courses.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds These funds are used to account for motor vehicle
replacement, facilities maintenance, employee benefits, risk management and the
City’s cogeneration plan. Departments of the City are charged for the services
provided or benefits received from these funds.

Private-Purpose Trust Fund Used to account for monies held in trust by the City
for various purposes related to the Palm Springs Historical Society.

Agency Funds. Used to account for monies held for various purposes ranging
from bid bonds to donations for animal shelter activities.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the fund balance, is employed in the governmental funds.
Encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities.

Cash and Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying balance sheet at fair value, except
for certain certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at cost
because they are not transferable and they have terms that are not affected by
changes in market interest rates.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

4] Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, {(Continued)

(e)

(B

(g)

(h)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment
income reported for that fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings,
changes in fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale
of investments.

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal
agents. Lach fund’s share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial
statements as cash and investments. Investment income earned by the pooled
investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund’s average cash
and investment balance. except for approximately $47.320 of investment income
(associated with funds not legally required to receive pooled investment income)
that has been assigned to and recorded as revenue of the general fund. as provided
by California Government Code Section 53647.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as short-
term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash or so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of
changes in value because of changes in interest rates, and have an original
maturity date of 3 months or less. Cash equivalents represent the proprietary
funds’ share in the cash and investment pool of the City of Palm Springs. Certain
restricted assets and deposits of proprietary funds consist of investments which
arc not considered to be cash equivalents as defined above and therefore excluded
from the statements of cash flows.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at average cost. Physical counts of inventory are taken on a
cyclical basis during each fiscal year with perpetual records adjusted to actual at

that time. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories.

Property Held for Resale

Property held for resale represents land, structures. and their related improvements
that were acquired for resale in accordance with the objective of the
Redevelopment Project.  These costs will be charged to current year project
cxpenditures when the related land and structures are sold. Property held for
resale are valued at the lower of cost or the sales price per contract with the
developer. A portion of fund balance is reserved for property held for resale to
indicate that a portion of fund balance is not available for future expenditures.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(1)

m

(k)

Property Taxes

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties up
to 1% of assessed value. plus other increases approved by the voters. The
property taxes go into a pool, and are then allocated to the cities based on complex
formulas. Accordingly, the City of Palm Springs accrues only those taxes which
are received within 60 days after year end.

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien Date: January 1

Levy Date: July 1

Due Date: First Installment - November [
Second Installment - February 1

Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 11

Second Installment - April 11

Taxes are collected by Riverside County and are remitted to the City periodically.
Dates and percentages are as follows:

December 10 30% Advance
January 16 Collection No. 1
April 10 10% Advance
May 15 Collection No. 2
July 31 Collection No. 3

Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for litigation, judgments, and claims when it is
probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability (including incurred but not
reported) has been incurred prior to year end and the probable amount of loss (net
of any insurance coverage) can be reasonably estimated. This liability is recorded
in the internal service fund that account for the City’s self insurance activities.

Advances to Other Funds

Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported as
advances and are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which indicates
that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and therefore
are not available for appropriation.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(D Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

(O

(m)

Employee Leave Benefits

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, a liability is recorded for unused
vacation and similar compensatory leave balances since the employees’
entitlement to these balances are attributable to services already rendered and it is
probable that virtually al] of these balances will be liquidated by either paid time
oft or payments upon termination or retirement.

Under GASB Statement No. 16, a liability is recorded for unused sick leave
balances only to the extent that it is probable that the unused balances will result
in termination payments. This is estimated by including in the liability the unused
balances of employees currently entitled to receive termination payment, as well
as those who arc expected to become eligible to receive termination benefits as a
result of continuing their employment with the City. Other amounts of unused
sick leave are excluded from the liability since their payment is contingent solely
upon the occurrence of a future event (illness) which is outside the control of the
City and the employee.

If material, a proprietary fund liability is accrued for all leave benefits relating to
the operations of the proprietary funds. A current liability is accrued in the
governmental funds for material leave benefits due on demand to governmental
fund employees that have terminated prior to year end. All other amounts are
recorded in the government-wide financial statements. These non-current amounts
will be recorded as fund expenditures in the year in which they are paid or become
due on demand to terminated employees.

Capital Assets

Capital assets (including infrastructure) greater than $5.000 are capitalized and
recorded at cost or at the estimated fair value of the assets at the time of
acquisition where complete historical records have not been maintained.
Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value at the
date of the contribution. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets include public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets
consisting of certain improvements including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters,
streets and sidewalks, medians. sewer and storm drains.

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated

useful life of the asset in the government-wide financial statements and in the
fund financial statements of the proprietary funds.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt.
The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest
expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project
with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.

The following schedule summarizes capital asset useful lives:

Governmental Funds:

Infrastructure - pavement 25 years
Infrastructure — curbs and gutters 50 years
Infrastructure — sidewalks 50 years
Infrastructure — other 25-75 years
Buildings and improvements 15-50 years
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years

Airport Fund:

Buildings 3-60 years
Improvements 5-30 years
Machinery and Equipment 3-10 years
Motor Vehicles 5-12 years
Golf Course Fund:
Building 10-25 years
Improvements 5-20 years
Machinery and Equipment 5 years
Wastewater Fund:
Buildings 12-50 years
Meters, metering vaults. subsurface lines 50 years
Improvements 10-20 years
Machinery and Equipment 4-15 years
Motor Vehicles 5-10 years
Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund:
Buildings 10-30 years
Improvements 10 vears
Machinery and Equipment 5-20 years
Motor vehicles 3-30 years
Facilities Maintenance Fund:
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
Risk Management Fund:
Machinery and Equipment 3-5 years
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(n)

(o)

(q)

Cogeneration Plant Fund:
Buildings 60 years
Improvements 10 years
Machinery and Equipment 3-15 years

Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs

In governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in
the current period for fund financial statements. Bond discounts and issuance
costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and amortized over the term of the
bonds using the straight-line method, which materially approximates the effective
interest method. Bond discounts are presented as a reduction of the face amount
of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are recorded as an asset. unamortized
debt issuance costs.

Allowance for Doubt{ul Accounts

For certain receivables, it has been determined that some amounts may not be
collectable and, therefore. an allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. The
allowance is presented as a reduction of the receivable.

Post-Retirement Benefits

The City provides post-retirement health insurance for employees who retire with
at least 20 years of continuous employment with the City.  Partial coverage is
available for employees who retire with service years ranging between 7% and 20
vears. All employee groups are covered.

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of
changes in the City’s financial position and operations. However, comparative
(1.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented
in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly
complex and difficuit to read. Certain minor reclassifications of prior year data
have been made in order to enhance their comparability with current year figures.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
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{Continued)

(2) Cash and Investments

Cash and investments are reported in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Statement of Nel Assets:

Cash and investments $ 49,595.813
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 66,249,752
115.845,565

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets:
Cash and investments 1,183,588
Total cash and investments $117.029,153

Cash and investments held by the City at June 30, 2004 consisted of the following:

Petty cash $ 2.575
Demand deposits 1,737.089
Certificates of deposit 1,097,083
Local Agency Investment Fund 38.286,702
Federal agency securitics 8,651,042
Medium term notes 1,004,910

Total cash and investments held by City $50.779.401

Cash and investments held by fiscal agents at June 30. 2004 consisted of the following:

Bank investment agreement $ 1.207.600
Investment agreements 53,038,317
Mutual funds - money market 12,003,835

Total cash and investments held by fiscal agent $66.249.752

Authorized Investments

Under provisions of the City’s investment policy and Section 53601 of the California
Government Code, the City and its component units may invest in the following types of
investments:
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Permitted Investments:

U.S. Treasury Securities
Local Agency Investment Fund
I'ederal Agency Securities

Bankers Acceptances

Commercial Paper

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Medium Term Notes

Money market mutual funds

Restrictions and Limitations

None
Norne
Limited to 50% of portfolio.

Limited to 40% of portfolio and maximum
maturity of 180 days.

Must have highest rating, maximum
maturity of 270 days. and limited to 15% of
portfolio.

Limited to 30% of portfolio.

Maximum maturity of five years, rated “A”
or better, and limited to 20% of portfolio.

Must have highest rating and limited to 10%
of portfolio.

The weighted average maturity of the pooled portfolio may not exceed three years.

Under the California Government Code. a financial institution is required to secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities held in the form
of an undivided collateral pool. The market value of the pledged securities in the
collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public
agencics. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public

deposits.
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Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Deposits of cities and other state or local governments are classified in three categories to
give an indication of the level of custodial risk assumed by the entity. Category |
includes deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its
agent in the City’s name. Category 2 includes deposits collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the City’s name.
Category 2 also includes deposits collateralized by an interest in an undivided collateral
pool held by an authorized Agent of Depository and subject to certain regulatory
requirements under State law. Category 3 includes deposits collateralized with securities
held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the
City’s name. Category 3 also includes any uncollateralized deposits. Deposits are
categorized as follows:

Category Bank Carrying
Form of Deposit I 2 3 Balance Amount
Deposits held by City:
Demand deposits $200,000 3,382.701 - 3,582,701 1,737,089
Certificates of deposit 117.181 979,902 - 1,097,083  1,097.083
Deposits held by fiscal agents:
Bank investment agreement - - 1,207,600 1,207,600 1.207.600

$317.181 4,362,603 1.207.600 5.887.384 4.041.772

Investments of cities and other state or local governments are classified in three
categories to give an indication of the level of custodial risk assumed by the entity at
year-end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the
securities are held by the City or the City’s custodial agent (which must be a different
institution other than the party through which the City purchased the securities) in the
City’s name. Investments held “in the City’s name” include securities held in a separate
custodial or fiduciary account and identified as owned by the City in the custodian’s
internal accounting records. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments
for which the securities are held by the dealer’s agent in the City’s name (or by the trust
department of the dealer if the dealer was a financial institution and another department
of the institution purchased the securities for the City). Category 3 includes uninsured
and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the dealer’s agent. but
not in the City’s name. Category 3 also includes all securities held by the broker-dealer
agent of the City (the party that purchased the securities for the City) regardless of
whether or not the securities are being held in the City’s name.
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Cash and [nvestments, (Continued)

Investments are categorized as follows:

Category Carrying

Form of Investment ] 2 3 Amount
Investments held by the City:

Federal agency securitics $7.941.667 709,375 - 8.651.042

Medium term notes 1,004,910 - - 1.004.910

$8,946,577 709,375 - 9,655,952

Investments held by City not subject to categorization:
Investment in State Investment Pool - LAIF 38,286,702

Investments held by fiscal agents not subject to categorization:

Investment agreements 53,038.317
Mutual funds - money market 12,003,835
Total investments 5112.984,806

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro-
rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF. which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
Included in LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations,
mortgage-backed securitics, other asset-backed securities, loans to certain state funds. and
floating rate securities issued by federal agencies, government-sponsored enterprises. and
corporations. LAIF’s (and the City’s) exposure to risk (credit, market or legal) is not
currently available.
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(3) Due From and To Other Funds

Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Due from Other Funds Due to Other Funds Amount
General Fund Non-Major Governmental Funds $ 679906
Wastewater Fund Golf Course Fund 2,316,970
Internal Service Funds Internal Service Funds 875,446

Total $3.872.322

Interfund balances are a result of short-term borrowing to cover negative cash balances at
June 30, 2004.

(4) Interfund Advances

The City has authorized several interfund advances 1o be used for the operations of the
funds receiving the advances. At June 30, 2004 the outstanding advances are:

Receivable Fund Payable Funds Amount
General Fund Golf Course Fund $1,210,000 (a)
Non-Major Governmental Funds 2,059,670 (¢)

Total General Fund 3,269,670
Wastewater Fund Non-Major Governmental Funds 1,227.000 (¢)
Internal Service Funds Golf Course Fund 1,430,000 (b)
Non-Major Governmental Funds Non-Major Governmental Funds 2,115,992 (c)

Total $8.042.662

(a) The Golf Course Fund initially received $2,000,000 from the General Fund at 6%
over 20 years. At June 30, 2004, the outstanding balance is $1,210.000.

(b) The Employee Benefits Fund advanced $1,430,000 to the Golf Course Fund to

provide funds for the operation and debt service of the Golf Course. There is no
stipulated repayment date.
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Interfund Advances. {(Continued)

(c)

Various funds of the City of Palm Springs have advanced monies to the
Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund at interest rates of 6%
to 8%. The outstanding advances totaling $3,323.023 have no stipulated duec
dates.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund received tax
increment monies totaling $1,532.669 that are owed to the Low and Moderate
Housing Special Revenue Fund. There is no stipulated interest rates or repayment
dates.

The Low and Moderate Housing Fund has an outstanding advance to the
Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund in the amount of
$546.970. The interest rate is 6% and the loan is scheduled to be paid by May 6,
2013.
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Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2004 is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2003 Additions Deletions June 30, 2004
Governmental activities:
Buildings $ 67.269.730 - - 67,269,730
Improvements 21,157,761 2,344.843 - 23.502,604
Furniture and equipment 6,769,336 863,450 - 7,632,786
Vehicles 0,032.616 224,591 (101.398) 10,055,809
Infrastructure:
Pavement 92,144,155 110,424 - 92,254,579
Curbs and gutters 33,525,812 78.753 - 33,604,565
Sidewalks 16.862.005 259,948 - 17,121.953
Other 13,501,261 1,171,144 - _14.672.405
Subtotal 261,162,676 5,053,153 (101,398) 266,114,431
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings (25,406,976)  (1.325,589) - (26.732,565)
[mprovements (9,646,369) (777.463) - (10,423,832)
Furniture and equipment (4.788.154) (580.957) - (5.369,111"
Vehicles (6,662.937) {640.196) 101,398 (7.201,735)
Infrastructure:
Pavement (43.574,724)  (3.668,663) - (47.243,387)
Curbs and gutters (8.117.641) (670.516) - (8.788.157)
Sidewalks (3.786,069) (337.240) - (4.123,309)
Other _(4,164.091) (520,571) - (4.684,662)
Total accumulated
depreciation (106,146.961)  (8,521.19%) i01.398 (114.566.758)
Net depreciable assets 155,015,715 (3.468.042) - 151,547.673
Capital assets not depreciated:
Right-of-way 14,614,496 - - 14,614,496
Land 15.365.843 - - 15,365,843
Construction in progress 439.774 5.683,406 (439.774) 5,683,406
_30420.113 5.683.406 {439.774) 35,663,745
Capital assets, net $185.435,828 2,215,364 (439,774) 187,211,418
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(Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged in the following function in the Statement of

Activities:

General government

Cultural and convention center

Public safety
Public works

Parks and recreation

Library

Business-type activities:
Buildings

Improvements other than
buildings

Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles
Subsurface lines

Total cost of depreciable
assets

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings
Improvements other than
buildings
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles
Subsurface lines

Total accumulated
depreciation

Net depreciable assets

Capital assets not depreciated:
Land

Capital assets, net

Balance at
June 30, 2004

35,102,016
127.409.268
1,460.009

2.397.231
25,908,048

192,276,572

(20,532,281

(60,698,516)
(1,122.451)
(396,785}
(13,788.437)

(96.538.470)
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95,738,102

36.727.608

$ 334,454
951.871
1,100,186
5.695,350
326,412
112,922
$8.521.195
Balance at
June 30, 2003 Additions Deletions
$ 35,102,016 - -
117,719,082 9,690,186 -
1,309.680 150,329 -
1,220,756 1,940,637 (764.162)
25,908,048 - -
181.259,582 11,781,152 (764.162)
(19.610,745) (921.536) -
(54,636,218)  (6.062.298) -
(1.008,257) (114,194) -
(1.128,594) (32,350) 764,159
{13,270.276) (518,161) -
(89.654,090) (7.648.539) 764,159
91,605,492 4,132,613 (3)
31,064,065 5,663,543 -
$122.669,557 9,796,156 (3)

132,465,710
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Capital Assets, (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged in the following programs of the primary government;

Airport $6.049.632
Wastewater 1,113,484
Golf course 485423

$7.648.539

Accumulated Fund Deficits

The following funds reported deficits in fund balances/net assets as of June 30, 2004:

Deficit Balance

Major Funds:
Golf Course Fund $(6,972.151)

Internal Service ['unds:
Cogeneration Plant Fund (2,159,751)

Special Revenue Funds:
Parking (183,964)
Management’s explanation for the resolution of accumulated fund deficits are

summarized as follows:

Golf Course Enterprise Fund:

The deficit in net assets of $6,972,151 was a result of prior years deficit and current year
shortfalls. The course did not open until early 1995 and was closed shortly thereafter due
to a series of storms. The course re-opened during 1996 and it is anticipated that the
losses will be recovered in future years,
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Accumulated Fund Deficits, (Continued)

Cogeneration Plant Internal Service Fund:

The $2,159.751 deficit in net assets constitutes a cumulative loss of $554,505 since the
opening of the plant and a one-time non-cash loss and expense related to the advance
refunding of the 1984 Cogeneration Facilities and Police Building Certificates of
Participation of §1,605,246. The advance refunding of the 1984 Cogeneration Facilities
and Police Building Certificates of Participation by the City in April 1987 decreases its
total debt service by $1,841.305 over the remaining 19 years of the issue. In
management’s opinion, the accumulated deficit will be recovered in future years through
the reduction of interest payments.

Parking Special Revenue Fund:

The $183,964 is a result of expected revenue from teasing of parking spaces to downtown
employers for their employees’ use did not occur. The City has increased the transfer
from the General Fund from $50,000 to $200,000 for fiscal year 2003-04. In addition,
the City is requesting to increase parking violation fines.
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Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2004 (including unamortized

discounts and refunding costs) are as follows:
Balance at Additions/ Balance at  Due within

Governmental activities: June 30. 2003 Accretion  Deletions  June 30, 2004  One year
Compensated absences payable  § 5,740,553 2911531 (3.087.174) 5,564910 3,016,298
Special assessment debt with

covernment commitment 3,310,000 4.752.300  _ (760.000) _ 9,302,500 640,000
Capital lease obligations 1.874,403 - _(603.220) _ 1,271,183 521,147
Notes payable _ 177236 - {13,.568) 163,868 14,210
Certificates of participation:

1996 Multiple Capital Facilities

Refunding Certificates of

Participation 7,240,603 19,619 (235,000} 7025222 245,000
1998 Multiple Capital Facilities

Refunding Certificates of

Participation 2,645.000 - {140,000 2.505.000 185.000
2002 Taxable Variable Rate

Certificates of Participation 8,000,000 - - 8.000.000 -

17,885,603 19619 _(375.000) 17.530.222 430.000
Bonds payable:
1984 Tax Allocation Bonds,

Series A and B 17.730,000 - (17.730.000) - -
2001 Housing Tax Allocaticn

Bonds 5.615,000 - (200.000) 5,415,000 205,000
2004 Tax Allocation Bonds,

Series A - 14,240,000 - 14,240,000 610.000
2004 Tax Allocation Bonds,

Series B - 9,075,000 - 9.075.000 255,000
1991 Lease Revenue Bonds 4,769,325 332274 - 5.101,599 1,210,000
1997 Lease Revenue Bonds 11,585,000 - (11.585.000) - -
2001 Lease Revenue Bonds 27.400.000 (1,170,000)  26,230.000 -
2004 Lease Revenue Bonds - 62,395,000 - 62,395,000 450,000

67.099.325 80.042.274 (30,685,000) 122.456,599 2,730,000
Total governmental long-
term liabilities $98,087,120 93,725,924 (35,523.762) 156,289,282 7,351,655
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(7) Long-Term Liabilities, (Continued)

The above schedule includes $1.271,183 of capital lease obligations. $162.695 of
compensated absences payable and $4,805,221 of certificates of participation recorded in
the City’s internal services funds.

Changes in long-term liabilities for business-type activities for the year ended June 30,
2004 (including unamortized discounts and refunding costs) are as follows:

Balance at Accretion/ Balance at  Due within
Business-type activities: June 30. 2003  Additions  Deletions June 30.2004 One year
Compensated absences payable $ 542,534 419314 (440,820) 521,028 423,346
Bonds payable:
1992 Airport Revenue Bonds 13,435,000 - (400.000) 13,035,000 420.000
1998 Airport Revenue Bonds 7,603,961 8.442 (160,000} 7.452.403 170.000
1998 Airport PFC Revenue
Bonds _11,500,832 __8.567 _(240.000) 11,269.399 250,000
32,539,793 17,009 (800.000) 31,756,802 840,000
Certificates of participation:
1989 Wastewater Treatment
Plant Refunding Certificates 2,124,778 - (2.124.778) - -
1996 Multiple Capital Facilities
Refunding Certificates 12,450,860 94110 _(300.000y 12,244,970 315,000

14.575.638 94,110 (2,424778) 12244970  315.000

Business-type long-term
liabilities $47.,657,965 5330433 (3,665598) 44,522,800 1,578,346

(8) Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment

At June 30. 2004, the City of Palm Springs has three outstanding Assessment District
(A.D.) Improvement Bonds (“Bonds™) issued in the aggregate amount of $9,302.500
pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act of 1915, The proceeds of the Bonds were used to
fund construction of street improvements, sewage collection systems and other public
improvements within the A.D. If a delinquency occurs in the payment of any assessment
installment. the City, at or before the end of the fiscal year of delinquency, has a duty to
transfer into the redemption fund the amount of the delinquency out of available funds of
the City.
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(8) Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment, (Continued)

Outstanding at
June 30. 2004

A.D. 155

$5.100.000 Bonds issued 3/2/98; Bonds mature between 9/2/98 and 9/2/09
in amounts ranging from $405,000 through $585,000; Bonds maturing on
any March 2 or September 2 may be redeemed prior to its fixed maturity
date, at the option of the City Treasurer, at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount thercof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.
plus a premium: secured by tax bills sent to property owners; interest rates
range between 4.0% and 5.4%: reserve of $283.300 is required which is
fully funded at June 30. 2004. $2,905.000

A.D.157/158

$2.,345.000 Bonds issued 8/9/01; Bonds mature between 9/2/02 and 9/2/12
in amounts ranging from $95,000 through $290,000: Bonds maturing on
any March 2 or September 2 may be redeemed prior to its fixed maturity
date. at the option of the City Treasurer, at 102% of principal amount;
secured by tax bills sent to property owners; interest rates range between
3.80% and 5,70%; reserve of $160,000 is required which is fully funded at
June 30, 2004.

The 2001 Bonds were issued to refund the Assessment District 157 Bonds
issued in 1992 and the Assessment District 158 Bonds issued in 1990, 1.645.000

A.D. 161

$4.752.500 Bonds issued 2/5/04; Bonds mature between 9/2/05 and 9/2/24
In amounts ranging from $117,500 through $245.000; Bonds maturing on
any March 2 or September 2 may be redeemed prior to its fixed maturity
date. at the option of the City Treasurer, at 102% of principal amount;
secured by tax bills sent to properly owners; interest rates range between
1.65% and 5.65%: reserve of $349,988 is required which is fully funded at
June 30, 2004. 4,752,500

Total special assessment debt with government commitment $9.302,500
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(&) Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment, (C ontinued)

Annual requirements to amortize outstanding special assessment debt as of June 30. 2004
are as follows:

A.D. 155 AD. 157/158 A.D. 161
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2005 § 425.000 139,688 180,000 80,735 - 237.080 1,062,503
2006 445,000 118,150 190,000 72,172 117.500 230,957 1,173,779
2007 465,000 95,167 200,000 62,660 120,000 228,638 1,171.465
2008 485,000 70,700 210,000 52.305 120,000 225728 1,163,733
2009 500,000 44,839 220,000 41,230 (20,000 222368 1,148,437
2010 585,000 15,795 230,000 29,300 125.000 218,505 1.203,600
2011 - - 240,600 16,490 130.600 214,102 600,592
2012 - - 85.000 7,510 135,000 209,130 436.640
2013 - - 90,000 2,565 135,000 203,697 431,262
2014 - - - - 145,000 197.706 342,706
2015 - - - - 150,000 191.066 341,006
2016 - - - - 160,000 183815 343815
2017 - - - - 165,000 175.972 340,972
2018 - - - - 175,000 167,555 342,555
2019 - - - - 180,000 158,590 338,590
2020 - - - - 190,000 149,060 339,060
2021 - - - - 200,000 138,820 338.820
2022 - - - - 215.000 127.715 342,713
2023 - - - - 225,000 115,722 340,722
2024 - - - - 235,000 103,013 338,013
2025 - - - - 245,000 89.632 334,632
2026 - - - - 260,000 75427 335427
2027 - - - - 275.000 60.313 335313
2028 - - - - 295.000 44211 339211
2029 - - - - 310.000 27,120 337,120
2030 - - - - 325,000 9.181 334,181

Total  $2,905,000 484,339 1,645,000 364967 4,752,500 4,005,123 14,156,929
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Obligation Under Capital L.cases

The following represents governmental activity obligation under capital leases:

Fire Equipment Lease (Master Lease #1)

In November 1998, the City entered into a lease agreement for the financing of the
acquisition of two aerial fire apparatuses. This lease agreement qualifics as a capital lease
for accounting purposes (title transfers at end of lease) and, therefore. has been recorded
at the present value of the future minimum lcase payments as of the date of inception.
The assets acquired under this lease agreement are recorded in the Motor Vehicle
Replacement Fund.

The financing was obtained from CaLease Public Funding Corporation during November
1999 for $1,091,953 with an interest rate of 4.78% and semi-annual payvments of $69,724
through the end of the lease (December 2008). The outstanding balance at June 30, 2004
15 $558.629.

Fire Vehicles Lease (Master Lease #4)

In September 1999, the City entered into a lease agreement for the financing of the
acquisition of one paramedic unit and two fire trucks. This lease agreement qualifies as a
capital lease for accounting purposes (title transfers at end of leasc) and, therefore, has
been recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the date of
inception. The vehicles acquired under this lease agreement are recorded in the Motor
Vehicle Replacement Fund.

The financing was obtained from CaLease Public Funding Corporation in September
1999 for $614.572 with an interest rate of 5.58% and semi-annual payments ranging from
$41.542 to $37.327 through the end of the lease (September 2009). The outstanding
balance at June 30, 2004 is $368.845.

Miscellaneous Vehicle Lease (Master Lease #6)

In May 2001, the City entered into a lease agreement for the financing of the acquisition
of miscellancous vehicles. This lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting
purposes (title transfers at end of lease) and. therefore, has been recorded at the present
value of the future minimum lease payments as of the date of inception. The vehicles
acquired under this lcase agreement are recorded in the Motor Vehicle Replacement
Fund.

Lhe financing was obtained from CalLease Public Funding Corporation in May 2001 for

$409,378 with an interest rate of 5.57% and semi-annual payments of $57,808 through
the end of the lease (May 2005). The outstanding balance at June 30, 2004 is $110.905.
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Obligation Under Capital Leascs, (Continued)

Miscellancous Vehicle Lease (Master Lease #7)

In May 2002, the City entered into a lease agreement for the financing of the acquisition
of miscellaneous vehicles. This lease agreement qualifics as a capital lease for accounting
purposes (title transfers at end of lease) and, therefore. has been recorded at the present
value of the future minimum lease payments as of the date of inception. The vehicles
acquired under this lease agreement are recorded in the Motor Vehicle Replacement

Fund.

The financing was obtained from CaLease Public Funding Corporation in May 2002 for
$666.479 with an interest rate of 4.84% and semi-annual payments of $120.644 through
the end of the lease (May 2005). The outstanding balance at June 30, 2004 is $232,804.

The calculation of the present value of the future lease payments for the capital leases is

as follows:

Year ending
June 30

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

Subtotal

Less amount
representing interest

Present value of
future lease payments

Master Master Master Master

Lease #1 Lease#4 Lease #6 Lease #7 Total

$139,449 83,084 115,616 241,288 579,437
139,446 83.084 - - 222,533
139.449 78,869 - - 218,318
139.449 74,654 - - 214,103

69,724 74,654 - - 144,378

- 37327 - - 37,327
627.520 431,672 115,616 241,288 [.416,096
(68.891) (62,827 (4.711) {8.484) (144.913)

$558,629 368,845 110,905 232,804 1,271,183
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Qutstanding at
June 30, 2004

The City entered into an agreement in November 2001 with the California
Energy Commission to borrow $183.763. The note accrues interest at 6%
per annum. Semt-annual payments of $11,916 are required through the end
of the note in June 2013. $163.868

(10)  Noles Payable
Governmental activities:
(11)  Bonds Payable

Governmental activities:

2001 Housing Tax Allocation Bonds

On July 19, 2001, the Redevelopment Agency issued $5,805.000 of 2001 Housing Tax
Allocation Bonds to provide funds to refund the 1991 Series B Tax Allocation Bonds
issued by the Palm Springs I'inancing Authority. Proceeds from the 1991 bonds were
used to make six loans to the Agency. The refunding met the requirements of an in-
substance defeasance, and, consequently, the old debt has been removed from the
financial statements. The new bonds consist of $4,550,000 of serial bonds and $1.255.000
of term bonds. The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 3.50% and 5.375% and
mature between August I, 2002 and August 1, 2018. The term bonds accrue interest at a
rate of 5.50% and mature on August 1, 2021.

The required reserve for the 2001 Housing Tax Allocation Bonds is $468.105 and as of
June 30, 2004 the reserve was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30,
2004 is $5.415.000.

2004 Tax Allocation Bonds. Series A and B

The Redevelopment Agency issued $14.240,000 of Tax Allocation Bonds, 2004 Series A
and $9,075,000 of Tax Allocation Bonds. 2004 Series B on June 4. 2004. The bond
proceeds were used to advance refund the 1994 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A and B of
the Palm Springs Financing Authority (a component unit of the City of Palm Springs) and
to financc additional redevelopment activities of the Agency.
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Bonds Payable, (Continued)

The 2004 Series A bonds consist of $9,200,000 of serial bonds and $5.040.000 of term
bonds. The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 3% and 5.30% and mature
between September 1, 2004 and September 1, 2021. The first portion of term bonds with
principal of $1,560,000 accrues interest at a rate of 5.50% and matures on September 1,
2023. The second portion of term bonds with principal of $3.480,000 accrues interest at a
rate of 5.50% and matures on September 1, 2034.

The 2004 Series B bonds consist of $4,195.000 of serial bonds and $4.880.000 of term
bonds. The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 2% and 5.60% and mature
between September 1, 2004 and September 1. 2023. The term bond accrues interest at a
rate of 5.75% and matures through September 1, 2034.

The required reserve for the 2004 Series A and B bonds is $1,037.200 and $614.256.
respectively. As of June 30, 2004, both reserves were fully funded. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2004 for the 2004 Series A and B bonds is $14.240.000 and
$9,075,000, respectively.

A portion of the proceeds of the bonds, along with a portion of the reserves of the 1994
Series A and B Tax Allocation Bonds, were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1994 Series A and B
Tax Allocation Bonds. As a result, the 1994 bonds are considered defeased and the
liability has been removed from the financial statements.

The advance refunding resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present
value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $1.132.443 and an
increasc of total debt service payments of $3,382.799.

Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

On April 1, 1991, the Palm Springs Financing Authority (a component unit of the City of
Palm Springs) issued $50,668.512 of Lease Revenue Bonds. 1991 Series A, to provide
funds for the advance refunding of the 1988 refunding issue of certificates of participation
and to finance the construction and acquisition of certain additional improvements and
land relating to the convention center facilities.
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The 1991 issuc was partially refinanced twice (in 1997 and 2001) by the issuance of two
subsequent lease revenue bonds. On October 1, 1997, the Authority issued $12.300.000
of Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds. 1997 Series A, to refinance a portion of the 1991
Lease Revenue Bonds, On September 20, 2001, the Authority issued $28,540.000 of
Lease Refunding Bonds, 2001 Series A, to provide for the advance refunding of
$28,650,000 of the 1991 Series A Lease Revenue Bonds. On May 13, 2004, the
Authority issued $62,395.000 of Leasc Revenue Bonds, 2004 Series A to provide for the
advance refunding of the outstanding 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds and to finance certain
Convention Center improvements.

1991 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

After the refundings, the 1991 lease revenue bonds only consist of capital appreciation
bonds, which have a face value of $6,140.000. By their nature, there are no regular
interest payments associated with capital appreciation bonds. The “interest” on the debt
results from the difference between the amounts paid by the investors when the debt was
issued and the significantly larger value at maturity. The $6,140,000 of face value capital
appreciation _bonds were initially recorded at the amount of procceds received,
$2,125,540. Each vear, the outstanding balance is increased for the accretion of interest
associated with the bonds. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2004 is
$5.101,599.

2001 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

The 2001 bonds consist of $14,315,000 of serial bonds and $14.225.000 of term bonds.
The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 3.50% and 5.25% and mature between
November 1. 2002 and November 1, 2019. The first portion of term bonds with principal
of $5.600,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.00% and mature on November 1, 2022. The
second portion of term bonds with principal of $2,735,000 accrue interest at 4.75% and
mature on November 1, 2023. The third portion of term bonds with principal of
$5.890,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.00% and mature on November 1. 2025.

The proceeds of the 2001 refunding bonds, along with a portion of the reserves of the
1991 Convention Center bonds, were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow
agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded portion of the 1991
Convention Center bonds. As a result, these certain bonds are considered defeased and
the lLability has been removed from the financial statements. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2004 is $26.230.000.
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2004 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

On May 13. 2004, the Palm Springs Financing Authority issued $62.395.000 Lease
Revenue Bonds, 2004 Series A to finance the Convention Center Expansion Project and
to provide funds for the advance refunding of the 1997 Convention Center Bonds. The
bonds accrue interest at rates between 3.00% and 5.25%. The principal amounts mature
between November 1, 2004 and November 1, 2020 in amounts ranging from $450,000 to
$1,105,000.

A portion of the proceeds of the bonds, along with a portion of the reserves of the 1997
Convention Center Bonds, were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent
to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1997 Convention Center bonds. As
a result, the 1997 bonds are considered defeased and the liability has been removed from
the financial statements.

The advance refunding resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present
value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $311.110 and a reduction
of total debt service payments of $494.886.

The required reserve for the 1991, 2001 and 2004 Convention Center Lease Revenue
Bonds is §9,706,412. At June 30, 2004, the reserve fund was fully funded.
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Annual requirements to amortize outstanding bonds payable (excluding unamortized
accretion of $1,038,401) as of June 30. 2004 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Convention Center 2004 Series A and B
Ending 2001 Housing Bond Lease Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds
June 30 Principal  Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2005 $ 205,000 256,693 1,660,000  2.636,186 865,000 822,630
2006 215,000 249,343 1,640,000 4,563,612 495,000 1,145,259
2007 220,000 241,310 5,160,000 4,546,412 510,000 1,125,484
2008 230,000 233,070 1,680,000 4,388,612 525,000 1,111,584
2009 235,000 224,000 1,770,000 4.370.012 545,000 1,091,134
2010 245,000 214,094 1,495,000 4,333,612 570,000 1,068,834
2011 255,000 203,278 1,555,000 4,273,112 590,000 1,045,634
2012 270,000 191,593 1,625,000 4,203,513 610,000 1,020,509
2013 280,000 178,868 1,700,000 4,130,913 640,000 991,184
2014 295,000 165,027 1,795,000 4,051.838 675,000 958,309
20153 310,000 150,086 1,880,000 3,962,982 710,000 923,684
2016 325,000 134,049 1,975,000 3,864,269 740,000 887434
2017 340,000 116,921 2,075.000 3,761,001 780,000 849,434
2018 360,000 98,631 2,250,000 3,650,488 820,000 809,204
2019 375,000 79,103 2,315,000 3,530.656 855,000 766,031
2020 395,000 58,163 2,435,000 3,407,150 905.000 719.677
2021 420,000 35,750 2,565,000 3279301 950,000 670,494
2022 440,000 12,100 2,705,000 3,146,412 1,000,000 618,446
2023 - - 2,845,000 2,978,562 1,055,000 562.653
2024 - - 2,985,000 2,835,281 1,115,000 502,820
2025 - - 3,130,000 2,684,825 570,000 455913
2026 - - 3,290,000 2,523,275 600,000 422 888
2027 - - 3,435,000 2432925 635.000 388,025
2028 - - 3,625,000 2.244.000 670.000 351,187
2029 - - 3,825,000 2,044,625 710,000 312,231
2030 - - 4,035,000 1.834,250 745,000 271,157
2031 - - 4,255,000 1,612,325 790,000 227,824
2032 - - 4,490,000 1,378,300 840,000 181.812
2033 - - 4,735,000 1,131,350 880,000 133,256
2034 - - 5,000,000 870,925 930,000 82,156
2035 - - 5,270,000 595,925 990.000 27,950
2036 - - 5,565,000 306,075 - -

Totals $5,415.000 2,842,270 94,765,000 95,572,724 23,315,000 20,548,837
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Business-type activities:

1992 Airport Revenue Bonds

To provide funds for the payment of certain outstanding revenue bond anticipation notes
and to finance the construction and acquisition of certain additional improvements
relating to the airport system. the Palm Springs Financing Authority (a component unit of
the City of Palm Springs) sold $16,265.000 Airport Revenue Bonds, Series 1992 on
August 1, 1992,

The bonds consist of $3.230.000 of serial bonds and $13.035.000 of term bonds. The
serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 4.10% and 5.50% and the principal amounts
mature between January 1, 1995 and January 1, 2004 in amounts ranging from $260.000
to $400,000. Term bonds of $4,175,000 accrue interest at 6.00% and mature on
January 1. 2012, Term bonds of $8.860.000 accrue interest at 6.00% and mature on
January 1, 2022.

The required reserve for the 1992 Airport Revenue Bonds is $1.207,600 and as of
June 30, 2004 the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at
June 30, 2004 is $13,035.000.

1998 Airport Revenue Bonds

On June 1. 1998, the Authority issued $8,260,000 Airport Revenue Bonds, Series 1998 to
provide funds to finance certain improvements to the airport. These bonds were issued
simultaneously with the 1998 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds which
were also 1ssued to finance certain improvements to the airport.

The bonds consist of $2.210.000 of serial bonds and $6,050,000 of term bonds. The serial
bonds accrue interest at rates between 4.25% and 5.10% and mature between Januvary 1.
2001 and January 1, 2012 in amounts ranging from $140,000 to $235.000. The first
portion of term bonds with principal of $1,705,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.125% and
mature on January 1. 2018. The second portion of term bonds with principal of
$4.345,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.25% and mature on January 1. 2028.

Bonds maturing on January 1, 2018 and January 1, 2028 are subject to mandatory
redemption, without premium, prior to their maturity date, in part by lot. on January 1 in
cach year commencing January 1, 2013 with respect to Bonds maturing January 1, 2018,
and commencing January 1, 2019 with respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2028, from
mandatory sinking account payments at a redemption price equal to the principal amount
thereof to be redeemed. without premium, plus accrued interest thereon to the date fixed
for redemption in the aggregate respective principal amounts and on January 1 in the
respective years.
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The required reserve for the 1998 Airport Revenue Bonds is $561.221. At June 30, 2004,
the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2004 is
$7.452.403, which includes $202.597 of unamortized discount.

1998 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds

On June [, 1998, the Authority issued $12.720,000 Airport Passenger Facility Charge
Revenue Bonds, Series 1998 (1998 PFC Bonds) to provide funds to finance certain
improvements to the airport. These bonds were issued simultaneously with the 1998
Airport Revenue Bonds which were also issued to finance certain improvements to the
airport.

The Bonds consist of $3,640,000 of serial bonds and $9.,080.000 of term bonds. The
serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 4.25% and 5.10% and mature between
January 1, 2001 and January 1, 2012 in amounts ranging from $145.000 to $355.000.

The first portion of term bonds with principal of $2.550,000 accrue interest at 5.125%
and mature on January 1, 2018. The second portion of term bonds with principal of
$2,200,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.25% and mature on January 1, 2022. The third
portion of term bonds with principal of $4,330,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.50% and
mature on January 1, 2028,

Bonds maturing on January 1, 2018, January 1, 2022 and January 1, 2028 are subject to
mandatory redemption, in part by lot, on January 1 in each year commencing January 1,
2013 with respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2018, commencing January 1, 2019 with
respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2022, and commencing January 1, 2023 with respect
to bonds maturing January 1. 2028, from mandatory sinking account payments at a
redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed. without premium.
plus accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption in the aggregate respective
principal amounts and on January 1 in the respective years; provided, however, that (i} in
lieu of redemption thereof, the bonds may be purchased pursuant to the provisions of the
Indenture, and (ii) if some but not all of the bonds have been redeemed pursuvant to the
optional or special redemption provisions, the total amount of sinking accounts payments
to be made subsequent to such redemption will be reduced in an amount equal to the
principal amount of the bonds so redeemed, by reducing each such future sinking account
payment in integral multipies of $5.000, in a manner designated by the Authority, in the
case of an optional redemption, or in inverse order. in the case of a special redemption.
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The bonds maturing January 1. 2028 are subject to special mandatory redemption. in part
by lot each Januvary 1 from certain excess revenues at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, plus a premium. together with accrued interest
thereon to the date fixed for redemption. The redemption price relating to redemption
dates January 1, 1999 to January 1, 2007 is 103%; January 1. 2008 is 102%; January 1,
2009 is 101%; and January 1, 2010 and thereafter is 100%.

Lhe required reserve for the 1998 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds is
$851,908. At June 30, 2004, the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2004 is $11,269,399, which includes $205.601 of unamortized
discount.

Future requirements to amortize outstanding business-type bonds payable (excluding
$408.198 of unamortized discounts) as of June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Year Ending 1992 Airport Bonds 1998 Airport Bonds 1998 PFC Airport Bonds
June 30 Principal Interest Principal  Tnterest Principal Interest
2005 $ 420,000 782,100 170,060 394,014 250,000 601,518
2006 445,000 756,900 175,000 386,194 265,000 590,018
2007 475,000 730,200 185.000 377,969 275,000 577,563
2008 505.000 701,700 195,000 369,089 290,000 564,363
2009 530,000 671,400 205,000 359,729 305,000 550,443
2010 565,000 639.600 215,000 349479 320,000 535,193
2011 600,000 605,700 225,000 338,729 335,000 519,193
2012 635,000 569,700 235,000 327479 355,000 502,443
2013 670.000 531,600 250,000 315,494 375,000 484,338
2014 715.000 491,400 265,000 302,681 390,000 465,119
2013 755,000 448,500 275,000 289,100 415,000 445,131
2016 800.000 403,200 290,000 275,006 435,000 423,863
2017 850,000 355,200 305,000 260,144 455,000 401,569
2018 900,000 304.200 320,000 244,513 480.000 378.250
2019 950,000 250,200 340.000 228,113 505.000 353,650
2020 1,010,000 193,200 360,000 210,263 535,000 327.138
2021 1,075,000 132,600 375,000 191,363 565.000 299,050
2022 1,135,000 68.100 395,000 171,675 595,000 269.388
2023 - - 420,000 150,938 625.000 238,150
2024 - - 440,000 128.888 660,000 203,775
2025 - - 465,000 105,788 700,000 167,475
2026 - - 490,000 81,375 740.000 128,975
2027 - - 515,000 55,650 780,000 88,275
2028 - - 545,000 28,613 825.000 45,375

Total $13.035,000 8,635,500 7,655,000 5,942,286 11,475,000 9,160,255
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1996 Multiple Capital Facilities

On October 9, 1996, the Palm Springs Financing Authority ( a component unit of the City
of Palm Springs) issued $24,135,000 Multiple Capital Facilities Refunding Certificates of
Participation to defease the remaining $14,050,000 of 1991 Golf Course Expansion
Certificates of Participation and the remaining $9.075,000 of 1987 Certificates of
Participation Cogeneration Facilities and Police Building.

The certificates consist of $7,080,000 of serial certificates and $17,055.000 of term
certificates. The serial certificates will accrue interest at rates between 4.00% and
5.375% and the principal amounts mature between April 1, 1998 and April 1, 2010 in
amounts ranging from $410,000 to $715,000. The term certificates accrue interest at
5.50% to 5.75% and mature between April 1. 2013 and April 1, 2027.

Serial certificates maturing on or after April 1, 2008 may be redeemed prior to maturity
on any payment date on or after April 1, 2007 at redemption prices ranging from 100% to
102%. The term certificates that mature on or after April 1, 2013 mature at a redemption
price equal to the principal amount to be redeemed, together with accrued interest to the
date fixed for redemption without premium.

The activities associated with the police building project and cogeneration plant are
governmental activities while the activities of the golf course are business-type activities.

The outstanding 1996 Multiple Capital Facilities Refunding Certificates of Participation
at June 30, 2004 are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Balance at
June 30, 2004

Governmental activities:

Police building project $ 2,220,000

Cogeneration plant fund 4,915,000

Less unamortized discount (109,778)
Total governmental activities $ 7.025222
Business-type activities:

Golf Course Fund $13.,720.000

Less unamortized discount (1,475.030)
Total business-type activities $12.244 970
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1998 Multiple Capital Facilities Certificates

On September 17. 1998, the Palm Springs Financing Authority {(a component unit of the
City of Palm Springs) issued $3,065,000 Multiple Capital Facilities Refunding
Certificates of Participation to refund a portion of the Palm Springs Public Facility
Corporation’s 1989 Wastewater Certificates of Participation.

The serial certificates accrue interest at rates between 3.70% and 4.90% with principal
amounts maturing between April 1, 1999 and April 1. 2015 in amounts ranging from
$10,000 to $280,000. Certificates maturing on or after April 1, 2008 may be redeemed
prior to maturity on any interest payment date on or after April 1, 2007 at redemption
prices ranging from 100% to 102%.

The required reserve for the 1996 and 1998 Multiple Capital Facilities Certificates is
$2,029,539. At June 30, 2004, the reserve fund was fully funded. The entire amount of
1998 certificates outstanding are reflected as governmental activities at June 30, 2004 in
the amount of $2.505,000.

2002 Taxable Variable Rate Certificates of Participation

On July 29, 2002, the Financing Authority issued $8,000,000 Taxable Variable Rate
Demand Certificates of Participation to provide funds to reimburse the City for the costs
of acquisition of the downtown parking projects site and to provide funds to construct,
furnish, equip, and improve the site.

The certificates accrue interest at variable rates not to exceed 12%. The interest rate to be
payable may be converted to a fixed rate at the election of the City. Principal amounts
mature between August 2010 and August 2027 in amounts ranging from $190,000 to
$755.000.

The certificates arc subject to mandatory sinking account redemption from lease
payments made by the City at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be
redeemed, together with accrued interest to the redemption date, without premium. At
June 30, 2004, the outstanding balance is $8.000,000.

69



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(12)  Certificates of Participation, (Continued)
Future requirements to amortize outstanding certificates of participation as of June 30,
2004 are as follows:

Year 1996 Multiple 1998 Multiple 2002 Taxable
Ending Capital Facilities Capital Facilities Variable Rate
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2005 $ 560,000 1.169.854 185,000 113,710 - 112,600

2006 585.000 1.142.974 190,000 106,125 - 112,000

2007 615,000 1,113,723 200,000 98,145 - 112,000

2008 645,000 1,082,359 210,000 89,645 - 112,000

2009 680,000  1,048.819 220,000 80,720 - 112.000

2010 715,000 1,013,119 225,000 71,040 190,000 112,000

2011 755.000 974,687 230,000 60,915 205,000 109,340

2012 795,000 933.162 240.000 50,335 215,000 106,470

2013 840,000 889,437 255,000 39,055 230,000 103,460

2014 710,000 843,237 270,000 26815 245,000 100.240

2015 750,000 802.412 280,000 13,720 355.000 96,810

2016 795,000 759,287 - - 375,000 91.840

2017 840,000 713,575 - - 400,000 86,590

2018 890.000 665,275 - - 430,000 80,990

2019 940,000 614,100 - - 455,000 74,970

2020 995,000 560,050 - - 485,000 68.600

2021 1.050.000 502.837 - - 520,000 61.810

2022 1,110,000 442 462 - - 550,000 54,530

2023 1,175,000 378.637 - - 590,000 46,830

2024 1,240.000 311,075 - - 625.000 38,570

2025 1,310,000 239.775 - - 665,000 29.820

2026 1.390,000 164,450 - - 710.000 20,510

2027 1.470.000 84.525 - - 755,000 10,570
Totals  $20.855.000 16,449.831 2,505,000 750,225 8,000,000 1,853,950

(13)  Defeasance of Debt

The Palm Springs Financing Authority (component unit of the City of Palm Springs)
defeased certain certificates of participation, leasehold mortgage bonds and revenue
bonds by placing the proceeds of new certificates of participation and revenue bonds in
an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old debt issues.
Accordingly. the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased debt issues are not
included in the City’s financial statements. As of June 30, 2004, the (ollowing debt
1ssues outstanding are considered defeased:
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1994 Series A and B Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds
(Community Redevelopment Agency) $17.730.000
1997 Lease Revenue Bonds (Convention Center) 11.205.,000
1989 Certificates of Participation (Wastewater) 2,124.778
1991 Series B Revenue Bonds 11,770,000
1991 Series A Lease Revenue Bonds (Convention Center) 10,940,000
$53.769.778
(14)  Claims and Judgments

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to its operation, including losses
associated with errors and omissions, injuries to employees and members of the public.
The City’s Internal Service Risk Management Fund is used to account for and finance its
uninsured risks of loss. The City purchases commercial insurance from The Insurance
Company of the State of Pennsylvania (ICSP) for general liability claims. Under this
policy. ICSP covers claims in excess of the City’s self-insured retention of $300,000 per
occurrence and provides a general liability coverage up to $10,000.000 per claim.

The City of Palm Springs purchases commercial workers® compensation insurance from
National Union Fire Insurance Company of PA. Under this policy. Employers recover
claims in excess of the City’s self insured retention of $1,000,000 and provides employer
liability coverage up to $1,000,000 in addition to workers’ compensation statutory limits.

Certain settled claims for worker’s compensation exceeded the self insurance retention
level in 2002, 2003 and 2004. These claims exceeded the self-insurance retention level,
but did not exceed the excess insurance coverage limits.

The claims and judgments liability reported in the Internal Service Risk Management
Fund is based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims and judgments be reported if
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable
that a lability has been incurred at the date of the tinancial statements and the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated. As of June 30, 2004, claims and judgments payable.
including estimated claims for incurred but not reported claims. amounted to $2,488.947.
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Changes in the claims and judgments payable amounts in fiscal years ended June 30,
2003 and 2004 for the Risk Management Fund are as follows:
Current Year
Beginning of Claims and
Fiscal Year Changes in Claim Balance at
Liability Estimates Payments Fiscal Year End
2002-03 $3,523.810 1,970,557 (2,294,116) 3,200,251
2003-04 3.200,251 981,615 (1,692,919) 2,488,947
(15) Defined Benefit Pension Plan (PERS)

The City of Palm Springs contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension
plan. PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Copies of PERS’ annual
financial report may be obtained from its executive office at 400 “P” Street, Sacramento,
California 95814.

Participants are required to contribute 8% of their annual covered salary (9% for safety
employees). The City makes the contributions required of City employees on their behaif
and for their account. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
state statute and town contract with employee bargaining groups.

Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annual pension cost (APC) equal to the annual
required contribution (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative difference between
the APC and the employer’s actual plan contributions for the year. The cumulative
difference is called the net pension obligation (NPO). The ARC for the period July 1.
2003 to June 30, 2004 has been determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of
June 30, 2001. The contribution rate indicated for the period is 25.47% of payroll for the
safety plan and 3.733% of payroll for the miscellaneous plan. The police and fire rates
were not merged until July 1, 2004. The City’s contribution rate for Police Safety was
22.303%. The City’s contribution rate for Fire was 8.349% from June 30, 2003 to
December 31, 2003 and 23.003% from January 1, 2004 to June 30. 2004. These rates do
not include the employee rate of 9% which the City pays on their behalf. In order to
calculate the dollar value of the ARC for inclusion in financial statements prepared as of
June 30, 2004, this contribution rate would be multiplied by the payroll of covered
employees that was actually paid during the period July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004.
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A summary of principle assumptions and methods used to determine the ARC is shown

below.

WValuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Average Remaining Period

Assct Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions
[nvestment Rate of Return
Projected Salary Increases

Intlation
Pavroll Growth
Individual Salary Growth

Miscellaneous Plan

Junc 30. 2001

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Level Percent of Payroll

22 Years as of the Valuation Date
3 Year Smoothed Markct

8.25% (nct of administralive expenses)
3.75% to 14.20% depending on Age,
Service, and type of employment

A merit scale varying by duration of
employiment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of 3.5%
and an annual production growth of
0.25%

Safety Plan

June 3¢k 2001

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Level Percent of Payroll

22 Years as of the Valuation Date
3 Ycar Smoothed Market

& 25% (net ol administrative expenses)
4.27% to 11.59% depending on Age,
Service. and type of employment
3.30%

3.75%

A meril scale varving by duration of
employment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of 3.5%
and an annual production growth of
(1.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s
date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level
percentage of pay over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the
operation of the plan are amortized over a rolling period, which results in an amortization
of 10% of unamortized gains and losses each year. If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds
the actuarial value of plan assets, then the amortization period may not be lower than the
payment calculated over a 30 year amortization period.

For the safety plan. the unfunded actuarial liability is amortized over a period ending
Tune 30, 2015. For the miscellaneous plan, the unfunded actuarial liability is amortized
over a period ending June 30, 2023.

The Schedule of Funding Progress below shows the recent history of the actuarial value
ol assets, actuarial accrued liability, their relationship, and the relationship of the
unfunded accrued liability to payroll.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

{15)  Delined Benefit Pension Plan (PERS), {Continued)
Required Supplementary Information — Safety (§ Amount in Thousands)
Entry Age Unfunded
Normal Actuarial Liability/ Annual UAAL
Valuation  Accrued Value {Excess Funded Covered Asa%of
Date Liability of Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroll
6/30/01 $76.914 92273 (15.359)  120.0% 13,628 (112.7%
6/30/02 85.481 83.122 2.359 97.2% 14.503 16.3%
6/30/03 98,809 82.500 16.309 83.5% 15,499 105.2%
Required Supplementary Information — Miscellaneous (8 Amount in Thousands)
Entry Age Unfunded
Normal Actuarial Liability/ Annual UAAL
Valuation  Accrued Value (Excess Funded  Covered Asa%of
Date Liability of Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroll
6/30/01 $101.031 96,901 4.130 95,9% 9411 43.9%
6/30/02 111,274 04.259 17.015 84.7% 9.941 171.2%
6/30/03 116.506 94,103 22,403 80.8% 10,132 221.1%
Three-Year Trend Information
Annual Pension Cost (Employer Contribution)
Fiscal Percentage of Net Pension
Year Safety Miscellaneous APC Contributed Obligation
6/30/02 $ 484,527 - 100% -
6/30/03 484,837 - 100% -
6/30/04 2.073.340 581,803 100% -
{16) Leasehold Interest

SENCA Palm Springs, Inc., a California Corporation. was the lessee under Business
Lease No. PSL-315 and a certain letter dated May 1. 1984, which are collectively referred
to as the “Master Lease.” Under this Master Lease, the Agua Caliente (Palm Springs)
Reservation was the “lessor™ while SENCA was the “lessee.”
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Leasehold Interest. (Continued)

(7

On September 28, 1989 the City of Palm Springs entered into an agreement with SENCA
to assume SENCA’s lease. The agreement provided for, among other things, the
assignment by SENCA to the City of all of SENCA's right, title and interest in and to the
Master Lease and the three subleases in exchange for $3,000,000. In addition, the City
subleased to SENCA the remainder of the Master Lease Property (the “New Sublease
Property”). SENCA’s interest in that sublease was eventually sold, and is now owned by
Tom and Jacqueline Suitt. Until the site is developed, the rent is $1 per year. The City
assumed the responsibility of collecting the rent of the three remaining subleases:
Wyndham Hotel, Convention Center and Voss Properties. Voss Properties eventually
went into foreclosure, and the sublease was turned into a direct lease with the Bureau of
Indian Affairs. The basic rent of $470,450 for the Wyndham Hotel has been adjusted by
increases in the Consumer Price Index to $729,082. The Convention Center’s basic rent
of $225,000 is now $348,695. The rents paid to the City are due each December 20™ for
the succeeding calendar year. The next CPT adjustment will affect the December 20, 2004
payment for the calendar year ending December 31, 2005. The subleases expire in 2059.
Both leases have a 25 year option to extend.

Subsequently, the City pays the lessor in accordance with the Master Lease. Basic rent is
adjusted every five years using the “Base Index” (Price Index of December, 1984) issued
by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor. The current
annual rent is $872.756. 1n addition to the basic rent, sublessees may pay additional rent
equal to any and all rent or percentage rent payable under the Master Lease relating to any
and all business activities conducted on the leased property. The Master Lease and
subleases are considered for accounting purposes to be operating leases.

Transfers [n/Transfers Out

The following schedule summarizes the City’s transfer activity:

Transfers In Transfers Out Amount

General Fund Non-Major Governmental Funds  $ 600,000 (a)
Capital Projects Fund 100,000
Internal Service Funds 300,000

Special Assessment Debt Service General Fund 100,000

Capital Projects Fund
Non-Major Governmental Funds

Airport Fund
Golf Course Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Internal Service Fund
Commumty Promotion Fund

Total

1,840,068 (b)

3.597.088 (c)

4,681.771 (d)
183.813
600,000 (e)

12,002,740

At e SN
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Transfers In/Transfers Out, (Continued)

(18}

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

The Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund transferred $600,000 to the General Fund for
reimbursement for street and traffic related costs.

The General Fund transferred $1,540,068 to the Capital Projects Fund for the
Convention Center Phase 1 costs and $300,000 for Measure Y.

The General Fund transferred $3,547,088 to the General Debt Service Fund for
the Convention Center debt payment and transferred $50,000 to other Non-Major
Governmental Funds.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund transferred
$3.834.801 to the Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund. The
Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund receives the proceeds
of new advances and the Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund is
responsible for repaying the advances. The transfer is to reimburse the Community
Redevelopment Debt Service Fund for the repayments.

The Community Promotion Special Revenue Fund transferred $600,000 to the
Golf Course Fund to fund the operations of the Golf Course.

Subsequent Events

(19

In July 2004, the California Statewide Communities Development Authority issued
$803,750,000 of 2004 Tax and Revenue Anticipation Bonds for the purpose of providing
funding for the prepayment of the PERS obligation. The City of Palm Springs
participation in the original issue amount is $6,660,000. The term of the note is twelve
months.  The City received approximately a 4% discount by prepaying the PERS
obligation. After the cost of issuance and interest expense, the net savings to the City is
about $200,000.

Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations

Expenditures exceeded appropriations at June 30, 2004 in the following funds:

Special Revenue Fund:
Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund:
Interest $ 1,320

Debt Service Fund;
General Debt Service Fund:

Principal 2.949
Community Redevelopment Agency Fund:
Payment to bond escrow 2,311,974
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgets and Budgetary Data

The adopted budget of the City consists of a resolution specifying the total appropriation
for each departmental activity, (e.g.. Police Administration, Airport Administration,
Street Maintenance, etc.).

Total appropriations for each fund may only be increased or decreased by the City
Council by passage of a resolution amending the budget, with the exception of budget
adjustments which involve offsetting revenues and expenditures. In cases involving
offsetting revenues and expenditures, the Finance Director is authorized to increase or
decrease an appropriation for a specific purpose where said appropriation is offset by
unbudgeted revenue which is designated for said specific purpose. During the year, there
were supplemental budgetary appropriations amounting to $77.845,028. This included
$59,890,222 for the 2004 Convention Center Bonds, $5,333.,000 for the 2004 Community
Redevelopment Bonds and $4,402,512 for the AD161 Bonds.

The City Manager and Assistant City Manager have authority to adjust the amounts
appropriated between the departments and activities of a fund, objects within each
departmental activity and between accounts within the objects, provided, however, that
the total appropriations for each fund may not exceed the amounts provided in the budget
resolution.

The level on which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is the fund level.

All appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end unless City Council takes formal action in the
form of a resolution to continue the appropriation into the following fiscat year.

Budgets for the various funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted

accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated budgets are legally adopted for the
general. special revenue, debt service. capital projects, and proprietary fund types.

Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations

Expenditures exceed appropriations at June 30, 2004 in the following major fund:

Debt Service Fund:
Special Assessment Fund
Principal $145.000
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EXHIBIT A-1
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Varnance- Prior
Budget Positive Year
Original Final Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes $ 28,215,000 28,215,000 30,039,422 1,824 422 26,586,087
Licenses and permits 1,989,000 2,115,400 2,988,061 872,661 2,102,736
Fines and penalties 334,000 334,000 433,792 99,792 287,455
Investment income 300,000 300,000 116,162 (183,838) 228,076
Rental income 285,000 285,000 272,791 (12,209) 272,412
Intergovernmental 3,044,000 3,363,822 3,124,563 (239,259) 3,187,531
Charges for services 3,594,555 3,083,397 3,718,268 634,871 2,855,670
Transient occupancy taxes 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,303 405 303,405 5,191,029
Donations and contributions 100 18,980 55,814 36,834 107,440
Miscellaneous 330,000 290,781 348,984 58,203 280,337
Total revenues 43,091,655 43,006,380 46,401,262 3,394 882 41,098,773
Expenditures:
Current:
(zeneral government 7,326,754 7,018,285 6,317,028 701,257 6,168,566
Public safety 24,612,256 25,373,161 24,789,729 583,432 21,710,615
Public works 5,680,321 6,964,489 6,162,944 801,545 5,756,243
Parks and recreation 3,806,206 4,054,214 3,990,209 64,005  3,918.454
Library 2,165,562 2,174,688  2.048.888 125800 2,083,320
Total expenditures 43,591,099 45,584,837 43,308,798 2,276,039  39.637,198
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (499,444)  (2,578,457) 3,092464 5,670,921 1,461,575
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1,148,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 1,850,000
Transfers out (5,782,088)  (5,782,068) (5,537,156) 244912  (3,235,674)
Sale of general fixed assets 5,000 - - - 558,701
Total other financing
sources (uses) (4,629,088)  (4,782,068) (4,537,156) 244912 (826,973)
Net change in fund balances (5,128,532) (7,360,525)  (1,444,692) 5,915,833 634,602
Fund balances at beginning
of year 11,561,867 11,561,867 11,561,867 - 10,927 265
Fund balances at end of year $ 6,433,335 4.201,342 10,117,175 5,915,833 11,561,867
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Community Promotion Fund

EXHIBIT A-2

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:
Rental income
Charges for services
Transient occupancy taxes
Donations and contributions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Cultural and convention center
Parks and recreation
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing

sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Budget Positive Year
Original Finai Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 27,000 27,000 9,308 (17,692) 22,344
73,208 73,208 79,058 5,850 13,251
8,400,000 8,400,800 7,014,847  (1,385953) 7,230,065
- 559,451 558,600 (851) -
20,292 55,200 50,719 (4,481) 362,162
8,520,500  9,115659 7,712,532  (1,403,127) 7,627,822
2,611,516 3,187,957 3,009,416 178,541 2,799,927
1,809,695 2485223 1,732,643 752,580 1,336,429
676,611 955,740 911,005 44735 538,071
- - - - 683,678
5,097,822 6,628,920 5,653,064 975,856 5,358,105
3,422,678 2,486,739 2059468 (427,271) 2,269,717
- - - - 20,000
(600,000)  (600,000)  (600,000) - (2,830,000)
(600,000)  (600,000) (600,000} - (2,810,000)
2,822,678 1,886,739 1,459,468 (427,271) (540,283)
1,731,322 1,731,322 1,731,322 - 2,271,605
3 4554000 3618061 3190790 (427,271) 1,731,322
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Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds

Assets

Cash and investments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments

with fiscal agent

Deposits
Receivables:

Accounts

Accrued interest

Notes
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Property held for resale

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Deposits payable
Deferred revenue
Pass-through payable
Advances from other funds

Total habilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Non-current assets
Debt service requirements
Low and moderate housing
Unreserved-designated
Unreserved-undesignated

Total fund batances

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

June 30, 2004

EXHIBIT B-1

Special Debit Capital Totals
Revenue Service Projects 2004 2003
$ 21,119,043 2,009,659 1,520,586 24,649,288 22,541,659
706,102 18,135,082 67,586 18,908,770 7,554,379
33,044 - - 33.044 33,044
178,799 - 52,620 231,419 193,417
83,793 3,989 11,734 99,516 160,029
302,109 - - 302,109 304,609
1,167,548 71,019 - 1,238,567 632,263
2,115,992 - - 2,115,992 2,115,992
908,690 - 6,290,882 7,199,572 7,199,572
26,615,120 20,219,749 7,943 408 54,778,277 40,734,964
548,443 - 24,013 572,456 876,650
32,652 - - 32,652 20,887
540,040 139,866 - 679,906 288,920
146,653 - - 146,653 149,153
- - 500 500 500
26,500 - - 26,500 110,598
- 785,529 - 785,529 826,446
- 5,402,662 - 5,402,662 5,416,850
1,294,288 6,328,057 24,513 7,646,858 7,690,004
1,347,382 - 31,985 1,379,367 2,393,673
3,351,807 - 6,290,882 9,642,689 9,645,189
706,102 13,891,692 - 14,597,794 6,101,574
1,132,284 - - 1,132,284 1,617,092
19,009,347 - 1,596,028 20,605,375 15,891,355
{226,090) - - (226,090) (2,603,923)
25,320,832 13,891,692 7,918,895 47,131419 33,044,960
$ 26,615,120 20,219,749 7,943,408 54,778,277 40,734,964
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and penalties
Investment income
Rental income
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Special assessments

Donations and contributions

Master lease
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Library
Lease

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Pass-through payments

Payment to bond escrow

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Transfers out

Sale of general fixed assets
Issuance of bonds
Payment to bond escrow

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Year ended June 30, 2004

EXHIBIT B-2

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund batances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Special Debt Capital Totals
Revenue Service Projects 2004 2003
3,410,347 4,913,776 - 8,324,123 8,068,244
1,482,806 - - 1,482,806 680,046
264,431 - - 264,431 372,240
278,063 670,178 30,494 978,735 978,560
21,017 - 170,000 191,017 178,038
2,143,764 - - 2,143,764 1,705,069
1,374,755 - 104,000 1,478,755 1,614,720
361,889 - - 361,889 263,073
663,885 - 1,092 664,977 281,184
1,078,389 - - 1,078,389 1,078,389
92,522 201,635 28,041 322,198 167,727
11,171,868 5,785,589 333,627 17,291,084 15,387,390
219,232 1,000 623,936 844,168 873,062
860,277 - - 860,277 1,038,710
5,037,686 - 809,622 5,847,308 4,616,229
272,265 - - 272265 271416
187,902 - - 187,902 396,546
872,687 348,695 - 1,221,382 1,221,382
- - - - 5,328,164
307,240 2,323,658 - 2,630,898 2,613,662
358,333 4,030,489 193,767 4,582,589 4,609,643
- - - - 342,195
- 2,001,988 - 2,001,988 1,910,674
- 3,284,353 - 3,284,353 -
8,115,622 11,990,183 1,627,325 21,733,130 22,621,683
3,056,246 (6,204,504) (1,293,698) _ (4,442,046)  (7,234,293)
50,000 3,847,088 4,381,771 8,278,859 5,062,949
(600,000)  (4,681,771) - (5,281,771)  (1,947,275)
- - - - 997,065
- 41,559,863 - 41,559,863 8,000,000
- (26,028,446) - (26,028,440) -
(550,000) 14,696,734 4,381,771 18,528,505 12,112,739
2,506,246 8,492,140 3,088,073 14,086,459 4,878,446
22.814,586 5,399,552 4,830,822 33,044,960 28,166,514
3 25320832 13,891,692 7,918,895 47,131,419 33,044,960
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NON-MAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditure for particular purposes.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Non-Major Special Revenue Funds:

Forfeiture Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to special narcotics investigations
and seizure of assets as a result of these investigations.

Safety Augmentation Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to Proposition 172, which
authorized a special 2% sales tax to be used for safety purposes only.

CSA 152 Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to the implementation of the National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System. This program is designed to reduce pollutants entering
the various storm channels and washes throughout the community.

Recycling - AB 939 Fund - To account for revenues and expenditures related to the operations of
the City’s recycling activities.

Villagefest Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to the Palm Springs Villagefest.

Parking Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to the parking lot facilities located
within the City.

Gas Tax Fund - To account for revenue received from the State of California and other sources to
be used for street maintenance and improvements only.

Measure A Improvements Fund - To account for revenue received from the State of California
from a special 1/2% sales tax to be used for street maintenance and improvements only.

Drainage Construction Fund - To account for revenue received from fees assessed on new
construction for the purpose of building and maintaining a drainage and flood control system
within the City.

Community Development Block Grant Fund - To account for revenue and costs related 1o the
activities approved and funded by the Block Grant Program.

Master Lease Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures related to the Master Lease held
by the City on land adjacent to the Convention Center.

Air Quality Management Fund - To account for revenue received from the County for enacting
air quality improvement policies.

Public Arts Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures related to fees collected on new
construction for the purpose of procuring art objects for public benefit.

Library Fund - To account for revenues received for various purposes related to the library
activities.

Special Projects Fund — To account for revenue and expenditures of deposits received from
developers on a project specific basis.

Low and Moderate Housing Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures related to the
development of facilities within the City for citizens of low or moderate means.
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Forleiture

CITY QF PALM SPRINGS

Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2004

Satety
Augmentation  CSA 152

Recychng
AB 939

Villagefest

Parkmg Gras Tax

Meusure A
Iinprovements

Assets

Cash and investments
Restricted assets:
Cush and investments
with fiscal agents -
Deposits -
Receivables:
Accounts
Accrued interest
Notes -
Due Irom other governments -
Advances 1o other fitnds -
Property held for resale -

$ 356274

194,904 -

- - 172.200
694 - 20,748
84.031 199.069 -

- 624,300

4.224.819

17,359

504516

Total assets § 364015

279,634 195,069 5338021

114.535

707,004

4,746,694

Liabitities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable § 24480
Accrued wages payable -
Due to other funds -
Duc lo other governments

Deterred revenue 26,500

11,378 21.308 21,008
10,872 515 3,709
- 177246 -

6,284
8.941

53.065 107679
415 .
169,704 .

196,947

Total hablities 50,980

22,250 199,069 24,717

13.230

223,184

196,947

I'und balances {deficit):
Reserved tor:
Encumbrances
Depuosits -
Notes recervable -
Advances to other funds -
Property held for resule -
[Jebt service requirements -
Low and moderate housing -
Unreserved:
Designated tor:
Special purposes 32,484
Continuing appropriations  248.110
Undesignated -

5,600 15,001

S1.4%6 -
200.898
- (5.773) -

- 154,746
- 386.722
(220.317) -

1.181.671

86,637
3,281,439

Total fund balances

(deficit) 313,035

237.384 - 5

Yo 305

(183,964) 399,323

4,549,747

Total liabilitics and

fund balances $ 364015

275634 199.065 5338021

114,335

39220 707,004

4,746,694
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EXHIBIT C-1

Community Al Low and
Druinage Development  Master Quality Public Special Moderate Tolals
Construction  Block Grant lease  Munagement Arls Library Projects Housing 2004 2003
4,668,773 - 22,830 14,379 600,531 2,327.613 337.072 0 2284903 21.119.043 18,993,943
- - 233956 - - - - 472,146 706,102 702,022
i ] ) ; . . - 33,044 33,044 33,044
- 824 - - - - 2500 - 178,794 193.417
18.552 - - 61 2,363 11,295 - 8.802 83,743 97.954
- 8028 . - - - - 294,081 302,109 304,600
- 282,959 - 13.861 - - - - 1,167,548 385,574
- - - - - - - 2.079.639 2.115.992 2,115.992
- - - - - - - RO 690 908,690 90%.690
4.687.325 291811 256,812 28,301 602,894 2538908 339,572 6081305 26615120 23935250
301,801 44,0320 - 4.620 1,985 8213 L.960 6,082 548,443 628,488
- 1,850 - 885 2.847 - - 2.618 32,052 19.984
- 193,090 - - - - - - 540,040 212,441
- 8.028 - - - - - 138,625 146,633 149.133
- - - - - - - - 26,500 110,398
30.801 246,988 - 5,503 4,832 8215 4.906 147,925 1.294,288 1,120,664
12,7077 - - - 19,652 8.63% - 8.642 1,347,382 2,384,388
- - - - - - - 33.044 33,044 33.044
. . B} . ; : - 294,081 294,081 296.581
- - - - - - - 2,079.639 2,115,992 2,115,992
- - - - - - - 908.690 98,690 908.69(}
- - 233,956 - - - - 472 146 706,102 702,022
- - - - - - - 1,132,284 1,132,284 1,617,092
1,798,565 - 22 856 22,796 480,947 2,522 033 251 - 10,346,773 8,904,918
2,845,252 44,823 - - Y7.463 - 329,355 1,004 854 8462574 5.989.683
- i . . N . - - (226,090)  (137.824)
4,636,324 44,823 256.812 22,796 598,062 2,530,693 329606 3933380 23.320,832 22,814,586
4,687,325 291,811 250 812 28,301 6U2.894 2 538,908 339,572 6081.305 0 26615120 23935230
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permils
Fines and penalties
[nvestment income
Rental income
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Special assessments
Donations and contributions
Masler lease
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Library
Lease

Debl service:
Principal
[nterest

Tolal expenditures
Fxcess {deficiency)

of revenues over
{under} expenditures

Otther finaneing sources (uses);
Transters in
Translers out
Sule ol general fixed asscts

Total other financing
sourees (uses)

Net change in
fund balances

I'und balances (deficit) at
beginning of vear
Fund balances (deficit) at

end of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Revenue Funds

Year ended June 30, 2004

Combining Statement ol Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Safety Recveling Measure A
Forfeiture Augmentation CSA 152 AB Y939 Villagelest Parking  Gas Tax  Improvements
$ - 384,209 - - - - - 1,397,695

- y - - 345106 . - .

109,076 20,762 - - - 127,533 - -
6,747 2,923 - 53,154 . 2528 4332 42913

- - - 12,324 - - 835,013 317,947

- 5,446 - 684,299 - 14 587 - -

- - 361.889 - - - ; .

5,000 101,395 - 44,750 - - - -

- - . 3,131 11.037 - - §
120.823 714,735 361,889 802,638 356,143 144648 83u 345 1,958,555
172,918 (87.359 - - - - - -

- - 357.180 294,475 - 284,793 511,507 1,203,624

- - - - 272,263 - - -
172,918 687,350 357180 294.475 272265 2847793 511,507 1,203,624
(52,005) 27,376 4,709 308,183 #3.878 (140.145) 327,838 754,931

- - - - - 30.000 - -

i . . . . y (600,000) -

3 . . . - 30,000 (600,000) -
(32,093} 27,376 4,709 308,183 BIRTE  (W0U143) (272,162) 754,931
363,130 230008 (4,709 4805121 15427 (93.819) 871,487 3.794.816

$313.035  257.384 - 5313304 99,305 (183.964) 35Y9.325 4,544,747
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EXUIBIT C-2

Community Ailr Low and
Drainage Developiment Master Quality Public Special - Moderate Totals
Construction  Block Grant Lease Management Arts Library  Projects  lousing 2004 2003

- - - - - - - 1.228.443 3410347 3.287.951
1,137,700 - - - - - - - 1.482,800 680,046
- - - - - 7.060 - - 264 431 372,340
51,313 7.909 740 253 9.333 26,228 - 62,688 278063 533.237

- - - - - - - 21.017 21,017 33,570

- 860,459 - 51531 - 66,490 - - 2,143.764 1,705,009

- - - - 313,336 155,087 - - 1.374,755 1167820

- - - - - - - - 361,889 263.073

- - - - 3,000 45,0603 457677 - 663,883 281,184

- - 1.078,389 - - - - - 1,078,389 1,078,389

- 36,914 - - - 12,332 - 29,108 92,522 133,727
1,189.013 905,282 1,079,129 51,784 529671 312260 457.677 1348256 11171868  Y.536.406
- - 3292 - - - - 213,940 219232 188259

- - - - - - - - B60277 1038710
70188 1.030,269 - 47,194 202,292 - 128,071 O(18,(43 5.037.686 3.846.305

- - - - - - - - 272.265 27 A16

- - - - - 187,902 - - 187.902 396,546

- - %72.687 - - - - - %72.687 872,687

- - 107,240 - - - - 200,600 307,240 281920

_ ) 897713 - - - . 269,100 358.333 372273
70,188 1,030,209 1.072.452 47.194 202,292 187,902 128071 1,593,133 3,115,622 7,268,156
1.1158.825 (124,987 6.077 4,590 327,379 124358 320606 (2448777 3056246 2,208,250
_ _ - - - - - - 301000 10,000
. - - - - - - - {(HOC00m (600,000}

- - - - - - - - - 997 (065

i . . . . _ - - (3300000 407.063
1.118,825 {124,987 6,677 4.390 327379 124,358 329.606 (244 877y 2,506.246 2675315
3,537,699 165,810 230,135 18.206 270,083 2.406,335 - 6,178,257 22 814,586 20,134271
4,656,524 44 823 256,812 22,796 398,062 2,530,693 329606 3933380 25320832 22,814,586
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EXHIBIT C-3

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Forfeiture Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Fines and penalties $ 109,076 109,076 - 204,441
Investment income 3,000 6,747 3,747 10,943
Donations and contributions 5,000 5,000 - -
Total revenues 117,076 120,823 3,747 215,384
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 453,468 172,918 280,550 267,345
Total expenditures 453,468 172,918 280,550 267,345
Net change in fund balances (336,392) (52,095) 284,297 (51,961)
Fund balances at beginning of year 365,130 365,130 - 417,091
Fund balances at end of year $ 28,738 313,035 284,297 365,130
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Safety Augmentation Fund

EXHIBIT C-4

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Revenues:
Taxes
Fines and penalties
Investment income

Charges for services
Donations and contributions

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public safety

Total cxpenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 480,000 584,209 104,209 513,391
20,762 20,762 - 15,365
5,000 2,923 (2,077) 6,377
5,225 5,446 221 3,702
146,551 101,395 (45,156) 142,409
657,538 714,735 57,197 081,244
1,019,851 687,359 332,492 771,365
1,019,851 687,359 332,492 771,365
(362,313) 27,376 389,689 (90,121)
230,008 230,008 - 320,129
$ (132,305) 257,384 389,689 230,008
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
CSA 152 Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Special assessments $ 586,529 361,889 (224,640) 263,073
Total revenues 586,529 361,889 (224,640) 263073
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 378,685 357,180 21,505 271,977
Total expenditures 378,685 357,180 21,505 271.977
Net change in fund balances 207,844 4,709 (203,135) (8.904)
Fund balances (deficit) at beginning of year (4,709) (4,709) - 4195
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year $ 203,135 - (203,135) (4,709)
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EXHIBIT C-6

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Recycling - AB 939 Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 90,000 53,154 (36,846) 118,279
Intergovernmental - 12,324 12,324 12,431
Charges for services 750,000 684,299 (65,701) 775,947
Donations and contributions 15,000 49,750 34,750 27,940
Miscellaneous - 3,131 3,131 -
Total revenues 855,000 802,658 (52,342) 934,597
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 358,270 294,475 63,795 254,930
Total expenditures 358,270 294,475 63,795 254,930
Net change in fund balances 496,730 508,183 11,453 679,667
Fund balances at beginning of year 4,805,121 4,805,121 - 4,125 454
Fund balances at end of year $ 5,301,851 5,313,304 11,453 4,805,121
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Villagefest Fund

EXHIBIT C-7

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:

Licenses and permits
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 300,000 345,106 45,1006 318,114
6,000 11,037 5,037 10,100
306,000 356,143 50,143 328,214
352,901 272,265 80,636 271,416
352,901 272,265 80,636 271,416
(46,901) 83,878 130,779 56,798
15,427 15,427 - (41,371)
$ (31,474) 99,305 130,779 15,427
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EXHIBIT C-8

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Parking Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Fines and penalties $ 80,000 127,533 47 533 114,208
Investment mcome - 2528 2.528 2,541
Charges for services 6,000 14,587 8,587 2,504
Total revenues 86,000 144,648 58.648 119,253
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 315,680 284.793 30,887 252.645
Total expenditures 315,680 284,793 30,887 252,645
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (229,680) {140,145) 89,535 (133,392}
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 50,000 50,000 - 10,000
Total other financing
sources (uses) 50,000 50,000 - 10,000
Net change in fund balances (179,680) (90,145) 89,535 (123,392)
Fund balances (deficit) at beginning of year (93.819) (93,819) - 29573
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year $ (273,499) (183,964) 89,535 (93,819)

95



EXHIBIT C-9

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Gas Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 20,000 4,332 (15,668) 23,602
Intergovernmental 807,089 835,013 27,924 1,023,581
Total revenues 827,089 839,345 12,256 1,047,183
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 968,508 511,507 457,001 431,075
Total expenditures 968,508 511,507 457,001 431,075
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (141,419) 327,838 469,257 616,108
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out ~ (600,000 (600,000} - (600,000)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (600,000) (600,000) - (600,000)
Net change in fund balances (741,419) (272,162) 469,257 16,108
Fund balances at beginning of year 871,487 871,487 - 855,379
Fund balances at end of year $ 130,068 599,325 469,257 871,487
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Measure A Improvements Fund

EXHIBIT C-10

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:
Taxes
Investment income

Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current;:
Public works

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004
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Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
1,350,000 1,597,695 247,695 1,633,504
50,000 42913 (7,087) 101,381
590,003 317,947 (272,056) 70,301
- - - 2,925
1,990,003 1,958,555 (31,448) 1,808,111
5,698,877 1,203,624 4,495,253 1,268,524
5,698,877 1,203,624 4,495,253 1,268,524
(3,708,874) 754,931 4,463,805 539,587
3,794,816 3,794,816 - 3,255,229
85,942 4,549,747 4,463,805 3,794,816



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Drainage Construction Fund

EXHIBIT C-11

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:

Licenses and permits
Investment income

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public works

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 40,000 1,137,700 1,097,700 361,932
51,000 51,313 313 89,375
91,000 1,189,013 1,098,013 451,307
2,928,147 70,188 2,857,959 71,366
2,928,147 70,188 2,857,959 71,366
(2,837,147) 1,118,825 3,955,972 379,941
3,537,699 3,537,699 - 3,157,758
$ 700,552 4,656,524 3,955,972 3,537,699
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EXHIBIT C-12

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Development Block Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 8,000 7,909 (91) 7,867
Intergovernmental 618,000 860,459 242,459 415,625
Miscellanecus - 36,914 36,914 62,178
Total revenues 626,000 905,282 279,282 515,670
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 1,544,052 1,030,269 513,783 598,067
Total expenditures 1,544,052 1,030,269 513,783 598.067
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (918,052) (124,987) 793,065 (82,397)
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of general fixed assets - - - 165,807
Total other financing
sources (uses) - - - 165,807
Net change in fund balances (918,052) (124,987) 793,065 83,410
Fund balances at beginning of year 169,810 169,810 - 86,400
Fund balances at end of year $ (748,242) 44,823 793,065 169,810
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EXHIBIT C-13

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Master Lease Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues;
Investment income $ 1,000 740 (260) 1,943
Master lease 1,078,389 1,078.389 - 1,078,389
Total revenues 1,079,389 1,079,129 (260) 1,080,332
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 3,792 3,292 500 2,990
Lease 872,687 872,687 - 872,687
Debt service:
Principal 107,288 107,240 48 91,920
Interest 04 433 89,233 5,200 07,548
Total expenditures 1,078,200 1,072,452 5,748 1,065,145
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 1,189 6.677 5,488 15,187
Net change in fund balances 1,189 6.677 5,488 15,187
Fund balances at beginning of year 250,135 250,133 - 234,048
Fund balances at end of year $ 251,324 256,812 5,488 250,135
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Air Quality Management Fund

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

EXHIBIT C-14

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:

Investment income
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public works

Total expenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Varance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
$ 1,000 253 (747) 252
50,000 51,531 1,531 50,209
51,000 51,784 784 50,461
48,000 47.194 806 49 (13
48,000 47,194 806 49013
3,000 4.590 1,590 1,448
18,206 18,206 - 16,758
$ 21,206 22,796 1,590 18,206
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Public Arts Fund

EXHIBIT C-15

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:
Investment income

Charges for services
Donations and contributions

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public works

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
3 10,000 9335 (665) 7,558
81,000 515,336 434,336 270,130
5,000 5,000 - 89,525
96,000 529.671 433.671 367,213
337.521 202,292 135,229 407,790
337,521 202,292 135,229 407,790

(241,521) 327,379 568,900 (40,577)

270,683 270,683 - 311,260
$ 29,162 508,062 568,900 270,683
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EXHIBIT C-16

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Library Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2004

Vanance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Fines and penalties 3 - 7,060 7,060 38,326
Investment income 60,000 26,228 (33,772) 60,489
Intergovernmental 60,000 66,490 6,490 132,922
Charges for services 71,000 155,087 84,087 115,537
Donations and contributions 58,000 45,063 (12,937) 21,310
Miscellaneous 1,000 12,332 11,332 13,414
Total revenues 250,000 312,260 62,260 381,998
Expenditures:
Current:
Library 457,692 187,902 269,790 396,546
Total expenditures 457,692 187,902 269,790 396,546
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (207,692) 124,358 332,050 (14,548)
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of general fixed assets - - - 297,750
Total other financing
sources (uses) - - - 297,750
Net change in fund balances (207,692) 124,358 332,050 283,202
Fund balances at beginning of year 2,406,335 2,406,335 - 2,123,133
Fund balances at end of year $ 2,198,643 2,530,693 332,050 2,406,335
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Projects Fund

EXHIBIT C-17

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Revenues;
Donations and contributions

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current;
Library

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance- Prior

Positive Year
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
$ 457427 457,677 250 -
457,427 457,677 250 -
457,427 128,071 325,356 -
457,427 128,071 329,356 -
- 329,606 329,606 -
$ - 329,606 329,606 -
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EXHIBIT C-18

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Low and Moderate Housing Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,147,187 1,228,443 81.256 1,141,056
Investment income 75,000 69,688 (5,312) 102,630
Rental income 41,028 21,017 (20.911) 33.570
Miscellaneous 5,692 29,108 23,416 15,110
Total revenues 1,269,807 1,348,256 78,449 1,292,366
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 262,434 215,940 46,494 185,309
Public works 2,009,960 008,093 1,101,867 240,918
Debt service:
Principal 200,000 200,000 - 190,000
Interest 267,780 269,100 (1,320) 274,725
Total expenditures 2,740,174 1,593,133 1,147 041 890,952
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (1,470.367) (244,877) 1,225,490 401,414
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of general fixed assets - - - 533,508
Total other financing
sources (uses) - - - 533,508
Net change in fund balances (1,470,367) (244.877) 1,225,490 934,922
Fund balances at beginning of year 6,178,257 6,178,257 - 5,243,335
Fund balances at end of year $ 4,707 890 5,933,380 1,225,490 0,178,257
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MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources tor, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Major Debt Service Fund:

Special Assessments Fund - To account for the payment of principal and interest on 1915 Act
Assessment District bond issues.

The City also has the following Non-Major Debt Service Funds:

General Debt Service Fund - To account for the payment of principal and interest on the City’s
general debt issues.

Community Redevelopment Agency Fund - To account for the payment of principal and interest
on general long-term debt of the Community Redevelopment Agency.
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Assets

Cash and investments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
with fiscal agents
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments

Total assets

Liabihities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Due to other funds
Pass-through payable
Advances from other funds

Total labilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:

Debt service requirements

Total fund balances

Total liabilities
and fund balances

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2004

EXHIBIT D-1

Community
General Redevelopment Totals

Debt Service Agency 2004 2003
b3 - 2,009,659 2,009,659  2,030.307
11,076,014 7.059.068 18,135,082  6,261.069
3,989 - 3.989 44,056
- 71,019 71,019 46,684
$ 11,080,003 9,139,746 20,219.749 8382116
$ 139,866 - 139,866 76,479
- 785,529 785,529 826,446
; 5,402,662 5,402,662  2.079.639
139,866 6,188,191 6,328,057 2,982,564
10,940,137 2,951,555 13,891,692 5,399 552
10,940,137 2,951,555 13,891,692 5,399,552
$ 11,080,003 9,139,746 20,219,749 8,382 116
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Debt Service Funds

EXHIBIT D-2

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2004

Community
General Redevelopment Totals
Debt Service Agency 2004 2003
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 4913,776 4.913.776 4,780,293
Investment income 541,838 128,340 670,178 358,044
Miscellaneous - 201,635 201,635 -
Total revenues 541,838 5.243.751 5,785,589 5,138,937
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 1,000 - 1,000 65,038
Lease 348,695 - 348,695 348,695
Debt service:
Principal 1,753,658 570.000 2,323,658 2,331,742
Interest 2,065,804 1,964 685 4,030,489 3,518,132
Pass-through payments - 2,001,988 2,001 988 1.910.074
Payment to bond escrow 972,379 2.311.974 3.284 353 -
Total expenditures 5,141,536 6,848 647 11,990,183 8,173,681
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (4,599,698) (1,604,896) (6,204,594) (3,034.744)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transtfers in 3,847 088 - 3.847 088 3,975,857
Transfers out - (4.681,771) (4,681,771) (1,347.275)
Issuance of bonds 18,244 863 23,315,000 41,559,863 -
Payment to bond escrow (10,340,086) (15,688,360) (26,028,446) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 11,751,865 2.944 869 14,696,734 2,628 582
Net change in fund balances 7,152,167 1,339,973 8,492 140 (406,162)
Fund balances at beginning
of year 3,787,970 1,611,582 5,399,552 5,805,714
Fund balances at end of year $§ 10,940,137 2,951,555 13,891,692 5,399 552
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Special Assessment Fund

EXHIBIT D-3

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:
Investment income
Special assessments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public works

Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Issuance of bonds

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 33.000 16,185 (16,815) 23,620
655,425 704,140 48,715 766,388
115,400 115,400 - 115.400
803,825 835,725 31,900 905.414
5,000 1,812 3,188 3,368
3,976,346 2,830,901 1,145,445 -
615,000 760,000 (145.000) 735,000
273,160 266,203 6,957 305,681
426,167 295,618 130,549 -
5,295 673 4.154 534 1,141,139 1.044.049
(4,491,848) (3,318,809) 1,173,039 (138,635)
100,000 100,000 - -
4402 513 4.752.500 349 987 -
4502 513 4,852,500 349 987 -
10,665 1,533,691 1.523.026 (138,635)
1,580,420 1,580,420 - 1,719,055
$ 1,591,085 3,114,111 1,523,026 1,580,420




CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
General Debt Service Fund

EXHIBIT D-4

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 302,000 541,838 239,838 235,682
Total revenues 302,000 541,838 239 838 235,682
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 1,060 1,000 - -
Lease 348,695 348,695 - 348 695
Debt service:
Principal 1,750,709 1,753,658 (2,949) 1,791,742
Interest 8,773,085 2,065,804 6,707 281 2,141,503
Payment to bond escrow 972,379 972,379 - -
Total expenditures 11,845,868 5,141,536 6,704,332 4,281,940
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (11,543,868) (4,599,698) 6,944,170 (4,046,258)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 3,847 088 3,847 088 - 3,975,857
Issuance of bonds 18,015,085 18,244 863 229778 “
Payment to bond escrow (10,340,086) (10,340,080) - -
Total other financing
sources {(uses) 11,522,087 11,751,865 229778 3,975.857
Net change in fund balances (21,781) 7,152,167 7,173,948 (70.,401)
Fund balances at beginning of year 3,787,970 3,787,970 - 3,858,371
Fund balances at end of year $ 3,766,189 10,940,137 7,173,948 3,787,970
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EXHIBIT D-5
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Redevelopment Agency Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes $ 4,738,556 4.913.776 175,220 4,780,293
Investment imncome 100,500 128,340 27.840 122,962
Miscellaneous - 201,635 201,635 -
Total revenues 4. 839056 5.243,751 404,695 4,903,255
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - - - 65,038
Debt service:
Principal 570,000 570,000 - 540,000
Interest 1,985,701 1.964,683 21.016 1,376,629
Pass-through payments 2,049.502 2,001,988 47.514 1,910,074
Payment to bond escrow - 2311,974 (2,311,974) -
Total expenditures 4,605,203 6,848,647 (2,243,444) 3,801,741
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 233,853 (1,604,890) (1,838,749) 1,011,514
Other financing sources (uses);
Transters out - (4,681,771) (4,681,771) (1,347,275}
Issuance of bonds - 23.315,000 23,315,000 -
Payment to bond escrow - (15,688,360) (15,688,360) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 2,944 869 2.944 869 (1,347 275)
Net change in fund balances 233,853 1.339973 1,106,120 (335.761)
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,611,582 1,611,582 - 1,947,343
Fund balances at end of year $ 1,845.435 2,951,555 1,106,120 1,611,582
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MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the purchase or construction of major capital
facilities which are not financed by Proprietary Funds or Trust Funds. Capital Projects Funds are
ordinarily not used to account for the acquisition of furniture, fixtures, machinery, equipment and
other relatively minor or comparatively short-lived capital assets.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Major Capital Projects Fund:

Capital Projects Fund - To account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds.

The City also has the following Non-Major Capital Projects Funds:

Parking Projects Fund — To account for payments into the Fund from In Lieu parking fee
charges, and to account for the Capital expenditures for parking improvements.

Community Redevelopment Agency Fund - To account for the economic revitalization and
redevelopment of the City through acquisition and development of City property determined 1o
be in a declining condition.




Assets

Cash and investments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments

with fiscal agents
Receivables:

Accounts

Accrued interest
Property held for resale

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages payable
Deposits payable
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Property held for resale

Unreserved:

Designated for:

Continuing appropriations

Capital projects
Undesignated

Total fund balances

Total hhabilities and
fund balances

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2004

EXHIBIT E-1

Community
Parking  Redevelopment Totals
Projects Agency 2004 2003
$ 376,888 1,143,698 1,520,586 1,517,409
67,386 - 67,586 591,288
50,000 2,620 52,620 -
- 11,734 11,734 18,019
- 6,290 882 6,290, 882 6,290,882
$ 494,474 7,448,934 7,943,408 8,417 598
§ lell 22,402 24,013 248,162
- - - 903
- 500 500 500
- - - 3,337.211
1,611 22,902 24,513 3,586,776
31,985 - 31,985 9,285
- 6,290,882 0,290,882 6,290,882
75,972 - 75,972 599,539
384,900 1,135,150 1,520,056 397,215
) ; - (2,466,099)
492 863 7,426,032 7,918,895 4,830,822
$ 494,474 7,448,934 7,943,408 8,417,598
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Funds

EXHIBIT E-2

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2004

Community
Parking  Redevelopment Totals
Projects Agency 2004 2003
Revenues:
Investment income $ 1,295 29,199 30,494 86,679
Rental income - 170,000 170,000 144,468
Charges for services 104,000 - 104,000 446,900
Donations and contributions 1,092 - 1,092 -
Miscellaneous 13,600 14,441 28,041 34,000
Total revenues 119,987 213,640 333,627 712,047
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - 623,936 623,936 620,325
Public works 439 396 370,226 809,622 769,924
Capital outlay - - - 5.328.164
Debt service:
Interest 193,767 - 193,767 119.238
Bond issuance costs - - - 342,195
Total expenditures 633,163 994 162 1,627.325 7.179.846
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (513,176) (780,522) (1,293,698} {6,467,799)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 4,381,771 4,381,771 1,077,092
Issuance of bonds - - - 8,000,000
Taotal other financing
sources (uses) - 4,381,771 4381.771 9,077,092
Net change in fund balances (513,176) 3,601,249 3,088,073 2,609,293
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,006,039 3.824 783 4,830,822 2,221,529
Fund balances at end of year $ 492 863 7.426,032 7,918,895 4,830,822




Revenues:
Taxes
Investment income
Intergovernmental
Donations and contributions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Cultural and convention center
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Otber financing sources (uses):
Transters in

Transfers out
Sate of general fixed assets
Issuance of bonds

Total other financing
sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Favorable Year
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
$ 382,000 393,738 11,738 704,176
- (50,142) (50,142) 33,154
971.156 2.267.766 1,296,610 737,315
250,276 250,576 300 190.085
2.000 2.000 - 4194
1,605,432 2,863,938 1,258,506 1,668,924
567.247 321,036 246 211 85,622
43,143,923 4 476,808 38,667 115 4,379,085
1,361.844 684 583 677,261 304,027
2,449 020 1.034.375 1.414.645 1,042,924
2,158 362 1,722,170 436,102 469012
49,680,396 8,238,072 41,441,424 6,280,670
(48,074,964) (5,375,034) 42,699 930 (4,611,746)
2,085,000 1,840,068 (244,932) 2,130,000
(100,000) (100,000) - -

- - - 50,750
41,875,137 44,150,137 2,275,000 -
43 860,137 45 890,205 2,030,008 2,180,750
(4,214.827) 40,515,171 44,729 998 (2.430.996)

36,609 36,609 - 2,467,605
$ (4,178,218) 40,551,780 44,729 998 36,609
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EXHIBIT E-4
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Parking Projects Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income 577 1.295 718 23 850
Charges for services - 104,000 104,000 446,900
Donations and contributions 1,092 1,092 - -
Miscellaneous - 13,600 13,600 -
Total revenues 1,669 119.987 118,318 470,750
Expenditures:
Current:

Public works 821,577 439,396 382,181 189,454
Capital outlay - - - 4. 842 939
Debt service:

Interest 261,353 193,767 67,586 119,238

Bond issuance costs - - - 342,195

Total expenditures 1,082,930 633,163 449 767 5,493 826
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,081,261) (513,176) 568 085 (5,023,076)
Other financing sources (uses):
Issuance of bonds - - - 8,000,000
Total other financing
sources (uses) - - - 8,000,000
Net change in fund balances (1,081,261) (513,176) 568,085 2,976,924
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,006,039 1,006,039 - (1,970,885)
Fund balances at end of year (75,222} 492 863 568,085 1,006,039
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Redevelopment Agency Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2004

Vanance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 38,000 29,199 (8,801) 62,829
Rental income 140,000 170,000 30,000 144 468
Miscellaneous 11,200 14,441 3,241 34.000
Total revenues 189,200 213,640 24,440 241 297
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 671,414 623936 47 478 620.325
Public works 6,273,753 370.226 5,903,527 580.470
Capital outlay - - - 485,225
Total expenditures 0,945 167 9a4 162 5.951.005 1,686,020
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,755,967) (780,522) 5,975,445 (1,444.723)
Other financing sources {uses):
Issuance of bonds 5,303,000 - (5,303,000) -
Transfers in - 4.381,771 4,381,771 1,077.092
Total other financing
sources {uses) 5,303,000 4 381,771 (921,229) 1,077,092
Net change in fund balances (1,452,907) 3,001,249 5,054,216 (367.631)
Fund balances at beginning of year 3,824 783 3.824.783 - 4,192 414
Fund balances at end of year $ 2,371,816 7,426,032 5,054216 3,824,783
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency of a government to other departments or agencies on a cost reimbursement
basis.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Internal Service Funds:
Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund - To account for costs related to operations of the central

garage and fleet maintenance system, which provides vehicles for most of the City departments.
Costs are recovered through a monthly user fee charged to City departments.

Facilities Maintenance Fund - To account for costs related to operation and maintenance of City
facilities. Costs are recovered through a monthly user fee charged to City departments using the
serviee.

Employee Benefits Fund - To account for costs and liabilities related to public employees’
retirement system and federal taxes. Costs are recovered through a monthly employee benefit
charge based upon gross payroll.

Risk Management Fund - To account for costs and liabilities related to health, life, dental.
disability, and public liability insurance coverage paid by the City on behalf of City employees
and the City operating funds. Costs are recovered via monthly charges based upon gross payroll
and benefits derived from insurance coverage.

Cogeneration Plant Fund - To account for costs of the two cogeneration plants located in the
City. Costs are recovered through a user fee based upon electrical consumption. These fees are
charged to each department on a monthly basis.
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Assets

Current assets
Cuash and investments
Deposits
Recevables:
Accounts
Accrued interest
1Jue from other [unds
Due from other governments
Inventortes

Total current assets

Noncurrent agsets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments

with fiscal agents

Property. plant and cquipment:

Buitdings
Linprovements other

than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Metor vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant
and equipment

Other assets:
Advances to other funds
Unamortized debt
1ssuance costs
Total other assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assetls

CITY OF PATLM SPRINGS

Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2004

Motor
Vehicle Factlities FEmployee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replacement  Maintenance  Benefits  Management Plant 2004 2003
§ 1.380.9%82 239267 331,063 1,991,334 - 3,942,846 5193137
- - - 5.000 - 3,600 3,000
- - - 584.697 43827 628,524 527 803
5.846 - 293,150 11.819 7.239 318.074 325494
- - - 875,440 - 875440 -
Y.690 - - - 5,235 14,925 23.069
93.507 - - - - 93,507 87,2609
1,490,025 239267 624213 3,468,496 536321 5.878.322 6.161.774
- - - - 367223 367,225 308,972
959,276 - - - 7.482.859 8442135 R.442.135
206,242 - - - 29,960 2306202 236,203
391,657 39,423 - 76,126 - 707206 656 989
10,055,809 - - - - 10,155,809 D932 616
(8,474,449 (27.726) - (76,126 (4,394.953) (12.973254) (12.229.030)
3,338,533 11,697 - - 3.117.866 6,468,098 7038913
- - 1,430,000 - - 1.430.000 1430000
- - - - 166815 166,815 174,398
- - 1,430,000 - 166,815 1,596,815 1,604,398
3,338,535 11.697 - - 3,485.091 H.835.323 7.437 885
4,828,560 250,964 2,054,213 3.468.496 3,708,227 14310460 15,204.057
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[aabilities:

Current habnlities:

Accounts pavable

Accrued wages pavable

Acerued inlerest payable

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Obligations under capital
leuses - current portion

Certificates of participation -
current portion

Totul current liabilities

Long-lerm habilities:

Compensated absences
pavable

Claims and judgments
payable

Obligation under capital
leases - long-lerm portion

Certificates of participation -
long-term porlien

Total long-term
habilities

Total liabilitics

Nel assels:

Invested in capital assets,
net ol related debt
Unrestricted

Total nel assets

{(Continued)
CITY OF PALM SIPRINGS
[nternal Service Funds
Combining Stalement of Net Asscts
(Conlinued)
Motor
Vehicle Faciiities Employee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replacement  Maintenanee  Benelits  Management Plant 2004 2003

107.1%4 36,971 269,212 23 693 117,692 374,762 601,v79
15,310 19,198 - 21.019 - 55,527 36,214
9,769 - - - 6v.619 79,388 83,872
- - - - 873,446 #75.446 640,009
- - - 43234 - 43234 43.234
321,147 - - - - 521,147 495,690
- - - - L95.000 195,000 185,000
653,420 76,169 269.212 87940 1,257.757 2,344,504 2087 Y98
34272 80,707 - 27,716 - 162,095 149.632
- - - 2488947 - 2,488,947 3.200,251]
750,036 . - . - 750036 1,271,183
- - - - 4,010,221 4,610,221 4,783,603
804,308 80,707 - 2,516,663 4,610,221 B.011. 89y 9.406.669
1,457,728 156,876 269212 2,604,609 5,807.978 10,356,403 11.494.667
2067352 11,697 - - (1.153.315) 925,734 874 807
1.303 480 82,391 |.785 001 863,887 {1,006,436) 3,028,323 2.834 583
3,370,832 94 088 1,785,001 R6H3 BE7 {2,139.751) 3.954,057 3,709 390
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Operating revenues:
Charges for scrvices
Sale of electricity
Misceilancous

Total operating
revenues

Operating cxpenses:

Other charges and services

Administration

Cogencration project costs

Retirement

Medicul. life and health
insurance

Faciltties maintenance

Mainlenance shop
operalions

Woarker's compensation

Other claims and insurance

Depreciation

Total operating
expenses

Operaling income
(loss)

Nonoperaling revenucs
(expenses):
Investment income
Interest expense
Gain {loss) on sale of assets

Total nonoperating
reventes {expenses)

Income (loss) betore
trunsters and capital
contributions

Transfers out
Capital contributions:
Capital grants
Asgets contributed 1rom
other funds

Change in net asseis

Net assels al beginning
ol vear

Net assets at end of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Internul Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Year ended June 30. 2004

Motor
Vehicle Facilities Emplovee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replicement Mairtenance Benefits Management Plant 2004 2003
§ 2509631 2.541.329 4913661 9043033 2.167.169  21.174 843 17237482
- - - - 170,053 170,033 146,014
24822 - - - 28518 53.340 23,602
2.534473 2.541.329 4913.661 9.043 033 2365740 21398236 17 407 198
3.656 - 373 - - 4.029 5738
62,346 77.340 - 1.277.168 3,000 1,419,504 2.004 432
- - - - 2.084 598 2.084.598 2.017.745
- - 4,876,261 - - 4.876.261 1.532.430
- - - 4918274 - 4918274 4.301.497
- 2370537 - - - 2.370.537 2.375.757
1.657.420 - - - 1.657420 1.698.158
- - 803.700 - 805700 629.697
32751 43730 1.446.365 234053 1.545.899 7189606
17875 2029 2 124714 845.620 1 095220
2.474.148 2,494 586 4.876.634 8.447 509 2235365 20518242 16 383.66Y9
60,325 46,743 37.027 595,524 130.375 869,994 1,023,424
14224 - - 25160 - 39,384 151,182
(79.77%) . - - (307.185) (386963 (425.778)
- - - - - 78.199
(65.554) - - 25160 (307.183) (347.579) (196397
(5.229) 46.743 37.027 620 684 (176810 322415 827.032
(183813 (200.000) {100.000) - - (483 813) {1.230.0000
161.539 - - - 161.559 50.000
44,506 - - - - 44506 09 690
17023 (153.257) (62.973) 6200.684 (176.810) 244 667 (273278
3.353.809 247,345 1.847.974 243203 (1.982.941) 3.709.350 3.4982.668
S 3370832 94,088 1.785.0(3] 863.887 (2.139.751) 39354057 3.719.390




CITY OI' PALM SPRINGS
Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Yeur ended Junc 30. 2004

EXHIBIT F-3

Motor
Vehicle F'acilities Emplovee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replacement  Maintenance Benetits Management Plant 2004 2003
Cash tlows from operating activitics:
Cash received from user
departments $ 2,573.843 2,341,329 4913661 8,921,568 2335260  21.305.661 16.969.887
Cash payments to suppliers
tor goods and services (1.146.973) (1.446.537) (4,779413) (8.878.663) (2,1534.856) (18,406,444) (13,956,180)
Cash payments to emplovees
tor services (633,055} {1.063,295) - (292.208) - (1,98R.558) (1.972.942)
Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activilies 793,813 31.497 134.248 (249.303) 200,404 910,659 1,040,765
Cash llows from noncapital
finuncing activities:
Cash received trom other funds - - - - 235437 235437 437.182
Cash puid to other funds {183.813) (200,000) (100,000} (875.446) - (1.355.2359) {1.230.000)
Net cash provided by (used for)
noncapital financing activities (183,813) (200.000) (100.000) {(875.446) 235,437 (1,123.822) (812,818)
Cash flows from capital and
refated financing activities:
Cash paid for acquisitien
of capital assets (274,808} - - - - (274.808) (526,913}
Proceeds from sale of
capital assets - - - - - - 78.199
Capstal contributions received 206,065 - - - - 206,065 [49.690
Principal paid on debt - - - - (165,382} {165.382) (160.381)
Interest paid on debt {83.058) - - - (302.206) {383.864) (429.471})
Repayment on ebligation
under capital lease (495.690) - - - - (495,690} {741,498)
Net cash proved by (used
fory capital and related
financing activities (648.091) - - - (467.588)  {1.115,679) (1.630.374)
Cash flows tfrom investing activitics:
Praceeds trom sale and maturities
of investments - - - - 31.747 31.747 35,391
Interest received on mvestments 16,936 - - 29.868 - 46,804 165,333
Net cash provided by (used for)
investing detivities 16.936 - - 29,868 31.747 78,551 200,924
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents (21,155) {168,503} 34248 (1,094, 881) - (1,250.291) (1.201,503)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginming of year 1.402.137 407,770 296,813 3086415 - 3,193,137 6.394,640
Cush and cash equivalents
at end of year § 1,380,982 239.267 331,063 1,991,534 - 3,942,846 5.193.137
(Continued)



Reconciliation of cash and cash
sgurvitkents to amounts reported
on the Statement of Net Assets:

Reported on Statement of Net Asscts:

Cush and investments
Cash and investments
with fiscal agent
Cash and investments reperted
an Statement of Net Assets

l.ess non-cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year

Recanciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided by
(used tor) operating activities:
Operating income (loss}
Adjustments to reconcile operating
incame (loss) to net cash provided
by (used tor) operating activities:
Depreciation
{increase} decrease in
accounts receivable
{Increasc) decrease in due
trom other governments
(Tncrease) decrease in inventory
[nereasc (decrease) in
accounts payabie
Increase (decrease) in accrued
wages payable
Increase (decrease) in
compensated absences
Incresse (decrease) n claims
and judgments pavable

Total adjustments

Net cush provided by (used for)
operating activities

Noncash capital, financing
and investing activitics:
Fixed assets contributed
by other tunds
Change in fair
value of investments

Tuotal noncash capital, financing
und investing activities

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash JHows

EXHIBIT F-3
(Continued)

(Centinued)
Motor
Vehicle Facilities Employee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replacement Maintenance Benefits Management Plant 2004 2003
§ 1.380.982 239,267 331,063 1.991.534 - 3.942 846 5193137
- - - - 367.225 367,223 398.972
1,380,982 239267 331,063 1.991.534 367,225 4,310,071 3.592,109
- - - - (367.225) {367.225) (398.972)
S 1,380,982 239,267 331,063 1.991.534 - 3,942,846 5,193,137
% 60325 46,743 37,027 395,524 130,375 869,994 1.023,429
717,975 2.929 - 2 124.714 345,620 1,095,229
34,566 - - (121.465) (13,820} (100.719) (423.983)
4,804 - - - 3,340 8.144 (13,228)
(6,238) - - - - (6,238) 2,822
(15.847) (31,980 97,221 {32.403) (44.203) (27.214) {265,79])
3.863 3.888 - 11.562 - 19.313 8.424
(5.635) 9917 - 8.781 - 13,063 (62.578)
- - - (711.304) - (711.304) (323,559
733,488 (15.246) 97,221 {844.827) 70.026 40.6635 17,336
5 793.813 31,497 134,248 (249.303) 200,404 910.,65¢% 1,040,765
$ 44 506 - - - - 44,506 49 96()
{12,076) - - (26,944) - {39,020 277
b 32,430 - - {26,944 - 3,486 100.237




AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity or as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments. and/or other funds.

The City of Palm Springs has one Agency Fund:

Special Deposits Agency Fund - To account for monies held in trust by the City for various
purposes ranging from bid bonds to donations for animal shelter activities.




CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Agency Fund

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Year ended June 30, 2004

Ralance at
July 1, 2003 Additions Deletions

EXHIBIT G-1

Balance at
June 30, 2004

SPECIAL DEPOSITS AGENCY FUND

Assets
Cash and investments $ 1,161,593 1,173 312 (1,401,317) 933 588
Liabilities
Depaosits payable $ 1,161,593 1,173 312 (1,401,317) 933,588
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Combined Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
June 30, 2004

Assets
Assets:

Cash and mvestients
Restricted assets:

Cash and invesiments with

fiscal ugent

[Deposits
Receivables:

Accounts

Accrued mterest

Spectal asscessments

Notes
Due from other funds
Due from other govermnents
Advances to other funds
Property held for resale

Totul assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Lisbilities:
Accounts payable
Acemed wages pavable
Accrued nterest pavable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments

Depuosits payable

Deferred revenue
Pass-through payable
Advances from other tunds

Total habilities

['und balance:

Reserved lor:
Locumbrances
Non-current assets
Debt service requirenienis
Low and moderate housing

Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Speetal revenue [unds
Captal projects fund

Total fund balance

Total hahilines and fund balance

LEXHIBITI1-1

Creneral Special Debt Capital
IFund Revenue Service Projects Total
3 3,790,655 23,454 6RY 2,968,152 3,121,278 33334774

1,168,363
984,224

679,906
3,013,896
3.269.670

706,102
233,044

1,082,695
83,793

302,109
1,167,548
2,115,992

908,690

20.251,183

7.370)
9,365,054

39,740,805

53,0620
12,507

426,734

6,290,882

60,698 090
233,044

2,304 678
1.O87.894
9.365.034

302,109

679,506
4715333
5,385,662
7.199.572

$ 12906714

30,054,662

32.698.914

49,645 826

125306116

3 654,122 634417 - 549222 2,137.761
063210 32,652 - - 093,862
172,085 - - - 172085

- 540,040 1398606 - (79,900

- 146,653 - - 146,631

7.837 162,778 - 500 171,115
1,292,283 26,500 9,365,054 323429 11,009,268
- - 785529 - 785529

- - 5,402,662 - 3,402,662
2,789,539 1.543.040 15,693,111 1,175,151 21,200,841
221,368 1.451,843 - 12,250,014 13.923.225
3,269.670 35331807 - (6,290 882 13,112.359
- 706,102 17,005,803 - 17,711,303

- 1,132,284 - - 1,132,284
6,626,137 - - - 6,626,137
- 21,669 386 - 1,596,028 23.265.614

- - - 28.333.751 28.333.751

10,117,175

28,511,622

17.0035 8043

48 470,675

104,105,275

$ 12,906,714

30,054,662

32,698.914

49,645,826

125.300.116
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CITY QOF PALM SPRINGS

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Rewvenues;

Taxes

Licenses and perinits
Fines and penalties

Investment income

Rental income
Intergovernmental

Charges for services
Transient oceupancy taxes
Special ussessments
Daonations and contributions
Master lease

Miscellanecus

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;

General governmen

Culteral and convention center
Public satety
Pubhe works
Parks and recreation
Library
Leuse
Dbl service:
Principal
[nterest
Bond issuance costs
Pass-through payments

Paviment to bond escrow

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Translers in

Transfers out

Sale of general fixed assets

Issuanee of bends

Payment to bond escrow

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning

of vear

l'und halunces at end of vear

Governmental Fund Types
Year ended June 30. 2004

EXHIBIT H-2

General Special Dbt Capital
I'und Revenue Service Projects Total

$ 30039422 3410347 4913770 393738 38.757.283
2.988.061 1.482.806 - - 4.470.867
433792 264431 - - (98.223
116162 278.063 2.481.863 (19.648) 2856440
272791 30325 - 170,000 473116
3.124.563 2143764 - 2267766 7.5336,003
3718268 1.453.813 - 1G4.000 5.276.081
5303 405 7014847 - - 12318252
- 361889 704,140 - 1.066.029

55814 1.222.485 - 251,668 1,329 967

- 1.078.38Y - - 1.078.389

348 984 143 241 317.035 [6.441 825701
46.401.262 18.884.400 8.416814 3.183.965 76.886.441
6.317.028 3.228.048 2.812 944972 10493 460

- 1.732.643 - 4476808 0209451
24.789.729 860,277 - 684.583 26,334 589
6,162 944 5.037.686 2830901 1843997 15.875,528
39902009 [.183.270 - 1722170 6.895.649
2048 888 187.902 - - 2236790
- 872.687 348,093 - 1.221.582

- 307240 3.U83.658 - 3.390.898

- 358333 4,296,692 193.767 4 848792

- - 2.091.118 - 2091118

- - 2.001.988 - 2.001.,988

- - 3284553 - 3284353
43.308,798 13768686 17.940.217 9.866.297 84 889713
3092464 5015714 (9.523.403)  (6.682.332) (7.998.468)
1004000 50.000 3.947 088 (6.221.839 11.218.927
(3.337.156)  {1.200.000} (4.681.7713 (100,000} {11.518.927)
- - - 13.600 {3.600

- - 46312363 44,150,137 90.462 500
- - (26.028.446) - {26.028.446)
{(4.537.156)  {1.150.000) 19349234 5(4285.576 64147 654
{1444692) 3965714 NH25831  43.603244 56.150.097
11.561.867  24.54590% 6979972 4.867.431 47.955.17%
$ 10117175 28311.622 17.4005.803  48.470.675 104,105 275
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Exhibit H-3
City of Palm Springs
Combined Debt to Maturity Requirements
June 30, 2004

Special Certificates Lease Airport
Assessment of Redevelopment Revenue Revenue
June 30 Debt Participation Agency Bonds Bonds Total
2005 $ 1,062,503 2,140,504 2,149,323 4,296,186 2,617,632 12,266,208
2006 1,173,779 2,136,099 2,104,602 6.203,612 2.618.112 14,236.204
2007 1,171,465 2,138,808 2,100,994 9,706,412 2,620,732 17,738.471
2008 1,163,733 2,139,004 2,099,654 6,068,612 2,625,152 14,096,155
2009 1.148,437 2,141,539 2,095,134 6,140,012 2,621,572 14,146,694
2010 1,203,600 2,326,159 2,097,928 5.828.612 2,624,272 14,080,571
2011 600,592 2,334,942 2,093,912 5,828,112 2,623,622 13,481,180
2012 436,640 2.339.967 2,092,102 5828513 2,624,622 13,321,844
2013 431.262 2.356.952 2,090,052 5.830.913 2,626,432 13,335,611
2014 342,706 2,195,292 2,093,336 5,846,838 2,629,200 13,107,372
2015 341,066 2,297,942 2.093.770 5,842,082 2,627,731 13.203.491
2016 343 815 2,021,127 2,086,483 5.839.269 2,627,069 12,917,763
2017 340,972 2,040,165 2,086,355 5.836,001 2,626,913 12,930,406
2018 342,555 2,066,265 2,087,835 5,900,488 2,626,963 13,024,106
2019 338.590 2,084,070 2,075,134 5,845,656 2,626,963 12,970,413
2020 339.060 2,108,650 2,077.840 5.842.150 2,635,601 3.003.301
2021 338.820 2,134,647 2,076,244 5.844 301 2,638,013 13,032.025
2022 3427715 2,156,992 2,070.546 5.851.412 2,634,163 13.055,828
2023 340,722 2,190,467 1,617,653 5.823.562 1.434.088 11.406,492
2024 338,013 2,214,645 1,617,820 5,820,281 1,432,663 (1,423,422
2025 334,632 2,244,595 1.025913 5,814,825 1,438,263 10,858,228
2026 335427 2,284,960 1,022,888 5,813,275 1,440,550 10,896,900
2027 335,313 2,320,095 1,023,025 5,867,925 1,438,925 10,985,283
2028 339211 - 1,021,187 5,869,000 1,443,988 8.673.386
2029 337.120 - 1,022,231 5,869,625 - 7.228.976
2030 334,181 - 1,016,157 5.869.250 - 7.219.588
2031 - - 1,017,824 5.867.325 - 6,885,149
2032 - - 1.021.812 5,868.300 - 6.890,i 12
2033 . - 1,013,256 5.866,350 - 6,879.606
2034 - - 1,012,156 5.870.925 - 6,883,081
2035 - - 1.017,950 5,865,925 - 6,883,875
2036 - - - 5.871.073 - 5,871,075
Total debt service 14.156.928 50,414,006 32,121,116 190,337,724 55,903,041 362,932,816

Less interest payments  (4,854.429)  (19,054,006) (23.391,116)  (95572,724) {(23,738,041) {(166,610.316)

a2

Qutstanding principal  § 9,302,500 31,360,000 28,730,000 94,765,000 32,165,000 196,322,500
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Cultural and Parks

Fiscal General Convention Public Public and
Year Government Center Safetly Works Recreation
1995 $ 9.619.029 1.613 888 14,403,966 9.241 884 2,993,001
1996 9.058.499 1,895 489 15.269 858 9.749.131 2.888.608
1997 8,924 565 1,794 146 16,367,984 14,170,134 3,001,343
1998 9.350.088 1.798. 890 17.392 868 14.821.033 3,204,149
1999 8.786.101 1.618.624 18,451,229 9747236 3.707.569
2000 9.160.246 1.475.203 20,122,517 10,165 471 4,032.217
2001 9,252,934 633,742 20747085 12,890,695 4,523,705
2002 10,071,905 2,141,082 22.983.352 13,746.718 5.207.980
2003 9.931,143 5715514 23,053,352 11.415.396 5.196.953
2004 10,493 460 6,209 45] 26,334,589 15875528 0,893,649

H Includes $2.275.000 for early pay down on Convention Center debt and $8.130.000 pay ofT of

1987 Redevelopment Bonds

(2) Includes $582.800 for library expansion

3) Includes $5.880,000 for refinancing A.D. 155 Bonds

(4 Includes $4.138,411 of payment to bond escrow for relinancing

{5) Includes $3,284,353 of payment to bond escrow for refinancing

Source:  City of Palm Springs



TABLE 1

Cost of

Lease/ Property

Debt ERAF/ Sold / Capital
Library Service Pass-thru Outlay Total
1.737.537 24220 858 (1) 1.32(1.429 524,643 65.675,235
2279535 (2) 10.546.098 1,224,795 1.441.655 54,353,688
1.839.639 10.293.194 1,088,333 306228 57.845.5606
2,105923 15411590 (3) 1.008.214 2.143.798 67.296.533
1,998.072 11,759,291 Li6l 161 - 37.229.283
2335579 9.058.198 1,149,013 - 57.518.444
2.237.410 8,847,188 1,445,349 - 60,578.108
2.313.712 13.556.277 (4) 1.843,956 - 71,864 982
2.479 8066 9.227.563 1.910.074 6.011.842 74,941,705
2.236.790 13.041,043  (5) 2.001.988 - 83 088,498
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General Governmental Revenues by Source

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Charges
for

4.274.260
4,370,671
4.655.433(5)
4,849,132
3.349.351
3.979.223
4.332.370
4498177

4.483.641

5.276.081

Fines

and Investment znd ~ Special
Penalties Rental [ncome  Assessmenls
294,523 2,164,827 1,600,103
356.898 2.158.,943 1.810,753
359,580 2.363.409 2.201.651(6)
309.428 2,147.883 1.529.433
400.270 2,065,544 1.292.155
583.181 2.123.309 1.173.894
027.357 3.029.140 1.112.079
711,256 2.157.846 1,045.821
659.795 1.736.210 1.029.461
698.223 1.534.056 1,060.029

TABLE?2

Miscellaneouys

Total

2.566.174(1)
3.904.963(2)
2.726.187
5.811.835(7)
2.553.046
2.457.096
2,868,220
2.406,969
2.586.918

3.447.657

48.475.413

53.690.872

58.343.418

62,472,557

wn
n
oo
2
ot
™
P
=]

61.335.627

64.881.878

64.712.503

66.688.323

75,104,541

Includes $796.310 from sale of property, $446,500 donation from developer and $348.800 donation for

Includes $1,951,487 from CVAG for Mid Valley Parkway Project.
Includes $5.501.657 from CVAG for Mid Valley Parkway Project.

Includes increase of $552,955 from Recycling Surcharge.

Includes increase of $370,000 for prior years delinquent assessments.

Fiscal Year Licenses

Ending and
June 30 Taxes Permits  Intergovernmental

1995 $32.589.968 1.695.926  3.289.630)
1996 33.276.549 1,663,251  6.154.844(3)
1997 34549429 1541113 10.146.616(4)
1998 35.021.390 1.716.689  [1.086.767(8)
1999 36.866.645 1.810.230  5.526.097
2000 39.7453.361 2,129,693 7.143.870
061 42018263 2.189.014  8.705.435
2002 45741313 2.146,073  6.005,046
2003 47779601 2782782 5.629.915
2004 31.075.5335 4.470.867  7.536.093

(1) Includes $549.005 from sale of property.

(2) ] 310 from

electrical municipalization.

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7) Includes sale of land for $2.698,878.

(8}

Source: City of Palm Springs

Includes $6.382.154 from CVAG for Mid Valley Parkway Project.



Iiscal Year

Ending
Junc 30

1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004

(1)
2)

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Property Tax Sales Tax Franchise Tax
$12.725,734 5,724,616 1,962,378
12,454,225 6.012.081 1.823.831
[2.633.368 6.224.328 1.852.826
12.087,375 6.679.333 1.938.728
12,424,642 7.211,872 1.932,118
13.108.229 8. 141890 2.057.129
13,786,074 8.740.416 2,206,391
16,293,149 8.619.555 2.456.645
17.098.633 9.179.359 2.537.910
18.730.710 10,048.196 2.572.297

Tax allocation rate reduced to 4.5%
Tax allocation rate increased to 5.0%

Source: City of Palm Springs

Transient
Occupancy
7.647.683
8.342.036
9.093.167
9.676,062
10.901.809
11.822.423
11.728.029
12.095.619

12,421,094

12,318,252

DOCLIH}C]I['H.F)‘

Stamp
Tax

108,883

148.732

162.053

21

h

68

293.130

322467

370,678

350,469

411,399

707,246

New
Development
Tax

133.848

152,085

319.714

332498

242513

366,827

967.682

TABLE 2A

Utility

Users
4.267.833
4325322
4.469.99¢
4.290.476
3.950.989 (1)
3.973.509 (2}
4.854.177
3.683.965

5.764.379

5,731.1532

Total
32.389.968
33.276.549

34,549,429

36.866.645
39745301
42.018.263
45741315
47,779,601

54,075,335



TABLE 3
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percent of
Percent Delinquent Total

Fiscal Year Total Current Tax of Levy Tax Total Tax  Collections

Ending June 30 Levy Collections  Collected  Collections Collections to Tax Levy
1995  § 8.579.867 8,636,225 100.7% 31.861 8.668,086 101.0%
1996 8,510.719 8.441.471 99.2% 36,390 8.477.861 99.6%
1997 8.669.779 8,507,695 98. 1% 27.018 8,534,713 98.4%
1998 8,569,830 8,282,787 96.7% 17.045 8,299,832 96.8%
1999 8.599.682 8,832,897 102.7% 14,892 8.847.789 102.9%
2000 8.970.462 9.380,157 104.6% 10,079 9,390,236 104.7%
2001 9.081.713 9.375,427 103.2% 19.393 9,394,820 103.4%
2002 9.891.339  10.294.659 104.1% 33,057 10.327.716 104.4%
2003 10,510,350 11,081,119 105.4% 40,974 11,122,093 105.8%
2004 11,363,688 12,413,524 109.2% 48,675 12,462,199 109.7%

Note:  Levies and collections are for General Fund only, excluding no-low property taxes.

Source: County of Riverside
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Fiscal Year
Ending Secured
June 30 Property
1995 $3.948.018.523
1996 3.086,962.679
1997 3.939.292. 5606
1998 3.915.130,408
1999 3.785.884.254
2000 3.924,812.414
2001 4.261.469.866
2062 4,722,211.022
2003 5.059.415,432
2004 5.508.503.039

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Assessed Valuation

Unsecured
Property

228.944.234
203.074.016
326.052.171
300.614.276
346.639,341
359,445,300
454.672.215
449,759,661
458041213

486.531.457

Source: County of Riverside

Lesy
Property
Cxemptions

135.608.374
130,870,949
153.838.121
170.118.280
89,166,450
49,781.470
93.437.453
75.996,320
116,541,098

128.218.586

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total

4.041.354,383

4,039.163,746

4.131.506.616

4,051.626,404

4,043.357,143

4.234.476.244

4,622.704.628

5.095.974.363

5.400.915.347

5.866.815.910

TABLE 4

Homeowner’s
Exemption

58.780.663
50.220.952
59.442.092
59.858.896
59.962.721
39.290.951
59.801.407
60,436,168
61.894.883

04.794,533

Net
Taxable
Value
3.982.573.720
3.999.935.794
4.072.064.524
3.991.767.508
3.983.394.424
4.175.185.293
4.562,903.221
5.035.538.195

5,339.020.664

5.802.021.3735



Fiscal Year
Ending
June 30

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Rate per $100 of assessed valuation)

County of

Riverside County of Cily of
General Riverside Palm Springs
Purpose Debt Service  Debt Service

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

1.000 - -

1.060 - -

1.000 - -

1.000 - -

1.000 - -

1.000 - -

000 - -

1.000 - -

1.000 - -

[.000 - -

Source: County of Riverside

Palm Springs

District

01196

03414

04041

L5110

{05620

06030

05609

06192

06002

05052

138

Coachetla
Villey

Unilied Schoo! Community

College

TABLE 5

Diesert
Waler
Agency

08000

08000

08000

08000

7700

07000

07000

07000

07000

07000

Totals

1.09196
1.11414
1.12041
113110
1.1332

113050
1.12609
113192
L3002

1.12052



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Principal Taxpayers

June 30, 2004

Taxpayer
Walter Hotel Corp. (Hilton}
AP APH Palm Springs (Wyndham Hotel)
Desert Regional Medical Center - Tenet Corp.
Desert Sun Publishing Co.
PHS Holdings (Hyatt Regency Hotel)
Wessman Development
Pacific Monarch Resorts, Inc. (Palm Canyon Resort)
RPS Resort Corp. (Riviera Hotel)
San Gorgonio Westwinds 1l Inc.

Lowe’s Hardware, Inc.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLE 6

Type of Activity

Hotel and Retail
Hotel and Retail
Medical Services
Newspaper

Hotel and Retail
Retail Development
Hotel and Retail
Hotel and Retail
Energy (Windmills)

Retail



TABLE 7
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Special Assessment Billings and Collections

LLast Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Special Assessment Special Assessment
Ended June 30 Billings Collected
1995 $5.744,158 5.161.874
1996 5.694.025 5.531.295
1967 5,959.096 6.173.885
1998 5.630.693 5,729,511
1999 5.563.065 5.795,613
2000 4,775,117 5,013,573
2001 5.525.936 5.988.923
2002 5.455.898 6.160.496
2003 5.354,669 5,602.891
2004 5,579.018 6,153,470

Source: County of Riverside
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Computation of Legal Debt Margin

June 30, 2004

Assessed Valuations (1):
Assessed Value
Add back: exempt real property
Total assessed value
Legal Debt Margin:
Debt limitation - 15 percent of total assessed value

Amount of debt applicable to debt limitation

Legal debt margin

TABLE 8

$1.466,703.978

32,054,647

$1.498,758.625

$ 224.813,794

(1) Assessed valuations from Table 4 are divided by 4 for purposes of this computation.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value
and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Payable
Fiscal Yeur Gross Less Debt from Nct Ratio of Net Net Bonded
Ending Assessed Bonded Service Enterprisc Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt
June 30 Population  Value (1) Debt (2) Fund (3}  Revenues (4) Debt Assessed Value  Per Capita

1995 42,473 4041354383 1,000,000 18.207 - 081.793 .0z 23
1996 41702 4,059.165.746  675.000 - - 675.000 02 16
1997 41,275 4131506616 350,000 - - 350.000 01 8
1998 42,638 4.051,626.404 - - - - - -
1949 42876  4.043357.145 - - - - - -
2000 43,494 4.234.476.244 - - - - - -
2001 43819  4,622.704.628 - - - - - -
2002 43.715  5.095.974.363 - - - - - -
2003 43.997 5400515547 - - - - - -
2004 44200 3.860.815.910 - - - - - -

(D From Table 4.

(2) Amount does not include special assessment bonds.

(3 Amount available for repavment of general obligation bonds.

(4) These amounts include general obligation bonds that are being repaid from the airport and golf

course revenues.

Source: County of Riverside
City of Palm Springs
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

TABLE 10

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General Obligation Bonded Debt

To Total General Governmental Expenditures

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of
Total Debt Service
Fiscal Year Total (General To General
Ending Debt Governmental Governmental
June 30 Principal Interest{1) Service Expenditures (2) Expenditures
1995 $300,000 65,625 365.625 65,675,235 .56%
1996 325,000 50,325 375,325 54.353.688 069%
1997 325.000 33,750 358,750 57.845.566 62%
1998 350.000 17.500 367.500 67,296,553 55%
1999 - - - 57,229,283 -
2000 - - - 57.518.444 -
2001 - - - 601,578,108 -
2002 - - - 71,864,982 -
2003 - - - 74,941,705 -
2004 - - - 83.088.498 -

(1) Excludes bond issuance and other costs.

(2) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt

June 30, 2004

2003-04 Assessed Valuation:
Redevelopment Incremental Valuation:
Adjusted Assessed Valuation:

$5.891,836,287
606,439,476

_ ) ey

$5,285.396,811

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, Zone No. 6
Banning Unified School District
Palm Springs Unified School District
City of Palm Springs 1915 Act Bonds
TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT:
Riverside County General Fund Obligations

Riverside County Board of Education Certificates of Participation

Mt. San Jacinto Community College General Fund Obligations

City of Palm Springs General Fund Obligations

Coachella Valley County Water District Storm Water Unit Certificates of Participation

TABLE 11

% Applicable Debt 6/30/04

77.435%
0.541
60.217
100.

5.874%
5.874
0.010
100.
0.408

TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT

Less: Riverside County Administrative Center Project Authority (100% self-supporting

from tax increment revenues)

TOTAL NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT
NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT

$ 491,712
40,919
71,652,208
7915000
$80,099 839

§ 37.780.226
773,018

782
122,111,000
42,779
$160.707.805

1.257.565
$159,450,240

$240.807,644
$239.550,079

(1)

{1} Excludes tax revenue anticipation notes, revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded

capital lease obligations.

Ratios to 2003-04 Assessed Valuation:

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt 1.36%
Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation:

Combined Direct Debt ($122,111,000) 2.31%

Gross Combined Total Debt 4.56%

Net Caombined Total Debt 4.53%
STATE SCHOOL BUILDING AID REPAYABLE AS OF 6/30/04: $0

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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TABLE 12
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Revenue Bond Coverage-Airport

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Net Revenue

Fiscal Gross Operating Available for Debt Service Requirements (3)
Year Revenue (1) Expenses(2) DebtService Principal Interest Total Coverage
1995 ' § 7,922,783 5,573,025 2,349,758 260,000 943810 1,203,810 1.95
1996 8,680,372 5.646.465 3,033,907 270,000 933,150 1,203,150 2.52
1997 8.980.298 6,050,056 2,930,242 285.000 921270 1.206270 243
1998  10,087.218 6,452,595 3.634,623 295,000 907,875 1.202,875 3.02
1999 10,393.872 6.286.436 4,107,436 455,000 1,521,226 1.976.226  2.07
2000 10,949,832 7,789,078 3,160,754 525.000 1,947,787 2472787 1.28
2001 11,997.329 8,507,580 3,489.749 695,000 1922711 2.617.711  1.33
2002 11,869,797 8,584,936 3,284,861 730.000 1.889.897 2,619,897 1.25
2005 13,124,344 9,464,848 3,659,496 765,000 1.855.072 2,620,072 1.40
2004 14,239,720  10.451.418 3,788,302 800,000 1,817,632 2.617.632 1.50
(1 Total revenues (including interest).

(2) Total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.

(3) [ncludes principal and interest of revenue bonds only.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLE 13
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Major Employers

June 30, 2004

Employer Employees Activity
Hotels 2,461 Lodging/Restaurants
Desert Regional Medical Center 1.431 Medical Facility
Palm Springs Unified School District 2,149 Public School System
Agua Caliente Gaming Casino 925 Casino
City of Palm Springs 436 Municipal Government
Bird Corporation 363 Medical Supplies and Equipment
Desert Sun Publishing 371 Newspaper
13 Banks and Savings and Loans 194 Financial Services
County of Riverside 172 Municipal Government

Source: City of Palm Springs
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Demographic Statistics

% Change From Student
Year Square Miles  Population Previous Year Enrollment
1995 96.2 42,473 .05 17.456
1996 96.2 41,702 (1.8) 18,295
1997 96.2 41,275 (1.0) 18,619
1998 96.2 42,638 3.3 19,302
1999 96.2 42,876 0.6 19,201
2000 96.2 43,494 1.4 19,354
2001 96.2 43.819 0.7 20,667
2002 96.2 43,715 (0.2} 21,175
2003 96.2 43,997 0.6 21.598
2004 96.2 44200 4 22.500

source:  City of Palm Springs

Palm Springs Unified School District
California Department of Finance
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TABLE 14

% Change From
Previous Year

5.1
4.8
1.8
3.7

(0.5)



TABLE 15
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Property Value, Construction and Business Activity

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Commercial Residential Business
Year Ended Property Construction Construction Licenses
June 30 Value (1) Units (2) Value Units (2) Value Issued

1995 $4,041,354,383 92 10,693,609 1,053 10,977.095 620,889
1996  4,059.165,746 175 13,307,294 1,628 16,075.604 631.491
1997 4,131.506.616 367 12,794,545 1,609 21,777.032 599,856
1998  4,051,626,404 168 21,894,998  2.048 25.688.470 637,515
1999 4,043,357,145 188 10,373.824 1,909 28.432.046 641.281
2000 4,234.476,244 139 16,509,407  2.240 60.146,973 685,170
2001 4.622.,704.628 141 15,033.824 2586 53.128.217 675,230
2002 5.095.974.363 112 16,516,939 2506 50,491,869 733,164
2003 5,400,915,547 132 21,200,894  2.624 52,622,786 770,442
2004 5.866,815,910 135 34,831,545 3,529 221,429,389 836,829

(1) FEstimated assessed value from Table 4.

{2) Total building permits.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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Company Name

[nsurance Company
of the State of
Pennsylvania

Hartford Fire
Insurance

Fidelity and Deposit
Co. MD

Fidelity and Deposit
Co. MD

Travelers indemnity
Co. of Illinots

National Union Fire
Insurance Company
of PA

Aftiliated FM
Affiliated FM

Great American
Assurance Co.

Lloyds of London

Policy No.
42034810

72BPEBTO0180

3081962

POBS03268811

BMG-809
X3389

3757142

TE463
TE463

CPP5664424

NNQ80590C

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Scheditle of Insurance in Force

June 30, 2004
Effective
Coverage Limits Date

Excess Comprehensive $10,000,000 excess 7/1/03
General and Auto Liability  of $300,000 SIR /
per Special Public Entity $10,000,000 excess
Form / Employment of $600,000 SIR
Practices
Crime Shield See policy 7/1/03
City Clerk & Asst. Clerk $10,000 each 4/21/03
Treasurer's Bond $10.000 1/6/04
Boiler and machinery - $40.000,000 per 7/1/03
Property occurrence
Worker's Compensation W.C. Statutory 7/1/03

Liability:

$25,000,000

Employer's

Liability:

$1,000,000
All Risk Property $199,034,210 7/1/03
Earthquake/Flood DIC $2,500,000 7/1/03
Primary Layer
Earthquake and Flood DIC  $7,500,000 Excess 11/20/03
Layer 1 Excess of $2.500,000 per

occurrence
Earthquake and Flood DIC  $25,000,000 excess 11/21/03

Layer 2 Excess

149

of $10,0000,000 per
occurrence

TABLE 16

Expiration

Date Premium
6/30/04 § 229134
6/30/04 3.971
4/20/07 178
1/5/05 100
6/30/04 37.545
6/30/04 236,708
6/30/04 151,761
6/30/04 142,800
11/19/04 107.100
11/19/04 127.900

(Continued)



Company Name

Lloyds of London

Westchester Fire
Insurance Excess
[nsurance Co.

ACE

USA/Waestchester Fire

Landmark American
Ins. Co.

Policy No.

NN080%20C

ACL770963

AAPNO00G56005

LHR802000

St. Paul Fire & Marine Pending

Ins. Co.

Travelers Indemnity
Co. of linois

Diversified Risk
Insurance
Brokers/General Star
Indemnity Co.

QT6603526A38

5

1Y(G325268D7

XB300176G

CiTY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Insurance in Force

(Continued)

Coverage

Earthquake and Flood DIC
Sharing Layer 3 Excess

Police Aero Squadron
Bl/Property/All Risk Ground
& Flight Hull/Medical
Payments

Airport Liability

Multi Media Professional
Liability
VillageFest Liability

Auto Physical Damage
including Comp. and
Collision per schedule

TULIP (Tenant's/User's
Liability) Class I, 11, 111
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Limits

$50.000,000 excess
of $35,000,000

$5.000,000 liability
owned & non-owned
CSL /7 $75.000 Hull

$30,000,000 BI and
property damage
CSL each
aircraft/occurrence

$1.000,000 each
wrongful act

$2,000,000 General
$1.000,000
Prods/Completed
Ops $1,000,000
personal /
advertising
$1.000,000 each
accurrence $50,000
premises damage

$5,388.350 schedule

$1,000,000 per
occurrence

Effective

Date

12/18/03

7/1/03

7/1/03

11/9/03

10/18/03

7/1/03

1/1/04

TABLE 16

Expiration
Date Premium
12/17/04 103,125
6/30/04 5.823
6/30/04 51,420
11/8/04 7.734
10/18/04 12,373
6/30/04 20,610
12/31/04 Paid by
tenant

(Continued)



Companv Narne

Essex Ins, Co.
(Municipality
Insurance Services)

Travelers

Kemper

VIS - Volunteer Ins.

Sve (CIMA
Companies, Inc.)

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Insurance in Force

(Continued)
Policy No. Coverage Limits
3CM4089 Commerical General $1.000.000 per

Liability offered to

consultants and contractors

QT660142D491 Builders Risk - Convention

3TILOZ2 Center Phase |

3 AM697339-00 Airport Modular Units (4) -

Property Coverage

VIS Volunteer Liability & Auto
THCZ91528630 Liability
0113
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occurrence
$2.000,000 Bl &
PD,
Products/Completed
Ops, Personal &
Advertising $50.000
fire, no medical
payments

$3.,000,000 at
Jjobsite, $100.000 at
temp. jobsite,
$100,000 in transit

567,000 replacement
cost

$25,000 medical,
$1,000,000 personal
each occurrence,
$3.000,000 annual
aggregate, $300,000
auto CSL

Effective  Expiration
Date Date
11/22/03 11/21/04

1/2/03 1/1/04
10/8/02 10/7/073
7/1/03 6/30/04

TABLE 16

Premium

sle

project
complete

units have

been returned

2,003



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Miscellaneous Statistics
June 30, 2004

Year of Incorporation
Form of Government

Number of employees (excluding police and fire):
Classified
Exempt

Area In square miles

Name of Government facilities and services:
Lane miles of streets
Culture and Recreation:
Community Centers
Parks
Skate Park
Park acreage
Golf courses
Swimming pools
Tennis Courts
Visitors Information Center
Fire Protection:
Number of stations
Number of fire personnel and ofticers
Number of calls answered
Number of inspections conducted
Police Protection:
Number of stations
Number of police personnel and officers
Number of patrol units
Number of law violations:
Physical arrests
Traffic violations
Parking violations
Sewer System:
Feet of sanitary sewers
Miles of storm drains
Number of treatment plants
Number of service connections
Daily average treatment in gallons
Maximum daily capacity of treatment plant in gallons
Atrport;
Runway length in feet
Aircraft operations
Annual passengers
Air Carriers:
Major
Commuters
Convention Center:
Square feet under roof
Meeting rooms
Square feet of outdoor function area
Construction - Expansion square feet
Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLE 17

1938

Council/Manager

179
81
96.2

58
6.539
5.341

1
118
61

4,942
3,721
5,304

1,372.800
.06

1

36,426
8.800.000
10.900,000

14,952
95411
1,312,901

5

5
135,000
13

20,000
115,000



TABLE 18
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Credits
June 30, 2004

Name Area of Contribution

Thomas M. Kanarr. Director of Finance and Treasurer  General Overview
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Letter of Transmittal
Notes to Financial Statements

Nancy E. Klukan, Accounting Manager Combined Statements
Fiscal Year Closing
Combining Statements
Statistical Tables

Rita K. Gustafson, Senior Accountant Fiscal Year Closing
Statistical Tables

Kimberly A. Hardcastle, Accountant Statistical Tables

Source: City of Palm Springs
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